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Managing Conflicting Models of Church

the tim e the bishops assembled th a t spring a t St. John’s Abbey in College- 
ville, M innesota, articles had appeared everywhere in the press, Catholic 
and  secular, about cases of sexual abuse of m inors by priests, especially the 
case o f  Father G authe in Lafayette, Louisiana. As difficult as it was to read 
these  stories, their publication aired the problem  and required the bishops 
to  address it.

At that first discussion in 19 8 5 , psychologists and other experts spoke 
to the bishops and answered our questions. I do not see how any bishop af­
ter that meeting could have maintained that he was ignorant of the sever­
ity of the damage to the victims or that he did not know of the likely possi- f  
bility of recidivism among the perpetrators. Even if some bishops thought 
the number of potential victims was being exaggerated, the number was 
still staggering. Some may have been lulled into thinking that we would 
find a new program to deal with this addictive behavior, just as Alcoholics 
Anonymous had dealt successfully with alcoholism. From these expert 
presentations, it was evident that the possibility of such a remedy was out 
of the question, given the deep-seated nature of the behavior. In addition, 
no one could now say that young victims would not remember the abuse 
or that they would “grow out of it.” The wounds were too evident and visi­
ble — thanks to the descriptions from the victims themselves.

I t  becam e evident a t th a t m eeting th a t the bishops would not com e up 
w ith a  com m on program  or approach. Many were reluctant to  talk about 
incidents in the ir own dioceses and did no t w ant to see a  nation-wide so­
lu tion  emerge. They held to the idea th a t each diocese was a  separate en­
tity  responsible only to Rome. We bishops could exchange views b u t not 
im pose anything on one another. By th a t tim e it was clear, too, th a t the 
pow ers o f a  bishops' conference in the Revised Code of Canon Law of 1983 
w ere very lim ited and tha t there was no way the conference could impose 
a uniform  procedure.

This led to  a growing gap in perception between the reality of the situ­
ation  and the expectations of the press and the public. The press took it for i 
granted  th a t the conference could and would come up  with general poli- 
cies for the whole country. I knew after tha t m eeting th a t such a solution 
w as n o t forthcom ing because each diocese would claim  its independeno 
an d  adhere to  its own policies. Two additional factors were also evident 
a n  attitude of secrecy was still very strong am ong the bishops, and Rom< 
had  n o t yet grasped the seriousness of the situation.

Later th a t year, I received in the mail a docum ent written by th ree au 
th o rs  discussing the  sexual abuse of m inors in  the U.S. Catholic Church. 1 4

Milwaukee (198 9-1996)

raise it here because over the years it has been frequently cited  as evidence 
of how the bishops were responding to  the crisis. The docum ent w as titled, 
"The Problem  of Sexual Molestation by Roman Catholic Clergy: M eeting 
the Problem In a  Comprehensive and Responsible Manner.” In it Father - 
Michael Peterson of S t Luke’s Institute elaborated on the  psychological as­
pects of the : situation; Father Thom as Doyle, OP, wrote a  canonical opin­
ion; and Mr. Ray Mouton, the attorney for the Lafayette, Louisiana, vic­
tims, contributed a  legal appraisal. A sho rt tim e after I had  read the 
document, Father Peterson was passing through Milwaukee and  cam e to 
see me. Although I had never m et him, I knew of him  through a  relative he 
had helped face a  difficult grieving period. We spent ab o u t an  hour-and-a- 
half discussing his contribution to  the docum ent.

At th a t tim e psychologists were m aking a clear distinction between 
pedophilia (sexual attraction to  pre-pubescent children) and ephebophilia 
(sexual attraction toward adolescent minors), as he had in  his paper. We 
discussed in  depth  the question of recidivism, especially w ith regard 
predatory ephebophilia, and if there were any real cures for any of the. 
so-called paraphilias. He was very skeptical about the results of any such 
claims. (W ith tim e I noticed the distinction between pedophilia  and 
ephebophilia, helpful to  psychologists b u t of no im portance in  the  legal 
field, seemed to  drop out of the discussion.)

I read  the  section by Father Doyle, which simply repeated  the  relevant 
canons from the Code of Canon Law. Moreover, because Father Doyle was 
considered “light weight” as a canonist by his colleagues, I was re luc tan t 
to attach too  m uch im portance to it. Mouton’s section was interesting, b u t 
since the laws of each sta te  varied so extensively. I  did n o t spend m uch 
time on it.

One way for a bishop to  respond to  an accusation of sex abuse was to 
convoke a canonical trial in  the diocese and  to  dismiss a p riest found 
guilty. But a t the time, Rome, already critical o f the U.S. m arriage tribunals, 
did no t look favorably on local tribunals aimed a t the dism issal of a priest. 
Moreover, were such trials possible, the priest would certainly appeal a  de- 

: cision for dism issal from  the  priesthood to  th e  Rom an ecclesiastical 
courts. As m arriage cases indicated, there was a  w ait of several years be­
fore these courts pronounced on cases. I could easily im agine the years a 

. sensitive case such as asking for th e  dismissal of a  p riest would have taken'. 
(A few years later, w hen I presented to  Rome the results o f  such a local trial 
that is exactly w hat happened.) We bishops discussed th e  possibility of a 
national tribunal since m any dioceses did not have sufficient personnel

349
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ADOMO14729

Reverend Michael G. Krejci

Date o f Birth: April 20, 1952 
Date of Ordination: July 15, 1978
Assignments: Associate -  Our Lady of Good Hope -  7/18/78 

Team member -  St. Gall -  6/18/85
Administrator -  S t Boniface (in addition to St. Gall) -  1/H93 
Not Assigned -  November 1, 1994
Assisting Priest -  St. Theresa (Eagle) /  Part time Associate St. Anthony 

(Pewaukee) -'7/1/96 
Pastor -  St. Theresa (Eagle) -  6/22/99

SUMMARY:
In a Vicar Log entry for April 21, 1986, reference is made to a conversation between Bishop 
Sklba and “In response to my delicate question
regarding die occurrence with younger people at Our Lady o f  Good Hope Parish (GLGH), he 
assured me that there had b&en no reocurreuee and that the stresses in the ministry at St.

• Gall’s did not seem to cause any problems in that regard.” The records do not indicate how 
the knowledge o f  an “occurrence” came to the Vicar’s office or if, indeed, it refers to the 
sexual abuse o f a minor.

In June 1994, Father Derfus reported in a letter to the Archbishop an incident of sexual abuse 
of an adolescent by FatherJKrejci. The incident had occurred in the early 1980’s while Father 
Krejci was assigned at OLGH. Father Derfiis said he reported the incident to Bishop Brust at 
the time, insisted that Father Krejci receive psychological counseling, apologize to the boy 
and his parents, and take no more camping trips with adolescents. He repotted that the 
incident was widely known in the parish at the time and he was not sure if  any others came 
forward to the Archdiocese. There is no record in the Vicar files that indicates such reporting 
and there is no record o f  Bishop Bnist’s involvement.

In September 1994, the Derfus letter was sent from the Archbishop to the Vicar’s Office for 
filing.

Father Krejci was sent for inpatient treatment in November 1994. He continued in various 
treatment programs until June 1996. At that time he was permitted limited, part-time ministry 
with supervision and monitoring.

Father Krejci admits to genital fondling o f two adolescent boys (7th or 8 th grade) while 
camping. An additional person ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■  has come forward to say that he, too, was 
molested. Father denies that report. The matter was sent the the DA and found to be beyond 
the statute o f limitations. However, they did a summary investigation including contacting 
another individual who was allegedly molested. This individual jW M HHM I states that on a 
camping trip with Father Krejci he awoke to find Father had taken ■■■■ hand and placed 
on Father’s genitals. Both were clothed, ■ ■ ■said  “no” and the incident ended. i ^ H  
reported that Father Derfus knew o f the incidents and talked to the boys separately. He could 
not recall if there had been parental involvement.

At some point in this process, there was indication that this was a case of “self-reporting” in 
1994, but the review o f  the file does not support this interpretation.

Ex. 149
ADOM014729



J i y .  w anner, Jonn
0l» .Wednesday, September 18, 1985 I met .with John who ind icated  a . 
d e s ire  fo r  a s s is ta n ce  in  planning h is  sa b b a tica l and fo r seme 
change. Ho expressed a hope fo r  a s itu a tio n  in  the Milwaukee area  
with' th e  p o s s ib il i ty  of a l te r n a te  residence in  a home which he 
in tends to  purchase, and with a  d e s ire  for some s p e c ia l m in is try , 
although p arish  would be accep tab le . He desired  to  p a r tic ip a te  in  
the round of sp rin g  tra n s fe rs  and requested th a t someone be assigned 
to work ou t the residence a t  h is  new parish  a f te r  h ia  re tu rn  l a t e r  
th is  summer. I  tr ie d  to co n tex tu a lize  the e n t i r e  d iscussion  with 
the p r a c t i c a l i t i e s  with such a move and sa id  I  would bring the 
m atter to  the a tte n tio n  of Gene Neuman.

RJS

250. "
On Monday, December 16, 1985. I  ta lk ed  to  John on the  phone and heard 
again  h is  request fo r  assignment in  sp e c ia l m in is try  i f  p o ssib le , 
in  the  Milwaukee M etropolitan a re a  with the p o s s ib i l i ty  of a house 
i f  such were fe a s ib le . I  in d ic a te d  th a t  a b r ie f  examination o f  th e  
f i l e s  revealed  th a t Joe Ja n ic k i had been unw illing  to  give perm ission 
fo r a l te rn a te  residence in...the p as t and promised th a t  1 would b r in g  

' the m atte r to  the a t te n t io a  ..of, the. .Personnel Board.
... . : RJS

270. Wagner. John • ••
On Monday, December 23, 1985 1 received two phone c a l ls  from John 
who was; angry, .abusive  and very  v o l t ta l  regarding the  treatm ent he 
perceived hifftaelf receiv ing  from; the Archdiocese and the Department 
o f. Clergy-, tn  the: Context of a n  h o u r 's  d iscu ssio n  1 attempted to  be 
understahding ' and promised a; l e t t e r  in  which b e n e f its  and residence 
would be assured during the tim e subsequent to  h is  re tu rn  from h is  
sa b b a tic a l w hile on "aw aiting assignment" and seeking a new p o s it io n  
in  p a s to ra l work. I  did so and reported  the conversation  to  Gene 
Neuman,

RJS

1-5* Wagner. John
On Thursday, January 9, 1986 John ca lled  to  say a word of thanks 
fo r  Che l e t t e r  and our attem pt to  b ring  h is  concerns to  some kind 
o f f a i r  r e so lu tio n . He in d ic a te d  th a t the tru s te e s  did not fe e l  
ob liged  to  r e ta in  h is  belongings in  the rec to ry  and th a t they 
had forbidden the p arish  s e c re ta ry  to  do any of h ia  s e c re ta r ia l  
work in  h is  absence. 1 promised to  con tac t the newly designated 
p a s to r ,  John C rossw aite, in  o rd er to  make su re  th a t  John C.- would 
be re s p e c tfu l  of John W’s concerns and possessions. X also  
promised to  see i f  we could a l le v i a te  p a rish  d i f f i c u l ty  by main­
ta in in g  John Crosswaite on s a la ry  from aw aiting  assignment u n t i l  
the end o f  th e  month aa in d ic a te d  in  Gene's l e t t e r  to  John Vj.

RJS

204,. Wagner . John
On Monday, May 5 , l lb b ^ im e tw it lv

210. Wagner. John v
On Monday, May 12, 1986 I  met w ith  John to  d iscuss the re s u lts  o f 
h ia  s a b b a tic a l  and h is  reassignm ent process th is  sp ring . A fter 
hearing  the  various requirem ents and p r io r i t i e s  which he had 
e s ta b l is h e d , I  in d ica ted  the d i f f i c u l ty  I  have in  serv ing  as 
advocate f o r  th re e  reasons! 1) h is  anger which a t  times was 
abusive and h ara ss in g  to  people who d isagreed  w ith him, 2) questions 
regard ing  h is  f in a n c ia l ad m in is tra tio n  a t  the p a r ish , and 3) the 
su b tle  rep u ta tio n  regarding sexual a c t iv i ty  on h is  p a r t .  I t  was a 
d i f f i c u l t  hour and one-half m eeting.

RJS
! ,

ADOM022976



•:v'* ■

On^Friday, May 30, 1986 I  spoke w ith John'who said  he w o u l^ e  
con tac ting  and discussing the Whitewater s itu a t on w 

B W  in  order to  reestab lish  communication. M3

301 > Wanner, John
On F riday , June 6, 1986 I  met with John a n d f l B ^ ^ ^ B  a t S t. Leo's 
rec to ry  for a long and d i f f i c u l t  d iscussion  in  which I  tr ie d  to 
summarize the h is to ry  leading to  the Wausau assessment, h ighlighted  
the major elements of th e ir  conclusion, namely, the existence of 
an undercurrent of anger and tension  as w ell as sexuality  as an 
area o f  c o n f lic t ,  and repeated th e ir  suggestion fo r long-term therapy 
and m edication. Our conclusion was th a t  v e r^ d if fe re n t statem ents 
were being made regarding whether or n o t l ^ H H H f l H  did destroy 
records a t  S t. P a tr ic k 's  Parish upon h is  departure, whether o r  not 
th e re  was.improper accounting and m issing money from the p a rish , and 
whether John Wagner was w illing  to  show the records of the parish  
to  John'Crossw aite as J .  Crosswaite was beginning to take h is  assign­
ment , We also  struggled  with whether or not Cone Hetman sa id  th a t 
John was "being punished" o r "being s in g led  out" by the Personnel 
Board in  the process of reassignm ent, 1 agreed to contact the 
Personnel Board to  see i f  the re  was a temporary placement for John 
w hile he received therapy os an a l te rn a t iv e  to. h is  movement to 
Bethany House as I  had suggested. Later discussions with Caro l in ­
d ica ted  th a t no f in an c ia l records had been destroyed by but 
personal papers in  the context o f clean ing  out and moving away.
Later conversation w ith Frank Berea Ind icated  th a t no attem pt had 
been made to  e lim inate John from any assignment, but ra th e r  that 
John 's  requirem ents had removed him' from consideration by the Board 
as they deliberated  over most of the av a ilab le  assignments thus f a r  
th is  sp rin g . Prank agreed to  con tac t John Wagner to see i f  some 
temporary placement might be found in  o rder to  avoid the hum iliation 
of non-assignment. This was a lso  suggestion as aw ay
o f moving through the current lm p a ss^ O ^ v iew o i Gene's absence and 
Jo h n 's  anger.

RJS

375,. Wagner.: John
On Monday, Ju ly  28, 1986 I met w ith John in  my o ffic e , lie i s  not w illin g  
to  move to  Bethany House, but i s  w illin g  to  en ter therapy as soon as he 
i s  s e t t l e d  in  an appointment. He requestes any temporary re s id e n tia l 
assignment ‘and requests to  know how long he may be w aiting. gjg

407■ -. Wagner, John
On Monday, August 18, 1986 I  spoke w ith some, parishioners  from 
S t ^ a t r i c k .  B&ri.sh; in  Whitewater who jtej^K ted th a t ttto H S B H H B  
j |m m i '5 tu d e a t ; s  claimed; tha t John: had. propositioned, 
th i s  v<»s .the. cause fo r th e ir  moving Out; o f h is  rectory  very ea rly  

. in  t h e i r  stay.. The; sfUdents 'wito a lleg e d ly  made the charge are

RJS

524. Wagner, John
On Monday, October 20, 1986 1 met w ith John to  discuss ways in  
which th e  o f f ic e  might be support;' '  ‘ ’ ' ” '
th a t  the  name 
h is  lawyer i s
a lready  begun.therapy with Dr 
s t a tement author iz in g  the re lease  of J
Dr. t  promised to  con tac t __
the p re s e n ^ s c a tu s  of the s itu a tio n  and to  keep in  contact with
John iiTwIIinot fo r  fu rth e r  developments,

RJS

lie. He indicated  
nd th e  name of
 ______ John has

and signed a 
'a  Wausau report to

in  order to  find
! »
[ i

ADOM022977



October 13, 1986

The Reverend John C, Wagner

W lliaot, W1 53192 

Dear Johns

R ecently , I  was very g ra te fu l to  learn  th a t the request which I 
conveyed to  the Personnel Board sh o rtly  a f te r  our meeting a t 
S t, L eo 's Rectory l a s t  May, namely th a t  you be provided w ith a t 
le a s t  a temporary assignm ent, was f in a l ly  implemented in  your 
appointment as adm in istra to r in  Wilmot. Only l a s t  week I  received 
my copy o f th a t  formal assignm ent, Ind X tru ly  reg re t the  long 
d e lly  you have experienced s in ce  re tu rn in g  from your sab b a tic a l.
I  t r ie d  to  be an advocate in  your b eh a lf , hheping in  mind the 
substance of our d iscussions e a r l i e r  th is  summer.

I  hope you are experiencing some p o s itiv e  and t ru ly  healing 
o p p o rtu n itie s  fo r prayer and m in is try  a t  Holy Name. Let Bishop 
Leo o r me know i f  we can be of.any a ss is tan ce  to  you during th is  
extended period o f re tu rn  and re lo c a tio n .

In q u irie s  a t  Whitewater are s t i l l  under way as f a r  as I  know, but 
i t  would seem th a t  your ad m in is tra tio n  has been c leared  of a t  
l e a s t  some of the  questions which arose l a s t  sp rin g , I  s t i l l  
await a f in a l  rep o rt from lo c a l  a u th o r it ie s  there  who w il l  be 
communicating w ith each o f us in  due tim e, I ’m sure .

When we spoke l a s t  toy you in d ica ted  a w illingness to en te r  in to  
counseling in  order to  b ring  a l l  the issu es  to  f in a l  re so lu tio n  
so th a t  you might be on w ith  you l i f e  and m in is try , but preferred  
to  w ait fo r  an assignment befo re  in i t i a t i n g  such a  re la tio n sh ip . 
Since some o f th e  issu es discussed l a s t  year continue to  r i s e ,  X 
w rite  requesting  th a t  you now begin p ro fessio n al consu lta tion  with 
a recognised psychologist in  our a rea  fo r  mutual p ro tec tion  and 
p e rs ra a lm ro w tiu _ W h ile Ire c o ® m e iid 9 o m e o n e o fth e c a lib e r of 
Dr. x leave
the se le c tio n  o f  th e  person to  anyone agreeable to  both yourse lf 
and our o f f ic e .  Know th a t  our o ff ic e  would be w illin g  to  assume 
any o f th e  c o s ts  n o t covered by your insurance b e n e f its .  I t  
might be w ise to  au thorize  the sharing  o f a copy o f  the Wausau 
rep o rt w ith  th e  psychologist we f in a i ly  s e le c t .  This would 
provide co n tin u ity  and background.

ADOM023053



The Reverend John C. Wagner 
O ctober 13 , 1986 
Page 2

1 t r u ly  w ish  to  be su p p o rtiv e  An a l l  t h i s ,  jo in in g  you In  th e  
p ra y e r fu l  re q u e s t  th a t  con tinued  s p i r i t u a l  h e a l th  and growth 
crown o u r e f f o r t s  to  se rv e  th e  Lord and H is P eo p le ,

F r a t e r n a l ly ,

Most Reverend R ichard  J .  Sklba 
A u x ilia ry  B ishop o f Milwaukee

R JS /srs

ADOM023054



3501 S. Lake Drive 
P.O. Box 2018 

Milwaukee 
WiSL 53201 

414/769-3300 
Archbishop Cousins 

Catholic Center

ARCHDIOCESE OF MILWAUKEE
Episcopal Delegate lor Clergy

November 24 , 1986

Mondayroning
(morning)

Dear John,

1 t r i e d  to  c a l l  you abou t n in e  t h i s  m orning o r 
s h o r t ly  t h e r e a f t e r ,  b u t m issed you. L a te r  I  lea rn ed  
th a t  you w ere  m eeting  w ith  Gene t h i s  m orning so  1 tak e  
th e  l i b e r t y  o f  le a v in g  a n o te  fo r  you as I  march o f f  
to  th e  m ee tin g  w ith  th o se  who a re  appo in ted  p a s to rs  
fo r  th e  f i r s t  tim e .

The f i r s t  th in g  I  c a l le d  fo r  t h i s  m orning, was to  
ask  how th in g s  w ere going a t  Wilmot and w ith in  your own 
l i f e .  I  hODe th in g s  a r e  s e t t l i n g  down, and I  r e a l iz e d  th a t  
i t ' s  been a  w h ile  s in c e  we spoke -  p robab ly  due to  th e  
p re s su re s  o f  th e  m eeting  in  W ashington l a s t  week.

The seco n d  th in g  I  wanted to  do was to  re a f f irm  
th e  c a u tio n  w hich  Leo B ru st in d ic a te d  he had sh ared  
w ith  you by  te le p h o n e  j u s t  p r io r  to  our d e p a r tu re  f o r  
W ashington, nam ely th e  u rg e n t and i n s i s t e n t l y  re p e a te d  
adm onition  from  ou r l e g a l  counse l th a t  i t  would b e  a m istak e  
to  move tow ard  a perm anent placement, a t  th e  end o f  th e  
your s ta y  i n  Wilmot n e x t month. The p o te n t i a l  hazard  
o f such a  move in  view  o f th e  s i tu a t io n  and th e  p u b l i c i ty  
g iven to  s u i t s  i n  Green Bay would su g g est r a th e r  th a t  you 
be d is c u s s in g  a  p la c e  o f re s id e n c e  in  a p a r is h  w h ile  you 
c o n tin u e  c c h ise lin g , w ith  th e  p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  some p a s to r a l  
work th e r e .  I  d id  n o t  r e a l i z e  how le g a l ly  p re c a r io u s  your 
p re s e n t s i t u a t i o n  r e a l l y  i s  when I  encouraged your i n i t i a l  
d is c u s s io n s  w i th  th e  p e rso n n e l board  re g a rd in g  your n ex t assignm ent. 
That you d id  c u s s  th e  m a tte r  i s  good; t h a t  you a n t ic ip a te  
placem ent i n  mid-December o r s h o r t ly  th e r e a f t e r  Seems unwise 
to  b o th  b is h o p  Leo and m yself.

T h is  may b e  tough  fo r  you a t  t h i s  tim e , b u t th e  case  i s  
a very  v e ry  s e r io u s  one, and everyone needs th e  most p ro te c t io n  
p o s s ib le .  Thanks f o r  th e  g race o f s t ru g g l in g  w ith  you through 
th i s  tim e .
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INTERVIEW OF

Wednesday, March 23,2005

On Wednesday, March 23 ,20051  had a p h o n e  c o n v e r s a t i o T ^ i f l | M |  

classmate o f  John Wagner at St. Francis Seminary from 1969 to 1973 [was an

the

associate at St. Mary Parish in Port Washington from 1973 to 1977. The complaint o f

In 1972 John Wagner served an internship at St. Frederick Parish in Cudahy, WI. He was 
ordained on June 9 ,1973, and on June 12,1973 he was assigned as an associate pastor at 
St. Williairi Parish inJWat&^haiWh
There is no documentation in John Wagner’s die that indicates he ever Was assigned to St; 
Peters Parish in Port Washington, from the years o f 1962 to 1968. He was not a priest skid 
not affiliated With the Archdiocese prior to 1969. If he was at St. Peters prior to 1969 it 
was in another professional capacity.

The purpose o f  c o n t a c t i n J m m P v a s  to determine if  he knew if  John Wagner was 
ever was at St. Peters. H e said that in the late 60’s John was hired by St. Peters to teach in 
the school. John had taken some pre-college seminary courses in the mid 1960’s to 
prepare him for the seminary. He does recall that John was in his theology classes at St. 
Francis Seminary from 1969 to 1973.

sexual: abuse occurred whil ttended St. Peters, also in Port Washington,
said John Wagner was not an ordained priest.

Respectfully submitted,

Gregory Nowakowski
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Tuesday, March 8 , 2005

_  he resides at
He’s married to

On Tuesday, March 8 ,2005 I interviewed

Tmt.

■ jfi alleging that Father John Wagner sexually abused him while he was a student 
a t  S t .  P e t e r s .  C a t h o l i c  gchool in Port Washington, WI. He attended S t Peters from the H

When Father first came to St. Peters he was not yet an ordained priest. He arrived with 
two other young men that had just graduated from the seminary. The other two were 
assigned to St. Mary’s in Port Washington. The three o f  them rented a second story 
apartment in Port Washington. Father Wagner extended an open invite for him and the 
other kids from school to stop at his apartment anytime they wanted. The apartment door 
was always unlocked. Occasionally he would go there with the other kids, and if  Father 
was home they would stay, if  not, they would leave.
Father Wagner was a young, friendly, outgoing person|

_________________ vhen Father was touching his leg
ad wg^cjclm iM im . Fathers’ hand went close to his crotch area, but he 

never to u ch ed ^ h ito H B H B H le liey ^  that Father was “testing the waters”, to see what 
iis  reaction would be. He remembers Father visiting him at home, |

He remembers a time when Father came to his parents home and asked permission for him 
to attend an activity with Father and for him to stay overnight. Father told his parents there 
would be other kids at the outing. Father took him either to a house owned by the church 
or to a rectory in Newburg, WI. It appeared people from the church lived there. He and 
Father sat on the same sofa and watched television. Father then suggested that they go to 
bed, that they had a busy schedule the next day. He not sure i f  he slept in the bedroom or 
if  he slept on a pull out bed. H e remembers Father leaving the room, and that he got under

ADOM048215



the covers wearing only his underpants. When Father returned to the room he turned the 
lights off. When Father got into the bed with him, he wasn’t wearing any underwear, 
Father told him to take his underwear off, and he did. He said he was petrified. This was a 
shock to him; he thought Father was going to sleep in another room. While in bed Father 
was very affectionate with him. He grabbed his penis and stroked it in an upward 
downward motion and was hugging him at the same time. Father encouraged him to do 
the same to him but he refused. As this continued for several minutes, he kept moving 
away from Father but he would move closer to him. Father said it was all right for them to 
d ^ h is. that’s how two people show affection for each other. Father then grabbed his

I B H I h a n d  and was pulling it towards his penis wanting him to touch it, but he didn’t. 
When Father was done, he told him “it was their little secret”.

^ ( m ^ a i d  he was a student at St. Peters when this happened, but is not sure o f the 
year.

H H flH flf lM d  he felt betrayed; he always had so much trust in Father Wagner. He never 
put himself into this position again. When Father would come to his house and asked him 
if  he wanted to go on an outing, he would refuse.
After graduation from St. Peters, Father would come over to his house to see how he and 
his family were doing^W henho was in college he recalls Father contacting him to see 
how he was dom g-BBBBBBBielieyes Father was doing this to see i f  he would mention 
the incident that occurred between them.

About fifteen or sixteen years ago he told his mother several times that Father Wagner 
sexually abused him, but.it was hard for her to believe it. She had the highest regard for 
Father Wagner.

About ten or eleven years ago he told his wife about the abuse,

iieves it's directly related to the sexual abuse, 
1 counseling to deal not only with the sexual abuse, |

About 3 Yz years ago he contacted the Archdiocese and spoke with Barbara Reinke. He 
wanted to get this information out. He wanted this to stop, that he didn’t want Father to do 
this to anyone else. At the time he wasn’t sure i f  Father was still active in the ministry. 
Recently, he’s spoken to Am y Peterson at the Archdiocese, about his complaint. 
Approximately six weeks ago he called the Mediation System to have his case 
investigated.

linformed me that he has not told his children about the sexual abuse.

I re -co n ta c teJ H B B B S I^ ou  ̂ discrepancies in his statement as to the years he was at 
at. Peters. I informed him that Marie Zirbes, the secretary at St. Peters,

John Wagner did pot teach at St. Peters until September 
1967. I informed him that he would have known Mr. Wagner for only his last year at St. 
Peters. He said the abuse had to then happen when he was in the 8 1,1 grade."

ADOM048216



[sai4 that he should have done his homework before being interviewed. He 
should have gone back to the school to obtain his records.

Respectfully submitted, 

Gregory Nowakowski
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30 May, 2002

Nuedling, George

A review of my records indicates that I met wit!
■ ■ ■ H U H i  at Saint Hyacinth Rectoiy on Saturday, November 29,1986 (LOG ? 

603) to discuss an allegation against Father Nuedling some thirty years earlier at Saint Rit 
P aris^ r^ ^ es^ llis^ n ^ i^ rob ab ih tyofsim h ar acti vi ty with his brother ■ ! ■ ■ ■  
I B I H H H H H H H H H H H H  ■ ■ ■ ■ r e q u e s te d  that Father Nuedling be 
confronted about the matter sometime in order to determine whether any admission of 
misconduct was forth coming. He admitted mixed feelings about the matter, and still held 
Father Nuedling in regard, but wanted authorities to know of the accusation. He also 
wanted to be informed that the confrontation had occurred. Because of difficulties and sor. 
complications in seeking further information about the matter, I was not able to make 
contact with Father Nuedling until March 3, 1987 (LOG #119)  when I visited St John the 
Baptist Rectory in Twin Lakes where the accusation was acknowledged as having occurre 
thirty years earlier, prior to alcohol treatment. I stipulated that he was to avoid unsupervi; 
contact with minors, and to seek counseling and spiritual direction for the issue. He later 
reported as having done so.

A letter was sent to IHBHi as requested, but no additional action was taken because o: 
the positive attitude expressed byBMjjjjjjĵ M I the length o f time between the alleged actio: 
and the initial accusation, and the fact th a tB I B B B v a s  himself an adult with the 
responsibility for further action if  he so chose.

There are no other entries in the office log for those years, nor any other accusations to m) 
knowledge, other than two references to his serious health matters on February 14, 1989 
(LOG # 163) and May 2, 1989 (LOG # 470), both in reference to his presence or absence: 
Task Force meetings.

Richard J. Sklba

Ex. 187
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O f f i c e  o f  t h e  A u x i l i a r y  B i s h o p

November 11, 2 0 0 2

Members of Saint John the Evangelist Parish 
Twin Lakes, Wisconsin

Dear Friends:;

After Mass in Twin Lakes oh Sunday morning,- October 27, 2002, I had the.opportunity to meet with a 
few of the victim /  survivors of sexual abuse by Father George Nuedling. Although I air. Saddened to make 
this report, the truth of the matter is that George Nuedling did sexually abuse children during his tenure at 
Saint John's in Twin Lakes. This truth m ust be acknowledged before any healing can occur.

T respect the courage of these' individuals Who finally gave voice to the seriously wrong violations of 
their dignity as young people The genital fondling of young boys was inexcusable, and indeed morally and 
criminally1 wrohg, I;Urn,.gratcful for the ebhtfibutibn wrhioh these victim /  survivors bring to the healing of this 
community after all the years of silence related to those actions.

Needless to say, we are all filled with sorrow for'tsheseliBdiv^hI'9te..^&ti^ilrf a ^ i# 'h ^ T ,'thiS 
heartache because these events did happen in this parish. Any attempt on the payf pi anyone to further 
disrespect or silence these courageous young men and. womem is wrong and becomes;yet another 
victimization.

George Nuedling was guilty of fhese serious violations of his pastoral responsibility even though he 
also did good things during his years ill ministry. We cannot be clear enough about this matter. Mere 
apology for w h a t  w a s  permitted* Knowingly or not, is not sufficient at this time, All our energy must now be 
invested in movement toward truth and healing in this parish community.

Men who molest children come from all walks of life. They often are successful and have many 
genuinely good qualities, which should not be negated. Thijs may make their pff^ei'^hM isihg'ihci-dif&ult 
to reconcile. It is not unusual for priests who offendagainsi children to be well loved and respected in the 
community. This makes it easier to gain access to children and to avoid detection. It works to their 
advantage if no one could believe that they would commit this offense, which makes the crime more insidious,

I implore any other victims to come forward, either contacting Pathways of Courage in Kenosha (262- 
657-5272 or 800-594-5272} or Dr. Barbara Reinke of bur archdiocesan Project Benjamin office in Milwaukee 
(414-769-3436}.

I accept hiy own share silence.-in the C h u r c h  over such actions in
the past. They have damaged individuals and their families, and even robbed them of faith at times. Please 
help make Saint John’s here in Twin Lakes a model of how to move forward in truth and compassion for the 
healing of an entire community. Thank you for giving this acknowledgement and this personal appeal your 
fullest attention and cooperation. ;

MostReverend Menard J. Sklba
Auxiliary Bishop of Milwaukee

R J S / S K

3501 South Lake Drive, RO. Box 070912, Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912 
Phone: (414)769-3486 « Web site: www.archrail.org Ex. 232
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lli78>: Budzynski. Datirel ■

[had c a lle d  to  rep o rt

When X attended  h is f a th e r 's  fu n e ra l, I  re c a lle d  than when his 
mother died he to ld  me he was in te re s te d  in  re tu rn in g  to  work in 
the Archdiocese of Milwaukee. X did not have a chance to speak 
to him personally  on th is  occasion but expect th a t we w ill  be 
h ea rin g  from him soon.

9/1/81

1339. Budzynski. Daniel
When I  received  a l e t t e r  from him which s ta te d  th a t he would lik e  
to  be considered  fo r campus m in is try  work here in  the Archdiocese,
I  c a lle d  Bishop John Paul to  see i f  Budzynskl’ s d es ire  to  come 
back stemmed in  any way from personal problems he was having in  h is  
p re se n t assignm ent. Bishop Paul to ld  me th a t  s in ce  Budzynski 
moved to  h is  presen t assignment a year ago l a s t  spring  there have 
been d i f f i c u l t i e s  in  working w ith  the o th e r  p r ie s t s  a t the same 
p la c e . Paul acknowledged th a t  th e  o ther p r i e s t  was a d i f f ic u l t  
p e rso n a lity  to  get along w ith . He assured me th a t he had heard 

■ nothing about any personal problems th a t Budzynski was having and
sa id  chat in  general they were p leased w ith him and he knew th a t 
Budzynski was in te re s te d  in  re tu rn in g  to work in  Milwaukee. He 
sa id  th a t  Budzynskl's s k i l l s  in  l i tu rg y  a re  good but th a t he 1b 
not known fo r  counseling s k i l l s  and many o f th e  students do not 
seek him out fo r  th is  purpose.

10/30/81
29. Budzynski. D aniel

The A rchbishop informed me th a t  
th a t  the I _________
Haukeaha) confided in  him th a t  F ather Dan Budzynski, who has 
been an extrem ely close fr ie n d  of the fam ily  f o r  a  period of 

>; tim e d a tin g  back to  h is  days a t  S t. B ernadette ’s ,  had v is i te d  
th e  family, l a s t  Friday n igh t and Saturday. He had d inner with 
them, stayed  over n ig h t, and l e f t  about the  m iddle o f th e  next 
day. In the course of the v i s i t  th e re  was a  l o t  o f d rink ing  and 
Budzynski made homosexual advances a t  two o f  the ch ild rep .
When I  to ld  th e  Archbishop th a t  Budzynski was scheduled to  see 
me th e  nex t .day, he thought 1 ought to 'c o n f ro n t him w ith th is  
and g e t him th e  appropriate  help needed. I  then  phoned- the  
■ ■ ■ ■  to ' g e t the s to ry  f irs th a n d  and to  inform  them th a t 1 was 
going to  co n fro n t Budzynski of these  f a c t s . They were most co­
o p e ra tiv e , and r e la te d  the events of
the e n t i r e  weekend. They are  angry, f r u s t r a te d ,  confused, but 
m ostly they f e e l  betrayed by one of th e ir  b e s t  f r ie n d s .  They 
r e la te d  the  d rin k in g  f i r s t  o f a l l  and knew th a t  Budzynbki was 
q u ite  a  heavy d rin k er. He had th re e  m a r t in is ,  2 oz. o f g in  each 
b efo re  d in n e r , about th ree g la sses  of wine a t  d in n e r, and then 
th re e  bourbon and w aters af t e r  d inner each amounting to  2 or. 
more ounces. T h ^ H H H  could no t keep up w ith  him and so they 
went to  bed. The next day a f t e r  Budzynski h'ad l e f t  th e i r  13 and
18 'year o ld  sons approached them to  d iscuss  what had happened 
during  the n ig h t.  Budzynski had f i r s t  approached the 13 year 
o ld  w ith  ‘fond ling  and caressing  which the boy r e je c te d .  X ater 
as  he was p rep a rin g  fo r  bed he did the same th in g  w ith the 18 
year o ld  who ran  out o f the room, went dow nsta irs  and to ld  h is
19 y ea r  o ld  s i s t e r  a l l  about i t .  The boy was shaken, remained 
awake a l l  n ig h t ta lk in g  to h is  s i s t e r  and n o t knowing what to 
do. The glad chat something i s  going to  be done
about th i s  because they were considering  seek ing  an a tto rn ey .
There were a lso  two young ch ild re n  in  a bedroom ad jacen t to  
Budzynski’s room and the re  i s  a su sp ic ion  th a t  he might have en tered  
th a t room in  th e  e a r ly  hours o f th e morning. One of th e  ch ild ren  
th e re  was a  4 year o ld  fo r whom b ab y s ittin g .
They have not sa id  anything to  the boy’s p a re n ts  but w i l l  do
so i f  th e re  i s  anything sa id  by the youngster. They r e a liz e  
Budzynski i s  s ic k  and re a lly  want to  see him ge t the help  he

' heeds. They' do not want to  confron t him p e rso n a lly , however,
because of th e  h u rt they f e e l .  in  io-i

Ex. 42
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Budzynski, Daniel

9/1781*

!9.
10/30/81

DanielBudzynski
The Agchbf&tidpj In'foiwgjHfe th a t _
• efae fc.tia 0________________________________ ______________

T conti-aea. in  .hla>, uh '?W yST jP^^; BUUzyitiiBM, who has 
been. aa*extsemely close friend o f  the family f o r  a  period of 
time d a tin g  back to  h is  days a t  S t. B e rn a d e tte 's , had v is i te d  
th e  -family. l a s t  Friday night and Saturday. Be bad d inner with 
them, stayed over n ig h t, and l e f t  about the m iddle of the  next 
day. In  the course o f  the v i s i t  there was a  l o t  o f drinking and 
Budzynski made homosexual advances a t  two o f  the children- 
When I  to ld  the Archbishop that; Budzynski was scheduled to  see 
me the nex t .day, he thought I  ought to confron t him w ith th is  
and g e t him the appropriate help needed. I  then  phoned- tlie

the sto ry  firs thand  and to  inform  them th a t I  was 
going to  fa c ts . They were most co­
opera tive  , r e la te d  the  events of-
the  e n t i r e  weekend]' They are angry-,; f ru s t ra te d ,  confused, but 
mostly they fe e l betrayed by one o f th e ir  b e s t  f r ie n d s . They 
re la te d  the drinking f i r s t  of a l l  and knew t h a t  Budzynbki was 
q u ite  a  heavy d rinker. He had th ree m a rtin is , 2 oz. of gin each 
before d in n e r, about th ree  g lasses of wine a t  d inner, and then 
th ree  bourbon and w aters a f te r  dinner each amounting to 2 or, 
more ounces. could not keep up w ith  him and so they
■went to  bed. The next day a f te r  Budzynski had l e f t  th e ir  13 and
18 year old sons approached them to discuss what had happened 
during the n ig h t. Budzynski had f i r s t  approached the 13 year 
o ld  w ith  "fondling and caressing which the boy re je c te d , l a t e r  
a s  he was preparing  fo r bed he did the some th in g  with the 18 
year o ld  who ran out of the room, went dow nstairs and to ld  h is
19 year o ld  s i s t e r  a l l  about i t .  The boy was shaken, remained 
awake a l l  n igh t t alk ing  to h is  s i s t e r  and n o t knowing viiot to  
do. The ^ H M P a r a  glad th a t something i s  going to  be done . 
about th i s  because they were considering seek ing  an a tto rn ey .
There were a lso  two ypung ch ildren  in  a bedroom adjacent to  
Budzynski's room and there i s  a suspicion th a t  he might have en tered  
th a t room in the early  feoiits (jf .fchejMjrhit^. One o f the ch ildren  
there "was a 4 year old i $ f  whom b abysitting  1
They have n o t sa id  anything to the boy’s  p a te n ts  bu t w il l  do 
so i f  th e re  i s  anything said-by the youngster. They re a liz e  
Budzynski i s  s ick  and rea lly  want to see him g e t the help he 
needs. They do not want to  confront him p erso n a lly , however, 
because of the h u r t they fe e l.

•AOMSUpp 003338
t Mi la i
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ex p la in ed  th a t  i t  had to  do w ith  h i s  d i s s a t i s f a c t i o n ,  w ith  h is  
assignm en t, the e f f e c ts  o f  th e  re c e n t d ea th s  o f  h i s  p a r e n ts ,  
and h is  d rin k in g  and p sy ch o -se x u a l problem s. He a d m itte d  th a t  
he was i n  bad shape in  a l l  th e s e  m a tte rs .  He was n o ^ s u r o r is e d  
when I  co n fro n ted  him ab o u t w hat had gone on a t  th e  H H H r e s i ­
dence o v e r th e  weekend. He i s  ashamed, deep ly  r e g r e t s  i t ,  and 
asked me to  convey h is  a p o lo g ie s  and r e g r e t s .  He th en  ag reed  
to  undergo tre a tm e n t f o r  h i s  p roblem . We a r e  going to  s t a r t  
a t  Guest House in  R o ch ester on January  21. H o p e fu lly , t h i s  
w i l l  be th e  key to  h is  p ro b lem . Follow ing th a t  we can a s s e s s  
w hether he needs more i n te n s iv e  tre a tm e n t such as th e  Albuquerque 
V il la  would baye to  o f f e r .  A lbuquerque V i l l a  would n o t be 
s t a r t i n g  an o th e r group s e s s io n  u n t i l  Ju ly  15. I t  i s  a l s o  p o s s ib le  
th a t  we can 'do b e t t e r  h e re  on th e  lo c a l  sce n e . He i s  go ing  to  
t e l l  th e  people in  S tevens P o in t th a t  he i s  coming back  to  th e  
A rchdiocese o f Milwaukee to  work b u t  th a t  because  o f  h i s  h e a lth  
he i s  going to  ta k e  an ex ten d ed  v a c a tio n . He asked  me to  speak 
to  B ishop P au l about t h i s ,  b u t. when I  c a l le d  and found o u t th a t  
Paul was on ̂ vaca tion  u n t i l  th e  2 1 s t so I  spoke to  B ishop F rek ing  
and ex p la in ed  th e  problem  and p roposed  s o lu t io n .  He was s o r ry  
to  h ea r abou t Budzynski and a g re e s  th a t  he  needs tre a tm e n t  r ig h t  
now. He knows th a t  Budzynski w i l l  no t be r e tu r n in g  to  th e  
LaCrosse D iocese.
• , •• : --if;-..:' 1 /12/82

Budzynski, D an ie l
I  called F a th e r  Z in th e fe r  to  l e t  him know th a t  F a th e r  Dan Budzynski 
was b eg in n in g  tre a tm e n t f o r  p e rs o n a l  problem s t h a t  w ere known 
to  Z in th e fe r .  He was s a t i s f i e d  and g lad  th a t  I  c a l l e d .

1 /15/82

Budzynski, D an ie l
C ontact ad d ress  and phone number f o r  h is  s i s t e r  in  M ilw aukee:

1/22/82

Budzynski, D an ie l
F ath er Newman to ld  me t h a t  th e r e  h as  been a problem  w ith  th e  
payment fo r  B ud zy n sk i's  d e n ta l  in su ra n c e  s in c e  l a s t  Septem ber.
I  asked him to  w r i te  to  B udzynski to  f in d  o u t what th a t  was a l l  
abou t. I  th in k  Budzynski was re s p o n s ib le  fo r  th a t  payment ra th e r  
than th e  D iocese o f La C rosse .

3/25/82

B udzynski, D anie l
I  v i s i t e d  him a t  Guest House in  R o ch ester. His co u n se lo rs  f e e l  
th a t  he has made g re a t s t r i d e s  in  s e lf -u n d e rs ta n d in g  and r e h a b i l i ­
ta t io n .  They f e e l  th a t  h i s  p e rs o n a l problems w i l l  be a b le  to  be
c o n tro l le d  as long a s  he m a in ta in s  s o b r ie ty .  When I  spoke to  him,
he evidenced g re a t  r e l i e f  th a t  h is  problem  was coining under con­
t r o l .  When we d iscu ssed  a  fu tu r e  assignm en t, he was v ery  open 
to  the id ea  o f  working in  W hitew ater as p a r t- t im e  p a r is h  p r i e s t  
and p a r t- tim e  campus m in is te r .  At E as te rtim e  he w i l l  be going on
a  th e ra p u tic  le av e  and I  asked  him to  co n tac t Nick Schoofs to
d isc u ss  the  p o s s i b i l i t i e s  f u r th e r .

3 / 3 1 / 8 2
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528. B udzynski. D aniel
I  c a l le d  to  se e  how he i s  do ing . He i s  s t i l l  on s ic k  le av e  and 
i s  f e e l in g  some o f  th e  e f f e c ts  o f  th e  re c e n t p re s su re s .' X asked 
him to  c o n tac t th e  p sy c h o lo g is t he d e a l t  w ith
some y ea rs  back in  o rd er to  h e lp  him cope w ith  some of th ese  
p re s s u re s .  I  to ld  him th a t  we would l i k e  to  have him and Wagner 
be th e  team a t  S t.  P a t r i c k 's ,  W hitew ater, I  to ld  him th i s  might 
n o t be a v a i la b le  f o r  some tim e, b u t  he l ik e d  the  id e a ,

6 /2 /82

696. B udzynski. D aniel
He c a l le d  when I  was out o f  th e  o f f i c e  and l e f t  word th a t  h e a l th -  
w ise  h e  was do ing  very  w e ll .  I .  f ig u re d  th a t  he had a lread y  heard  
from  Wagner t h a t  we were go ing  to  c o n s id e r  th e  team fo r  W hitew ater,

7/23/82
189. B udzynski; D an ie l

He seems to  b e ’ happy in  h i s  p r e s e n t  assignm ent a lthough  he has 
some problem s r e l a t i n g  to  F a th e r  John Wagner, Wagner has  been 
r e le g a t in g  m ost o f  the  s a c ra m e n ta l d u t ie s  to  Budzynski who Wagner 
th in k s  should  be assuming more o f  th e  r e s p o n s ib i l i t y .  Budzynski
s a id  th a t  h is  s o b r ie ty  i s  f in e  and he i s  p lan n in g  a
House in  March f o r  a check-up. He co n tin u es  to  s e e  
who i s  h e lp in g  him w ith  p s y c h o lo g ic a l p roblem s,and  he a t te n d s  an 
AA group m eetin g  on campus once a  week. He i s  very  c lo s e  to  h is  
s i s t e r ,  H H  and se e s  h e r  a t  l e a s t  once a week. He has n o t heard  
from h is  f r ie n d s  in  Waukesha and would f e e l  b e t t e r  i f  they  knew he 
was se ek in g  t h e i r  fo rg iv e n e s s . I  ag reed  to  c o n ta c t  them to  see  
where they  a r e  a t .  He saw t h e i r  son  one tim e on campus and spoke 
to  him , b u t a f t e r  th a t ,  n ev e r  saw him a g a in . Budzynski f e e ls  as 
though he can com plete h is  te rm  o f  o f f i c e  a t  th e  p a ria h  and f in d s  
th e  peo p le  to  b e  very  warm and r e c e p t iv e .  He r e a l ly  th in k s  a
p r i e s t  shou ld  be a ssig n ed  to  th e  campus m in is try  and claim s th a t
he i s  on campus s e v e ra l  tim es a week. W hereas, Wagner i s  seldom 
p r e s e n t ,  Budzynski has a l o t  o f  a d m ira tio n  fo r  th e  work th a t  
Ed De Groot i s  do ing  on campus.

2 /18 /83

507. B udzynski, P a n ie l
Maureen G a llag h e r  c a lle d  to  say  th a t  Budzynski had been in  c o n ta c t 
w ith  h e r  to  s e e  i f  th e re  was any p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  him becoming a cam­
pus m in is te r  i n  th e  A rchd iocese . I t  looks as though r ig h t  now a l l  
th e  p o s i t io n s  a r e  f i l l e d ,  b u t Maureen could  t e l l  th a t  Budzynski i s  
r e a l l y  h u r t in g  because o f  th e  way th e  s i t u a t io n  was handled  by th e  
P erso n n e l Board a t  W hitew ater. B udzynski f e e ls  th a t  more c o n s id e r­
a t io n  i s  b e in g  g iv en  to  Wagner th a n  to  him . B esides t h a t ,  he does 
n o t r e l i s h  th e  id e a  o f  becoming p a r t  o f  th e  f a c u l ty  a t  D ivine 
S av io r/H o ly  A ngels a lthough  h e  i s  w i l l i n g  to  do th i s  i f  i t  meant 
u n t i l  a  campus m in is try  p o s i t io n  opened up. I  to ld  Maureen th a t  I  
had been h e a r in g  th a t  Budzynski was h u r t in g .  1 am going to  c a l l  
him  and meet w ith  him to  s e e  w h a t 's  going on in  h i s  s i t u a t i o n .  ■

6 /3 /8 3
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513. B udzynski. D aniel
He c a lle d  to  t e l l  me how u p se t h e  was about the  way' I t  was announced :
to  him by th e  Personnel Board t h a t  he wa3 to  leave S t ,  P a t r i c k 's ,
W hitew ater. He sa id  th a t  from a l l  appearances we had been w orking 
and c o n fe rr in g  d i l ig e n t ly  w ith  F a th e r  Wagner and l e t t i n g  him com­
p le te l y  o u t o f th e  p ic tu r e .  He reminded me th a t  I  had promised • 
to  t a lk  to  both o f  them a f t e r  W agner's ev a lu a tio n . I  to ld  him th a t  
I  d id  want* to  ta lk  to  him about t h i s  whole th in g  bu t th a t  my vaca­
t io n  in te rv en ed  and a ls o  a  number o f  th in g s  changed. I  to ld  him 
t h a t  i t  seemed b e s t  f o r  him to  move r a th e r  th a t  to  rem ain th e re  
a lo n e  w ith  a l l  th e  a d m in is t ra t iv e  p re s su re s  th a t  would be p u t on 
h im . X to ld  him' th a t  Wagner was o n ly  s ta y in g  th e re  tem p o rarily  
and th a t  we hoped to  fin 'd him a n o th e r  assignm ent by Septem ber.’ I  
asked  him to  keep th a t  c o n f id e n t ia l  a t  th i s  p o in t a l th o ugh he s eemed 
to  be aware o f  th a t .  He to ld  me th a t  h is  p s y c h o l o g i s t , i  

B B H H i h e l p e d  .him g r e a t ly  th ro u g h  th e  ep isode and th a t  he d id  1
n o t f a l l  back in to  a d rin k in g  p a t t e r n .  He s a id  th a t  h e  does n o t
l i k e  th e  id e a  o f  D ivine S av io r-H o ly  Angela High School b u t he w i l l
p u rsu e  an in te rv ie w  w ith  them on Wednesday. He would a c ce p t th e  |
assignm ent a t  l e a s t  u n t i l  som eth ing  opened up th a t  he p r e f e r r e d .  j
He would r e a l ly  l i k e  to  be i n  campus m in is try , but I  to ld  him th e re  j
w ere  very  few p o s it io n s  a v a i la b le  and th a t  r ig h t  now we d id  not se e  :
a p o s i t io n  a t  XIWM openin g  up f o r  th e  nex t couple o f  y e a rs  • X asked 
him  what Dr. ■ ■ ■ ■ w o u l d  recommend by way o f  a p a r ish  assignm ent.
He to ld  me th a t  he f e l t  Budzynski cou ld  handle a p a r ish  w ithou t a  
s c h o o l where th e re  i s  a  DRE who can  hand le most o f  th e  work th a t  
h a s  to  do w ith  th e  h igh  schoo l c h i ld r e n  and younger p eo p le . When 
h e  k ep t on m entioning th e  id e a  o f  campus m in istry , I  asked him i f  he 
w ould l i k e  to  look  in to  the  id e a  o f  work in  th i s  s e t t i n g  o u ts id e  th e  
d io c e s e . He to ld  me he was g e t t in g  a l i t t l e  too  o ld  to  be out
th e r e  to o  f a r  away from h is  fa m ily .

6 /6 /8 3

528. B udzynski. D aniel
D t. Angela P ien k o s, from DSHA, c a l l e d  to  ask  my opin ion  about them 
h i r in g  Budzynski. I  to ld  h e r  t h a t  X f e l t  ha could be recommended 
b ecau se  he had done s a t i s f a c to r y  w ork in  campus m in is try  i n  h is  p a s t 
a ss ig n m e n ts . She tol'd me th a t  sh e  had asked a  couple o f  p r i e s t s  
oh the  A rchdiocesan le v e l  what th e y  thought and she was g e t t in g  some 
v ery  n e g a tiv e  v ib e s  about him p a r t i c u l a r l y  h is  poor perform ance o f  
d u t ie s  and p e rso n a l problem s. I  to ld  h e r  th a t  we had worked ex te n ­
s iv e ly  w ith  him and th a t  .there had  been  a problem o f a lco h o lism  
t h a t  accounted f o r  a number o f  th e  o th e r  p erso n a l problem s th a t  he 
h a d . T his was w e ll in  check. I  t o ld  h e r  I  would ta lk  to  h is  
th e r a p i s t  and g e t back to  h er  on F rid a y  w ith  more in fo rm a tio n . I  
th e n  c a lle d  ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ K w h o  h a s  Budzynsk i' s  perm ission  to  t a lk
to  me about h i s  s i t u a t i o n ,  m m  had mixed f e e l in g s .  On th e  
one hand he h a te s  to  see Dan h u r t  by being  r e je c te d  from an a s s ig n ­
m ent. On th e  o th e r  hand he does n o t  know i f  DSHA would r e a l ly  be 
a good assignm ent fo r  him  because h e  would be w ith  y o u n ^ c h ild re n  
and th i s  i s  n o t good w hether they a r e  boys o r g i r l s .  ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ s a i d  
he would r e a l ly  p re fe r  to  have Budzynski in  a p a r ish  and he sees  
t h a t  th in g s  cou ld  be handled b e t t e r  th e re .  He to ld  me th a t  whenever 
Budzynski f e e l s  h is  p roblem coining on he i s  im m ediately in  touch w ith  

m m i l l l l H  al>d ■ ■ ■ s a i d  th a t  we can f e e l  sa fe  in  a s s ig n in g  him to 
p a r i s h  work. He probab ly  would do w e ll a t  C h ris t King under the 
su p e rv is io n  o f  Msgr. B eres, b u t I  f e e l  i t  i s  too c lo se  to  S t .  Joseph 
P a r is h  where he had some problem s in  th e  p a s t .  I  am going to  ex p lo re  
th e  p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  Budzynski becoming an a s s o c ia te  a t  S t .  V in c e n t 's  
P a r is h  w ith  F a th e r  Herkowski.

6 /8 /8 3
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606.

754.

ta lk  and he seems to have d e a lt  with the f ru s tra tio n  and the anger 
he had to  experience with the  way things turned out a t  Whitewater. 
There s t i l l  lingers  in  the back of h is  mind the question  of why he 
could not stay  a t Whitewater and work with the p a rish  and the campus 
and have John Wagner go in s te a d . I  asked him to  consider two possi­
b i l i t i e s .  The f i r s t  would be to  become temporary adm in istra to r a t 
S t. Thomas, Kenosha. W ithin a month o r two he and Kionzle would 
probably know i f  they could work together. Budzynski has h is  heart 
se t on campus m inistry  to  some degree and in  Kenosha the Tarkside 
Campus needs the a t te n tio n  of a p r ie s t  fo r maybe a  h a lf  day per week.
I f  th in g s did not work out a t  S t. Thomas, Budzynski could go on to  
be th e  replacement for F ather Heffron a t  Mukwonago w hile he is  on 
sa b b a tica l and then in  the  f a l l  we would have another help put fo r 
him When andther p r ie s t  i s  on sabbatical vhich would take us up to 
the: sp ring  appointments next year. The' second p o s s ib i l i ty  I  suggested 
would be to  become an a sso c ia te  pastor a t  a place l ik e  Cedarburg or 
another pinch th a t might be open and then w ait u n t i l  the righ t, assign­
ment' opens up; probably in  a  on«-prtent p a rish , it to ld  him th a t the 
l a t t e r  would probably be tho s a fe r  of the two from the standpoint of 
not* bpving to  worry about the  fu tu re , r  asked him to consider these 
two op tions and to  l e t  me know by the end of the week so chat l  can 
make a recommendation to  -the personnel board,

  6 /21/83
Budgynaki. Daniel - —— -
He ca lle d  to  say th a t a f t e r  se rious consideration  he would lik e  to 
hold o f f  from taking an assignment a t  th is  time. He wants to remain 
on aw aiting  assignment and would be w illing  to  take over fo r some- ’ 
one who would be on sa b b a tic a l, I  put him in touch w ith Father 
Gene Neuman so th a t the Personnel Board would have th is  inform ation.

6/27/83*
budzynski.. Daniel
he c a lle d  to .discuss .anumber o f
1 . He has received a b i l l in g  from h r , m m  o f f ic e  which 

Shows th a t  tha medical insurance coverage has run o u t. He 
a lso  pal'd : another such ;b i l l  and would l ik e  reimbursement.

2 .

3,

We ta lk ed  about h is  assignment th is  f a l l  to  Stv James, Mukwonago 
w hile Father Heffron is on leave of absence. I a lso  brought up 
the p arish  of Sc, Michael In  Beaver Dam and Budzynski to ld  me 
no one to ld  him to apply fo r  i t .  I to ld  him i f  he Was in te re s te d  
to g ive i t  some thought and possibly w rite  a l e t t e r  o f appli­
ca tio n . I  to ld  him, however, tha t th is  was no t guaranteed that 
he would get the p o s itio n .

He sa id  th a t  he has spoken to  Father .Gene Xionkei a t  Menlo Park
who i s  a classm ate. Konkel to ld  him th a t be would be able to
o b ta in  a sa b b a tica l th e re  in  e i th e r  spring  S t f jf l l o f  1984. I
to ld  him he would have to  touch base w ith  Father Carl Last
about th a t .

5v

He has been to Guest House recen tly  and sa id  the v i s i t  was 
b e n e f ic ia l .

;?S. H&f i)r, ■ ■ ■  he ra ise d  the question
and id ea  o f  looking in to  h is  personnel f i l e s .  There a re  things 
th a t are s t i l l  bothering him about Whitewater and he would like 
to kiiw  what people sa id  about him which led to  h is  being asked 
to leave th e  parish  by the Personnel Board.. X to ld  him he was 
f r e e  to  look a t  my f i l e s  but th a t I d id  not think th e re  would 
be .awyelviiift; iti th e te  r if  isny n o te . I  to ld  him he would probably 
want to  look in to  the Personnel Board's f i le s  fo r  the answer 
to  h is  question .

8/22/83
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844. Budzynski. Daniel: 7~~~
At the reccmnneTiclation of Father Last X ok d a sa b b a tic a l for 
Budzynski next spring a t Menlo Park, He has been assured of a 
p lace the re  even though we w il l  be sending another p r ie s t  from the 
Diocese to  the sane in s t i tu te ,  b ast is  now going to  follow up with
the arrangem ents. 9/12/83

m

1125. B udzvnski, D aniel
F F ^ H H H H H B i t o l d  me th a t  Budzynski i s  doing very well a t  
th i s  time. I  to ld  Johannsen th a t I  was somewhat disappointed when 
Budzynski d id  n o t accept the parish  of S t. Michael in  Beaver Dam 
because i t  was a  small parish .and  d id  not have a grade school. 
Johannsen agreed and sa id  th a t Budzynski's anger has subsided and 
th a t eve.n i f  he has to  wait some time fo r  a p a rish  th is  w ill not 
be harmful to  him,

11/29/83

447. Budzynski. D aniel -
On Saturday, September 6, 1986; I  met w ith Dan in  o rd er to  d iscuss 
h is  w illin g n ess  to  accept P eter Ja n s ta  as a permanent deacon dt the 
p a r is h -o f  St.: tou iss in  Galhdoni<j and
a lso  to  d iscuss  Dan's ongoing therapy w ith Don
fe e ls  th a t  the apreo of alcoholism  and the  area  of se x u a lity  are 
p roperly  under -control w ith therapy arid in d ica ted  th a t  th e re  had 
been no problem a t  the parish  in  e i th e r  area . He was very g rate fu l 
fo r  the con tac t and tho support expressed by the v i s i t .

........................ ' ...  ’ • JUS

485.
Tuefidav^3gnCgmh^23> 1986 I had; a  telephone conversation  with 

Pan seep on a monthly basis..

Budaynaki, D aniel 
On
Dr. _________________
in d ica ted  th a t  Dan 1b almost a "m iracle s to ry "  because; o f  the way 
in  which he has handled h is  problems responsib ly  and maturely.
I  made an appointment to  meet w ith W alter and Dan next month,

JUS

509. Budzynski. D aniel
Ou l?rlday, 0 c to b e i:1 0 ,1 9 e 6  1 met with: 
o ffic e . (463-.85-4P)! to  d iscuss tiic ipsogress B H H H
believes th a t Dan has made g rea t p rogress, and a s  a r e s u lt  of Dan's 

ho can be expected eo continue- in  h is  m inistry- without 
undue r is k  provided th a t hg con tinue to  take the p e rso n a l precautions 
e s ta b lish e d , avo id  alcoholic  beverages, arid. con tinue his-monthly 
therapy se s s io n s . sa id  we should f e e l  free  to  ask Dan how
th ings were going in  a  d ire c t  fash ion  as a sign  o f support,

RJS
282. Budzynski. Danie l

6r» Saturday, June 13, 1987 I received a phone c a l l  froia I 
P r e s id e n t o f t h e  Parisji bouncll a t  S t.  touis; fhirish,; Caledpiiia

Work, 425-3383) rcgard^n< »oO m i^a^^gedch^^ t^_^__  
abuse. I  immediately spoke with
who agreed to  co n tac t Dari on Monday the 15th o f  June in  Order- to  se t 
up an appointment immediately to  d iscuss Che m a tte r. X contacted 
Dan him self and to ld  him of the a lle g a tio n s  w ithout mentioning any 
name s , a lso  i n forming him of the forthcoming phone c a l l  from 
D ^ JI^ ^ H H H ^ O j^ S u n d g v  morning, I  spoke w itH M B B H H H H B H H  
B H H H H H I H ^ ^ H f lH H r e g a r d in g  the  s i tu a t io n  und promised 
to c a llB H H H ^ H ^ H H IB H H ia t the end o f th e  week a f te r  she bad 
had more oppo rtu n ity  to speak w ith her soil, X spoke  with Joe 

. Dean on Monday morning, June 15, 1987, i n  Older to  soph leg a l
of another parent: a t  the p a r ish ,

son as w ell, 
p o ssib le .

rho had expressed some concerned regarding her 
X w il l  ta lk  with Dr. again as soon as

RJS
•i j
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fiaiiiex1125. Bud*

11/29/83

447. Budeyndki, Daniel

Budzynski, D aniel
w ;  June 13, 198/ I

"regarding: some a lleged  child  
1 iKniiedintdly spoke- wi eh Dr.abuse.

who agreed to  co n tac t Dan on Monday the 15th of June in  order to set 
up 3 n appointment immediately to discuss the m a tte r. 1 contacted 
Dan,himself and to ld  him of the a lleg a tio n s  w ithout mentioning any 
n a m e ^ a l s o in  forming him of the forthcoming photu^

morning, I  sppKe w lth |^ ^
sarding .the! aituatipSrrand promised 

to c a l l i 4 |^ H ||H H ||^ H B H P ^ i t . :  the end of the week a f te r  she had 
had more <>ppo«um!cy co tpeaR with her son. I  Spoke with Joe 
Dean on Monday m orning, June 15, 1987, in  o rder to  seek le 

E arn ed  o f another parent a t  the parish  ,T
who had expressedsom ^concem ed regarding her 

son as w ell. I  w i l l  ta lk  w ithD r. as soon as
possib le.

RJS
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286, Budzynski. Daniel ^ • ■
On Tuesday, June 16, 1987 I spoke w ith f l i H P H H  who. had 
met w ith  Dan to  discuss the e n t i r e  p o s s ib i l i ty  o f  ch ild  abuse. I  
in d ic a te d  th a t I  would probably fe e l  constra ined  to  make a rep o rt 
to  the Racine po lice  department and also  ra ise d  the p o s s ib ili ty  of 
Dan's moving from th is  assignment.

RJS

305. Budzynski. Daniel
On F rid a y , June 19, 1987 I  again spoke w ith  H H H I H H w h o  i s  
h e s ita n t  to  take add itiona l s te p s  before checking with psychologists 
dea ling  w ith  h e r  son.

RJS
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~ n286. Budy-ynski. Daniel '
On Tuesday, June 16, 1987 I  spoke 'A t h l H |H £ | |H H H u h o  had 
met w ith Dan to  discuss the e n t i r e  p o s s ib il i ty  o f  child  abuse. 1 
Ind ica ted  th a t X would probably f e e l  constrained to  make a rep o rt 
to  the Racine po lice  department and a lso  ra ised  the p o s s ib ility  of 
Dan’s moving from th is  assignment.

RJS

305. Budzynski. Daniel
On F riday , June 19, 1987 I  again spoke v l th f f H H R H H p v h o  i s 
h e s ita n t to  take add itiona l s te p s  before checking w ith psychologists 
dealing  w ith  her son.

RJS j
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320. Budzynski, Daniel. - '  ’ ". •
On Tuesday , Junii 30, 1987 I  had a conversation with Dr, H H i  
■ ■ ■ ■ ■ la n d  made arrangements fo r 'a meeting w ith him and Dan 
on Ju ly  22. On th a t same day 1 had a long conversation with

ing cne current s itu a tio n  in  the p a r ish. Apparently, an in c reasing  
number of parents a re  very concerned. has
exh ib ited  s ig n if ic a n t mood change, arid I  received some in d ic a tio n  
th a t two o thers may have had soma questionable experiences leav ing  
them confused during the p as t year. 1 have become convinced th a t 
a change th is  summer seems moat appropria te , and I  took the l ib e r ty  
of c a llin g  S is te r  Carol W ester, OP to see i f  a temporary chaplaincy 
a t  Siena Center might be p o ssib le . She gave me the name of S is te r  
Eleanor bins and in d ica ted  a w illingness to  be h e lp fu l i f  th is  
f i t t e d  in  w ith the cu rren t community plans a t Siena Center, I  w ill  
meet w ith Dan as soon as p ossib le  in  o rder to  explore these develop­
ments d ire c tly ,

RJS
334, Budzynski, Daniel.

Oh Sunday, Ju ly  5, 1987 1 met with Dan a t  S t. lou ls  rec to ry  in  
order to  d iscuss the  various options which seemed ava ilab le  a t  th is
time and to  inform him of an appointment w ith him self and D r ,_____
on-Ju ly  22, 1987. He i s  obviously very deeply concerned and upset" 
even though he i s  m aintaining good ex tern a l composure.

RJS

t>' Eudzyririki, 'Daniel
On Wednesday, JuLy 22, 1987 I  met with. Dan and D r . J ______
a t  th e  doctorfs o f f ic e  in  o rd er to  d iscuss the background to  th e  
cu rren t s i tu a t io n and vario u s  a l te rn a tiv e s . I  suggested stro n g ly  
reacsignrosnt f e l t  the session went w ell even though
Dan t ook i t  very hard , th a t  same evening I  wen t to  v i s i t  the

^■■■BRriqiiie: County; te lephone>■■■■■■« t n e n J i P o P ^ i i l F B B e ^ ^ ^  
P arish  i l l  WindiXake). for a d iscussion  at the request o f the. p a ren ts . 
The ta lk  was long and d i f f ic u l t  w ithout a g rea t deal o f communica­
tion  from the boy. He endorsed the b r ie f  d esc rip tio n  o f the event 
as I  n a r r a te d - i t  and expressed concern th a t' ad u lts  were making a 
b igger issu e  o f t h i s  than necessary as w ell as a g rea t deal o f anger 
toward-hia friends and th e i r  parents fo r b ring ing  th is  to  the a tten tio n  
o f  others." Subsequently, X spoke w ith the paren ts th a t sane- evening 
who s ta te d  th a t ,  in  f a c t , had a S toa t deal about the
in c id e n t, with, s ig n if ic a n t p e rso n a lity  change fo r  th e  f i r s t  month or 
s ix  weeks of the summer. They requested th a t  I  not contact the  
po lice I f  a t a l l  necessary  fo r  the good of the young man, I  be.lieva 
th a t the Hanaway opinion g ives me soma options in  th is  regard , and 
X w i l l  continue to ponder them.

RJS

388. Budzynski. Daniel
On Monday, August 10, 1987 X spoke with. Dan who ha.d determined to  
apply fo r the ch ap la in ’s p o s itio n  a t  the motherhouse in  Milwaukee,
X also  telephoned S is te r  D oris Pehowski, the community P re sid en t, and 
S is te r  Ann Mary, the convent adm in istra to r, in  order to  in q u ire  about 
the s ta tu s  of in te rv iew s and to recommend Dan fo r th e ir  consideration .

JUS
427. Budzynski, Daniel ...... ..............

On Saturday, August 22, 1987 I spoke with the Motherhouse coordinator 
in  order e s ta b lish  the s ta tu s  o f app lican ts fo r chaplaincy a t  
S t, F rancis Convent and learned th a t Dan was the forerunner, although 
the f in a l  decision  has not been made. X al3o ca lle d  Dan to  encourage 
him to  say in  the con tex t o f  informal conversation during the  fe s tiv a l 
th a t  he had been in v ite d  to  interview  fo r another p as to ra l p o s itio n  in 
the Archdiocese. Subsequently, I  spoke with Mary Zajdel, p re s id e n t of 
the Home and School A a s o c i a t i o r ^ f S ^ I ^ u i s  P arish , {home: 835-2868) 
and w ith a c o n c e r n e d .p a r e n t ,H I H H H I H in d ic a t in g  th a t the 
Archdiocese d e s ire  to  be a t te n t iv e  to  the good o f a l l  p a r tie s  
concerned and th a t F a ther Dan had been in v ite d  to  interview  fo r  some 
o ther assignments t h i s  summer.

RJS
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334.

Budzynski, D an ie l. V _ _
J ,  Jane 30) 1987 I  had a conversation w ith j>r. g m |
|and made arrangements fo r a meeting with him and Dan 

on July 22, On. th a t same day I  had a long conversation  with 
Mrs. B H H H H n B B B B I U 1" d ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ B H B f i B H M i  regard­
ing the:'cu rre n t s i ty a tio h  in ; the p ariah .
number of parents are very .concerned. ?oung f l^ 3 E f lB B S 9 h ''ir- 
exhibited s ig n if ic a n t mood icfeange, and I  reC B ^ail^ari^^va^aU ion  
th a t two o thers may have had some questionable experiences leaving 
them confused during the p as t year. X have become convinced th a t 
a change th is  summer seems most ap p ro p ria te , and I  took the l ib e r ty  
o f co lling  S is te r  Carol W ester, OP to see i f  a temporary chaplaincy 
a t  Siena Center might Be p o ss ib le . She gave me th e  name o f  S is te r  
Eleanor Linz and ind icated  a w illingness to  be h e lp fu l i f  th is  
f i t t e d  in  with the cu rren t community plans a t  Siena Center. X w ill  
meet with Dan as soon as p o ss ib le  in  order to  explore these develop­
ments d ire c tly .

RJS
Budzynski,. Daniel
Oh Sunday, Ju ly  5 , 1987 1 met with Dan a t  S t.  Louis rec to ry  in  
order to  d iscuss the various options which seemed av a ilab le  a t  th is
time and to  inform him of an appointment w ith h im self and Dr, _
Ott'July 22, 1987. He Is obviously very deeply concerned and upset 
even though he I s  m aintaining good ex tern a l composure.

RJS

36 4. Btldz-yiiskj, Daniel
On Wednesday, ‘Ju ly 122, 1987 I met with Dan and Dr. [_______________
a t th e  doctor’s o f f ic e  in  o rder to d iscuss th e  background to  th e  
curren t s i tu a t io n a n d v a r io u s  a l te rn a tiv e s . 1 suggested strong ly  
reassignment and the session  went w ell even though
Dan took i t  very hard. That grime evening I  went to  v i s i t  the 

iu d ,
iN M IM S S S S S Q q H H M IM M iiM M M iliM n eu b 'e r d f  S t .  Clare 
Parish  in  Wind lake), fo r  a d iscussion  at the request o f th e  p aren ts .
The ta lk  wa3 long and d if f ic u l t  w ithout a g rea t deal o f communica­
tio n  from the boy. He endorsed the b r ie f  d esc rip tio n  of the event 
as I  narra ted  i t  and expressed coneem _thsl_adults were making a 
b igger issu e  of th i s  than necessary as w ell as a g rea t deal of anger 
toward h is  friends and th e i r  paren ts fo r b ring ing  th is  to  the a tte n tio n  
of o thers.' Subsequently, I  spoke w ith the paren ts th a t  sans evening 
who s ta te d  th a t ,  in  f a c t ,  H H H Ih a d  made a g rea t deal about, the 
in c id en t, with- s ig n if ic a n t p e rso n a lity  change fo r  the  f i r s t  month or 
s ix  weeks o f the summer. They requested th a t I  not con tac t the 
police i f  a t  a l l  necessary f o r  the good of the young man. I  believe 
th a t the Hanaway opinion gives me soma options in  th is  regard, and 
I  w i l l  continue to  ponder them.

RJS

388. ’ Budzynski, Daniel
On Monday, August 10, 1987 I  spoke with. Dan who bad determined to 
apply fo r the c h a p la in 's  p o s itio n  at the motherhouse in  Milwaukee,
1 a lso  telephoned S is te r  Doris Pehowski, the community P re sid en t, and 
S is te r  Ann Mary, the convent ad m in is tra to r, in  order to  inqu ire  about 
the s ta tu s  of in te rv iew s and to  recommend Dan fo r th e ir  consideration .

RJS
427. Budzynski, Daniel       .

on Saturday, August 22, 1987 X spoke with the Motherhouse coordinator 
in  order e s ta b l is h  the s ta tu s  o f app lican ts fo r chaplaincy a t  
S t. F rancis Convent and learned  th a t  Dan was the forerunner, although 
the f in a l dec ision  has not been made. X a lso  ca lle d  Dan to  encourage 
him to  say in  th e  contex t of inform al conversation  during the fe s t iv a l  
th a t  he had been in v ite d  to  in terv iew  fo r  another p a s to ra l p o s itio n  in  
the Archdiocese. Subsequently, I  spoke with Mary Z ajdel, p residen t of 
the Home and School A s s o c ia t io r^ jfS t^ L o u is  Parish , (home: 835-2868) 
and with a concerned.p a re n t,H H jjH IH jlH i  in d ica tin g  th a t  the 
Archdiocese d e s ire  to  be a t te n tiv e  to  the  good of a l l  p a r tie s  
concerned and th a t  Father Dan had been in v ite d  to  Interview  fo r some 
o th e r assignments th is  summer.

RJS
AOM SUPP 003332
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w m n w  a  c o n v e rsa tio n  w ith  Dr.

334.

On Tuesday, Ju n e  30,
S B H B H a n d  made arrangem en ts f o r  a m eeting  w ith  him and Dan 
on Ju ly  22. On th a t  same day I  h ad a  lo n g  c o n v e rsa tio n  w ith

H H H H H H H H H H B B i r e g a r d -
in g  th e  c u r r e n t  s i t u a t i o n  i n  th e  p a r i s h .  App a r e n t ly ,  an i n c re a s in g  
number of p a r e n ts  a re  very  co n c e rn ed . Young H H H M H I H  has 
e x h ib ite d  s i g n i f i c a n t  mood ch an g e , and I  re c e iv e d  some in d ic a t io n  
th a t  two o th e r s  may have had some q u e s tio n a b le  e x p e r ie n c e s  le av in g  
them confused  d u rin g  th e  p a s t  y e a r .  I  have become conv inced  th a t  
a change t h i s  summer seems m ost a p p r o p r ia te ,  and X cook th e  l i b e r t y  
of c a l l in g  S i s t e r  C a ro l W este r, OP to  s e e  i f  a tem porary  ch a p la in c y  
a t  S iena C e n te r  m ight be p o s s ib le .  She gave me th e  name o f  S i s t e r  
E leano r l in z  and in d ic a te d  a  w i l l in g n e s s  to  be h e lp f u l  i f  t h i s  
f i t t e d  in  w ith  the  c u r re n t  community p la n s  a t  S ien a  C e n te r . X w i l l  
meet w ith  Dan a s  soon as p o s s ib le  in  o rd e r  to  e x p lo re  th e se  develop­
m ents d i r e c t l y .

RJS

B udzynski. D a n ie l
On Sunday, J u ly  5, 1987 I  met w ith  Dan a t  S t .  L ouis r e c to ry  i n  
o rd e r  t o  d is c u s s  th e  v a r io u s  o p tio n s  w hich seemed a v a i la b le  a t  th i  
tim e and to  in fo rm  him o f  an appo in tm en t w ith  h im s e lf  and D rJ 
on J u ly  22, 1987. Ha i s  o b v io u s ly  v a ry  d ee p ly  concerned  and u p se t 
even though he i s  m a in ta in in g  good e x te r n a l  com posure,

RJS

B udzynski, D a n ie l
On W ednesday, J u ly  2 2 , 1987 I  met w ith  Dan and. D r. |________________
a t  th e  d o c to r ’ s  o f f i c e  in  o r d e r  to  d is c u s s  th e  background to  th e  
c u r re n t  s i t u a t i o n a n d v a r i o u s  a l t e r n a t i v e s .  X su g g e s te d  s t r o n g ly  
rea ss ig n m e n t a n d H H H ^ f e l t  th e  s e s s io n  w ent w e ll even though 
Dan t o o J ^ U ^ j e r y h a r d .  _ T O acsa iM iev en in g  X wen t  to  v i s i t  th e
r n m m m m m h ls  h h h i ^ ^ ^ h h m i
■ H B l a c l n e  C ounty; t e l e p h o n ^ H H H H B  member o f  S t .  C la re  
P a r ish  in  Wind Lake) f o r  a d is c u s s io n  a t th e  re q u e s t o f  th e  p a r e n ts .
The t a lk  was lo n g  and d i f f i c u l t  w ith o u t a g r e a t  d e a l o f  communica­
t io n  from  th e  boy . He en d o rse d  th e  b r i e f  d e s c r ip t io n  o f th e  even t 
as I  n a r r a te d  i t  arid e x p re s se d  concern  c h a t  a d u l ts  were m aking a 
b ig g e r  i s s u e  o f  t h i s  th a n  n e c e s s a ry  as w e ll  a s  a  g r e a t  d e a l  o f  anger 
coward h i s  f r i e n d s  and t h e i r  p a r e n ts  f o r  b r in g in g  t h i s  t o  th e  a t te n t io n  
o f  o th e r s .  S u b se q u e n tly , I  sp o k e  w ith  th e  p a re n ts  th a t  same evening  
who s t a t e d  t h a t ,  in  f a c t ^ H H I H h a d  made a  g r e a t  d e a l about th e  
in c id e n t ,  w ith  s i g n i f i c a n t  p e r s o n a l i ty  change f o r  th e  f i r s t  month o r  
s ix  weeks o f  th e  summer. They r e q u e s te d  t h a t  I  n o t c o n ta c t  t h e  
p o lic e  i f  a t  a l l  n e c e s sa ry  f o r  th e  good o f  th e  young man. I b e l ie v e  
t h a t  the  Hanaway o p in io n  g iv e s  me some o p tio n s  in  t h i s  r e g a rd ,  and 
X w i l l  c o n tin u e  to  ponder them .

RJS

388. B udzynski, D a n ie l
On Monday, A ugust 10 , 1987 I  spoke w ith  Dan who had de term in ed  to  
app ly  fo r  th e  c h a p la in 's  p o s i t io n  a t  th e  m otherhouse i n  M ilwaukee.
I  a l s o  te le p h o n e d  S i s t e r  D o ris  Pahow ski, th e  community P r e s id e n t ,  and 
S i s t e r  Ann M ary, th e  conven t a d m in is t r a to r ,  in  o rd e r  to  in q u i r e  about 
th e  s t a t u s  o f  in te r v ie w s  and to  recommend Dan f o r  t h e i r  c o n s id e r a t io n .

RJS
427. B udzynski. D a n ie l  ------

On S a tu rd a y , A ugust 22, 1987 I  spoke w ith  t h e  M otherhouse c o o rd in a to r  
in  o r d e r  e s t a b l i s h  th e  s t a t u s  o f  a p p l ic a n ts  f o r  c h a p la in c y  a t  
S t .  F ra n c is  C onvent and le a r n e d  t h a t  Dan was th e  fo re ru n n e r ,  a lth o u g h  
th e  f i n a l  d e c is io n  h a s  n o t b een  made. I  a l s o  c a l l e d  Dari t o  encourage 
him to  sa y  in  th e  c o n te x t  o f  in fo rm a l c o n v e rs a tio n  d u r in g  th e  f e s t i v a l  
th a t  he had b ee n  in v i t e d  to  in te r v ie w  f o r  a n o th e r  p a s to r a l  p o s i t io n  in 
th e  A rc h d io c e se . S u b se q u e n tly , I  spoke w fth  Mary Z a jd e l ,  p r e s id e n t  of 
th e  Home and S choo l A sso c ia t i o n  o f  S t .  L o u is P a r i s h ,  (home: 835-2868) 
and w ith  a c o n c e rn e d  p a r e n t S H U S H  in d ic a t in g  th a t  th e  
A rc h d io c ese  d e s i r e  to  be a t t e n t i v e  to  th e  good o f  a l l  p a r t i e s  
co n cern ed  and  t h a t  F a th e r  Dan had been in v i t e d  t o  in te rv ie w  f o r  some 
o th e r  a s s ig n m e n ts  t h i s  summer.

ADOM023737
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334. Budzynski, P a tiie l

W- RJS

36 4. B udzynski. D an ie l
On Wednesday, J u ly  2 2 , 1987 X met w ith  
a t  th e  d o c to r ’s  o f f ic e  in  o rd e r  to  d isc u ss  th e  background to  th e  
c u r re n t s i t u a t i o n and var io n s  a l t e r n a t iv e s .  I  su g g e sted  s tro n g ly  
reassignm en t and g g j g g f  f e l t .  th e  s e s s io n  v en t w e ll even though 
Dan t ook i t  very  h ar ^ /  That same even ing  I  went to  v i s i t  the  
young

  to r  a d is c u s s io n  a t the re q u e s t o f  th e  p a re n ts .
he t a lk  was lo n g  and d i f f i c u l t  w ith o u t a g r e a t  d ea l o f communica­

t io n  from th e  boy. Ha endorsed  th e  b r i e f  d e s c r ip t io n  o f  the  event 
as  I  n a r r a te d  i t  and e x p re ssed  concern th a t  a d u l ts  were m aking a 
b ig g e r  is s u e  o f  t h i s  th an  n e c e s sa ry  a s  w e ll  as a  g re a t  d e a l  o f  anger 
tow ard h is  f r ie n d s  and t h e i r  p a re n ts  f o r  b rin g in g  t h i s  t o  th e  a t te n tio n  
o f  o th e rs .  S u b seq u en tly , I  spoke w ith  th e  p a re n ts  th a t  same evening 
who s ta te d  t h a t ,  in  liat* tiacie 3 g re a t  d ea l about the
in c id e n t ,  w ith  s ig n i f i c a n t  p e r s o n a l i ty  change f o r  th e  f i r s t  month o r 
s ix  weeks o f  th e  summer. They re q u e s te d  th a t  I  no t c o n ta c t  th e  
p o lic e  i f  a t  a l l  n e c e s sa ry  f o r  th e  good o f  the  young man. 1 b e lie v e  
th a t  the  Hanaway o p in io n  g iv e s  me some o p tio n s  in  t h i s  re g a rd ,  and 
I w i l l  co n tin u e  to  ponder them.

RJS
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On F r id a y , August 28, 198? I  m et w ith  D an-in o rd er to 'e n c o u ra g e  His 
speedy movement in to  th e  new m in i s t r y  a t  th e  m otherhouse, to  ex p lo re  
p o s s ib le  p a r is h  re s id e n ce s  and to  o f f e r  h e lp  o u t a t  s t .  Louis as th e  
need o cc u rre d .

RJS

488. . B udzynski. D aniel
O i^ ju esd av , September 22, 1987 I  had an extended v i s i t  from B H H  

p r in c ip a l  of S t .  L ouis School in  C aledonia, exp ressing  
h e r  g r e a t  concern reg ard in g  th e  g o s s ip  in  th e  p a r ish  and h e r  a ff irm a ­
t io n  o f  e v e ry th in g  th a t  Dan has done during  h is  p a s to ra te  th e re .
She f e e l s  th a t  the  e n t i r e  m a tte r  may be u n fa ir ly  handled to  the  
d isa d v an tag e  o f  Dan h im se lf . I  ag re ed  to  encourage p a re n ts  to  speak 
w ith  him  d i r e c t ly .

RJS
1037.B udzynski. D aniel

On Wednesday, December 20, 1989 I  spoke w ith Dan a l e r t in g  him to  th e  
p o s s ib i lx ty  o f  group work w ith  Dr.

49. D an ie l Budzynski
On Wednesday January  10^ 1990 D ariw ro te  say ing  t h a ^ i e h a ^ r e v i e w e d  

th e  i n v i t a t i o n  to  jo in  Dr. I H H H H H H 9 ? o u p  w ith  Dr. B H H N u t d  
concluded  th a t  t h i s  was n o t n e c e s sa ry  a t  t h i s  p o in t .

RJS

RJS

ADOM023869



ADOM023738
On F r id a y ,  A ugust 28 , 1987 I  m et w i th  Dan in  o r d e r  t o  e n c o u ra g e  h i s  
sp e e d y  movement i n t o  th e  new m i n i s t r y  a t  th e  m o th e rh o u se , t o  e x p lo re  

■' “ p o s s i b l e  p a r i s h  r e s id e n c e s  and t o  o f f e r  h e lp  o u t a t  S t .  L o u is  a s  th e
need  o c c u r r e d .

RJS

488.- B u d z y n sk i, D a n ie l .
On T u e sd a y , S ep tem b er 22 , 1987 I  h ad  an  e x te n d e d  v i s i t  f ro m |
■ B W  p r i n c i p a l  o f  S t .  L o u is  S c h o o l i n  C a le d o n ia , e x p r e s s in g  
h e r  g r e a t  c o n c e rn  r e g a r d in g  th e  g o s s i p  i n  th e  p a r i s h  and  h e r  a f f i r m a ­
t i o n  o f  e v e r y th in g  t h a t  Dan h a s  d one  d u r in g  h i s  p a s to r a t e  t h e r e .
She f e e l s  t h a t  th e  e n t i r e  m a t te r  may b e / u n f a i r l y  h a n d le d  to  th e  
d is a d v a n ta g e  o f  Dan h im s e l f .  I  a g r e e d  to  e n c o u ra g e  p a r e n ts  to  sp e ak  
w ith  h im  d i r e c t l y .

RJS

4 9 . D a n ie l  B u d z y n s k i
On W ednesday J a n u a r y  1 0 , 1990 Dan w r o te  s a y in g  t h a t  he had  re v ie w e d  

th e  i n v i t a t i o n  t o  j o i n  D r . H H H H H H H  g ro u p  w ith  D r . 
c o n c lu d e d  t h a t  t h i s  was h o t  n e c e s s a r y  a t  t h i s  p o i n t .

RJS
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88. B u d z y n sk i. D a n ie l ^
On T u esd a y , Septem ber 2 2 , 1987 I  had  an e x te n d e d  v i s i t  from | 

H H H H H B I p r in c i p a l  o f  S t .  L o u is  S c h o o l i n  C a le d o n ia , e x p r e s s in g  
h e r  g r e a t  co n c e rn  r e g a r d in g  th e  g o s s ip  in  th e  p a r i s h  and  h e r  a f f i r m a ­
t i o n  o f  e v e r y th in g ' t h a t  Dan h as  done d u r in g  h i s  p a s t o r a t e  t h e r e .
She f e e l s  t h a t  th e  e n t i r e  m a t te r  may b e  u n f a i r l y  h a n d le d  to  th e  
d is a d v a n ta g e  o f  Dan h im s e l f .  I  a g re e d  t o  e n c o u rag e  p a r e n ts  to  sp e ak  
w ith  him  d i r e c t l y .

RJS

49. D aniel Budavnski
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On F r id a y ,  A ugust 28 , 1987 I  m et w i th  Dan in  o rd e r  t o  en c o u ra g e  h i s  
sp e e d y  movement i n t o  th e  new m i n i s t r y  a t  th e  m o th e rh o u se , t o  e x p lo re  
p o s s i b l e  p a r i s h  r e s id e n c e s  and t o  o f f e r  h e lp  o u t a t  S t-  L o u is  a s  th e  
need  o c c u r re d .

RJS

B u d z y n sk i, D a n ie l
On T u e sd a y , S ep tem b er 22 , 1987 I  had an  e x te n d e d  v i s i t  from

j s s i n ^ ^p r i n c i p a l  o f  S t .  L o u is  S c h o o l i n  C a le d o n ia , e x p r e s s in g  
h e r  g r e a t  co n c e rn  r e g a r d in g  th e  g o s s ip  in  th e  p a r i s h  and h e r  a f f i r m a ­
t i o n  o f  e v e r y th in g  t h a t  Dan h as  done d u r in g  h i s  p a s t o r a t e  t h e r e .
She f e e l s  t h a t  th e  e n t i r e  m a t te r  may b e  u n f a i r l y  h a n d le d  to  th e  
d is a d v a n ta g e  o f  Dan h im s e l f .  I  a g r e e d  to  en co u rag e  p a r e n ts  to  sp e ak  
w ith  h im  d i r e c t l y .

RJS

49. D a n ie l  B udzynsk i
On W ednesday J a n u a r y  1 0 , 1990 Dan wr o t e  s a y in g  t h a t  he h ad  re v ie w e d  

th e  i n v i t a t i o n  to  j o i n  D r. g ro u p  w ith  D r . g g y ^ ^ H a n d
c o n c lu d e d  t h a t  t h i s  was n o t  n e c e s s a r y  a t  t h i s  p o in t .

RJS
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559. Budzynski.. D aniel
On Tuesday, May 21, 1991 I  spoke .With Dan who acknowledged th a t  he is  
p le a se d  w ith  h is  p a s to ra l  work b u t concerned  about th e  sm alle r number ■ 
o f  s i s t e r s  f o r  whoa he i s  re sp o n s ib le  a t  t h i s  tim e, s in c e  he does not 
f e e l  a l l  h i s  e n e rg ie s  a re  being s u f f i c i e n t ly  used and s in c e  he 
e x p e rie n c e s  some o b s ta c le s  from th e  i n s t i t u t i o n a l  s t r u c tu r e  o f the 
m otherhouse a t  t h i s  tim e. >■'

RJS

Y 403. Dan Budzynski
On J u ly  13, 1992 I  re c e iv e d  a phone c a l l  f  rom tC(
ex p re ss  concern  about th e  com m unity 's a b i l i t y  to  c o n tin u e  pay ing  fo r  
a f u l l - t im e  p r i e s t  in  view o f  th e  dim ini3hm ent o f  th e  S t .
A nne's/M otherhouse community and a l s o  in  view o f some l im i ta t io n s  
ex p e rien ced  in  D an 's m in is try  (len g th y  th e o lo g ic a l  h o m ilies  and lack  
o f  much involvem ent in  e d u c a tio n a l e f f o r t s  d u rin g  th e  y e a r ) .  S r. 
D oris s a id  t h a t  she would speak to  Dan and would communicate w ith  Tom 
V enue's o f f i c e  o r  m yself re g a rd in g  th e  d a te  o f  such  a c o n v e rsa tio n  
and any tim e l i n e  p ro je c te d  f o r  th e  movement o f th e  community from a 
f u l l  tim e p r i e s t  C haplain ' to  p a r t  tim e S acram ental h e lp  o u t.

RJS

506,- B udzynsk i; D an ie l
Ori Ju ly  2.1, 1992, D an ie l Budzynski c a lle d -  to  inform  us, th a t  he 
re c e iv e d  i l e t t e r  th a t :  th e  S t .  F ra n c is  ftas.isi. conven t no lo n g e r could  
j u s t i f y  h iv in g  a  f u l l  tim e c h a p la in  and t h a t  h is  p o s i t io n  was being 
te rm in a te  i .  He was concerned  abou t h i s  fu tu re  m in is tr y ,  tie said ,, 
they  w oul) make t h i s  t r a n s i t i o n  as  soon a s  he re c e iv e d  a new 
ass ig n m e n t. I  asked  i f  he cou ld  g e t  a  l e t t e r  f o r  us when th is  
t r a n s i t i c . -  would ta k e  p la c e  and made -ah,'■appointment to  meet With him 
to  d iscu s  s an a p p ro p r ia te  assigrunent f o r  him.

HTV

525. B udzynski, D an ie l
On J u ly  29 , 1992, pan Budzynski came in  to  d isc u ss  th e  te rm in a tio n  of 
h ik  p o s i t io n  a t  S t .  F ra n c is  Convent and f u tu re  ass ig n m en ts . He would 
p r e f e r  m in is t r y  In  a  r e t i re m e n t o r  n u rs in g  home. He spoke about soma 
ed u c a tio n  tim e a s  a  p o s s i b i l i t y .  He s a id  some r e s t r i c t i o n s  had been 
g iv e n  f o r  p a r i s h  m in is t r y ,  b u t d i d n ' t  know i f  he would be ab le  to  
h an d le  p a r i s h  m in is t r y .  He d id  m ention an A sso c ia te  P a s to r  p o s i t io n ,  
b u t i t  se emed to  b e  a  l a s t  r e s o r t  f o r  him. He m entioned Dr.

[as  a  p e rso n  concerned  th a t  he he in  a p ro p er assignm ent fo r  
l i s  co n tin u e d  s o b r ie ty  and o th e r  is s u e s

RTV

564. B udzynski. D an ie l A.
On A ugust 14, 1992 I  re c e iv e d  a  l e t t e r  from S r. R i ta  K osednar, O .S.F. 
on 8 /1 2 /9 2  s t a t i n g  t h a t  w ith  th e  d e c re a se  in  S i s t e r s  a t  S t .  F ran c is  
Convent, th e  need  f o r  a  f u l l - t im e  c h a p la in  can no lo n g e r  be 
j u s t i f i e d .  They have inform ed Dan Budzynski o f  th i s  f a c t  and 
r e f e r r e d  to  h i s  employment c o n t r a c t  which s t a te s  i t  can be term inated  
w ith  60 days n o t ic e . '  They a re  open to  have him co n tin u e  m in is try  
u n t i l  som eth ing  s u i t a b l e  i s  found.

RTV
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Budzynski, D aniel
On Septem ber 24, 1992 D aniel Budzynski informed me th a t  he had been 
o f fe re d  and was accep tin g  th e  assignm ent as C haplain a t  V i l la  
Clement. He w i l l  be n o tify in g  -the S is te r s  o f S t.  F ran c is  t h i s  
weekend. He asked how to  make t h i s  p u b lic , and I  to ld  him to  have 
V i l la  Clement n o tify  us so we can  make i t  o f f i c i a l .

RTV
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135r Budzynski, Dan
On . February 1, 1994, Dr. L iz  P ia se c k i and I  met w ith  Dan
Budzynski to  inform  him o f a l l e g a t io n s  brought to  L iz  by a  woman, 
who a l le g e s  in a p p r o p r i a t ^ b e h a v io ^ b ^ D a i ^ w h i l e  ha was a t  S t . 
B e rn a d e t te 's  1970-71. She d id  not g iv e
perm issio n  fo r  h e r  name to  b e  u s e d . She inform ed L ia  th a t  she 
has spoken to  a  law yer. Dan was very  u p se t and has no 
r e c o l le c t io n  on any of th e  s i t u a t i o n s  a l le g e d . He w i l l  see  M att 
Flynn f o r  a  le g a l  d is c u s s io n  and on 2 /9 /94  w i l l  m eet w ith  L iz and 
the assessm ent team.

RTV

■ J°0 . D an ie l B udzinsk i
On F eb ruary  16, i994 I  was ask ed  by th e  Archbishop to  meet w ith  Dan 
and to  d is c u s s  h is  p o s s ib le  r e t i re m e n t  from a c t iv e  m in is try .

RJS
^ 9 1 , D an ie l B udzinsk i

On F eb ruary  24, 1994 I  met w ith  Dan to  rev ie w  h is  c u r r e n t  s i t u a t io n
and to  ex p lo re  th e  p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  e a r ly  r e t i re m e n t .  Dan w i l l  tu rn - 66

■ on March 12, 1994 and acknow ledged a  v a r ie ty  of. p o s s i b i l i t i e s  f o r  the
f u tu r e  in c lu d in g  some s p e c ia l iz e d  music s tudy  tow ard l i t u r g i c a l  
m in is tr y .  He prom ised t h a t  ha would work o u t some sc e n a r io s  w ith  Dr. 

■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ I and I  p rom ised to  ex p lo re  th e  ty p e s  o f  m in i s t e r i a l  
r e s t r i c t i o n s  which would be invoked in  th e  p roposed  re t i re m e n t 
s t a t u s .  Dan a l s o  in d ic a te d  some concern  about f in a n c ia l  r e so u rc e s  i f  
he were suddenly  r e t i r e d  and I  le a rn ed  t h a t  th e re  were s u f f i c i e n t  
p h y s ic a l problem s in  h i s  own h e a l th  s t a tu s  to  w arra n t an e a r ly  
r e t i re m e n t f o r  h e a l th  rea so n s .

RJS

317. B udzynski. D an ie l
On March 9 , 1994, I  spoke to  Dan Budzynski a f t e r
■ ■ ■ ■ I  Dan s a ia  he went th ro u g h  th e  e v a lu a tio n  and i t  was v e ry
rough. He s a id  he met w ith  D ick  S klba and an e a r ly  r e t i re m e n t 
was su g g e s te d . Dan s a id  i t  h a s  been very  d i f f i c u l t  and he i s  
t r y in g  to  ta k e  i t  one day a t  a  tim e . He d i d n 't  se e  th e  need f o r  
e a r ly  r e t i r e m e n t ,  s in c e  th in g s  seem to  be going w e ll  in  h i s  
m in is try  a t  V i l l a  Clem ent.

RTV

^■35. D an ie l B udzinsk i
On March 4, 1994 I  spoke w ith  Dan and communicated th e  b a s ic  re q u e s t
o f  th e  A rchbishop reg a rd in g  th e  fu tu re . RJS

*<126. D an ie l B udzinsk i
On March 11, 1994 in a meeting with Archbishop weakland I concluded 
that it would be helpful for Dan to retire to Meyer Hall or Cousins 
Center this Spring without helpout responsibilities at least for the 
time being.

RJS
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135. Budzynski, pan , '
On February 1, 1994, Or. L iz  P ia se c k i and I  met w ith Dan
Budzynski to  inform  him o f  a l le g a t io n s  brought to  L iz by a woman, 
who a l le g e s  in a p p ro p ria t e  b eh a v io r  by Dan whi l e  he was a t  S t.  
B e rn a d e tte 's  1970-71. H H H H H B H H H I H H i  She d id  not g ive 
perm issio n  fo r  h e r  name to  be u se d . She in form ed L iz  th a t  she 

• has spoken to  a law yer. Dan was very  u p s e t  and has no 
r e c o l le c t io n  on any o f  th e  s i t u a t i o n s  a l le g e d . He w i l l  see M att.

RTV

. ,60- Daniel Budzinski

;Daniel Budzinski

a n ie l

135. D an ie l U udzinoki

D a n i e l . B u d z i n s k i

RJS
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“/155. D an ie l Budzinoki
On March 17, 1994 I  met w ith  Dan to  f in a l iz e  th e  term s and tim e l in o  
o f  h i s  p ro je c te d  r e t i re m e n t .  We agreed th a t  he would speak w ith  th e  
A d m in is tra tio n  o f  V i l l a  Clement Immediately in  o rd e r  to  determ ine an 
e f f e c t iv e  d a te  o f r e s ig n a t io n  and suggested  t h a t  May 31, 1994 would 
p ro b ab ly  be conven ien t fo r  a l l  p a r t i e s  concerned . I  asked th a t  he 
o b ta in  a l e t t e r  from h is  p h y s ic ia n  documenting th e  h e a lth  concerns 
which would j u s t i f y  e a r ly  re tire m e n t w il l  f u l l  b e n e f i t s ,  and asked 
t h a t  Dan w r i te  a p e rso n a l l e t t e r  to  th e  A rchbishop req u e s tin g  
re t i re m e n t and th a t  he m eet w ith  Paul J a n e t t e  to  ex p lo re  th e  
p o s s i b i l i t i e s  o f  r e s id e n c e  a t  Cousins C en te r o r Meyer H a ll .  I t  was 
concluded  th a t  th e  package o f  D an's f u tu re  m in is try  would e n ta i l  
m usic, s tu d ie s  (presum ably a t  h ip  own ex p en se ), to g e th e r  w ith th e  
com bination  o f  E u c h a r is t io  m in is try  w ith in  th e  o f f i c e  personne l o f  
C ousins C en te r and p o s s ib le  a s s is ta n c e  to  th e  A rchb ishop 's  o f f ic e  in  
a re a s  o f  co rresp o n d en ce . I le a rn ed  th a t  Dan has made an appointm ent 
t o  m eet w ith  Paul J a n e t t e  fo r  a v i s i t  to  th e  re s id e n c e  f a c i l i t i e s  on 
March 22, 1994.

RJS

487. B udzynski, D an ie l
On A p r i l  15, 1994, we re c e iv e d  a  copy o f  a  l e t t e r  from D an ie l 
Budzynski to  A rchbishop Weakland re q u e s tin g  p erm issio n  to  r e t i r e  
a s  o f  5 /3 1 /9 4 . He has su b m itted  h is  r e s ig n a tio n  to  V i l la  Clement 
e f f e c t iv e  5 /2 1 /9 4 .

RTV

535. B udzynsk i, D an ie l
On A p r i l  27 , 1994, we r e c e iv e d  a  copy o f  a  l e t t e r  from Archbishop 
W eakland to  D an ie l Budzynski g ra n tin g  h is  re q u e s t fo r  e a r ly  
r e t i r e m e n t  f o r  h e a l th  r e a s o n s .

RTV

261. D an ie l B udzinsk i
bn May 4 , 1994 I  b r i e f l y  spoke w ith  Dan who asked i f  he would be ab le  
to  c o n tin u e  a m onthly h e lp -o u t a t  S t.  L eo n a rd 's  in  Muskego, and I f  he 
would b e  a b le  to  a c c e p t o th e r  in v i t a t io n s  in  th e  f u tu re .  In view of 
th e  f a c t  t h a t  I  have n o t had th e  o p p o rtu n ity  to  f i n a l i z e  th e  m atte r 
o f  Dan’ s  r e s t r i c t e d  f a c u l t i e s  w ith  th e  A rchbishop, and in  view of th e  
f a c t  t h a t  F r .  Ken D erfus i s  com pletely  aware o f  th e  h is to ry ,  I 
a llow ed  Dan to  c o n t in u e  h is  monthly week-end a s s is ta n c e  a t  Muskego 
and c a u tio n e d  a g a in s t  a c ce p tin g  fu r th e r  in v i t a t io n s  u n t i l  we have had 
th e  o p p o r tu n ity  to  b r in g  com plete r e s o lu t io n  to  th e  is s u e .

R J S

126. B udzynski, David
On F eb ru ary  i 7 ,  1995, Dan stopped  to  drop o f f  h is  the rapy  charges 
which th e  d io c e s e  p a id  th rough  th e  y e a rs .

CCS

'A 74. D an ie l Budzynski
On March 23, 1995 in  th e  c o n te x t o f a  m eeting w ith Dr. B lizabeth
P ia s e c k i I  le a rn e d  o f  th e  need on. my p a r t  to  rev iew  th e  a ta tu o  of a l l  
m i n i s t e r i a l  r e s t r i c t i o n s  p laced  upon p a r is h  h e lp -o u t se rv ic es  
p ro v id ed  by Dan in  h i s  re t i re m e n t and re s id e n c e  a t  Meyer H a ll . ■

RJS
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382, D an ie l B udzinski
y T o n  May 24, 1995 Ken D erfus rep o rted  th a t  Dan had c e le b ra te d  an

o c c a s io n a l Sunday E u c h a r is t  a t  S t.  Leonard P ariah  in  Muskego under 
h ie  own very  e t r i c t  s u p e rv is io n  as someone who understo o d  th e  e x te n t 
o f  concern  from th e  p a s t .  Ken a lso  rep o r te d  th a t  Dan c u r r e n t ly  
s e rv e s  as  A s s is t in g  P r i e s t  fo r  a l te r n a te  weekend l i t u r g i e s  a t  Elm 
Brook H o sp ita l s p e c ia l  r e s id e n t i a l  s e c tio n  on th e  low er le v e l  o f  th e  
i n s t i t u t i o n .  Ken recommended th a t  h is  su c ce sso r a t  S t.  L eonard ’s  be 
g iven  com plete and a c c u ra te  in fo rm ation  so t h a t  a l l  a d d i t io n a l  
su p e rv is io n  needed f o r  th e  fu tu re  would be in  p la c e .

R JS

^95. Daniel Budzinski.........................
On April 19, 1996 I spolce with Dan Budidiisid who asked for. guidance 
regarding whether or not ha would ho able to concialebrate as a 40th 
Anniversary Jubilarian at the Priest Assembly, and expressed his 
personal frustration, over his inability to: do any kind of. ministry at 
this point in his lifo.

RJS
^426. Daniel -Budzinski

On April 26, 1996 in consultation with Carrol Straub we agreed to 
allow .the 40th Anniversary concelebration to proceed on the basis of 
the invitation extended, but stated that participation in a similar 
event in LaCrosse would not be permitted.

RJS

1039. Daniel Budzinski
Oil November 4, 1996 in a meeting with Dr. Liz Piasecki I concurred 
with her suggestion that Dan enter into formal association with 
Deacon. Thomas MacGuine in the program of Monitoring developed by 
the Office of the Vicar for Clergy and promised to speak with Pr. 
Straub about initiating that understanding with Dan.

RJS
Daniel Budzinski
On May 5, 1997 the Archbishop approved granting faculties to Fr. 
Budzinski to preside and preach at a cousin's 50th Jubilee in 
Centerline, Michigan in August of 1997 with the understanding that 
this for one time only and that the other restrictions remain in 
place.

RJS
Daniel Budzinski
On June 5, 1997 I learned that Dan does not seem to have found any 
t'ep lacem entforreeu^r professional counseling after the retirement 
of Dr approximately 2 years previously.EJg

70. B udzynaki, Dan
O ctober 16, 1997 -  I  a u th o r iz e d  Dan to  have (o n e-tim e o n ly )  th e  
f u n e r a l  Mass f o r  h ie  s i s t e r .  The fu n e ra l  w i l l  p ro b ab ly  be on
Monday, O ctober 20 a t  Gesu ch u rc h , Milwaukee.

TFK

5 -23. Daniel Budzinski
On January 19, 1998, after consultation with Fr. Thomas Kerstein, I 
gave permission for Fr. Budzinski to concelebrate at the funeral of 
his classmate, Fr. Cletus Kaiser, at Holy Angels in West Bend, with 
the clear understanding that he continue to respect the restrictions 
on his ministry currently in place.

RJS

,/322.

^416 .
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350. Daniel Budzinski
Oil May 15, 1998 in a conversation with Archbishop WOakland it  was 
decided that permission not ba given to Fr. Budzinefci to 
coneelebrate at the first Mass of Thanksgiving at St. Charles 
Borromeo Church hi, Chippewa Falls (June 28, 1998) after priestly 
ordination. I communicated that information promptly.

RJS
472. Budzynski, Dan

December 16,1998 Dan Budzynski is phoned to inquire on his progress after his angioplasty and 
stint implant of last week. He’s doing well and following through on prescribed therapy and 
exercise. JFH

473. Budzynski, Dan
, Juno 20,199? Vicar phones Dan Budzynski; after receiving call fioitlKcn Dctfus. 
about Dan’s hospitalization. Dan had a heart cathcrizationat St. Francis Hospital on 
6/17. It was that dctoimined he would need bypass surgery probably this week of 
6/20. Vicar asks Dan to phono when a date for surgery is set.

JFH
490. Budzynski, Dan

June 28,1999  Dan reports that he will have open heart surgery on 6/30 at St Francis Hospital, 
Milwaukee for at least 3 bypasses.

JFH

3 9 5 . D a n ie l B u d z v n s k i : _
Oft Friday evening, July 2, 1999 I paid a brief visit to St. Francis 
H ospital where Ft. Budzynski had just been moved from Intensive 
Caro to a .private: room subsequent to; cardiac surgery for , 
by-passes; On Tuesday,' Jftly 6, 1999 I visited Fr. Budzynski '*s he 
returned to residence at Moyer Hall with; the assurance; that his 
immediate needs would be cared for by Fr. Erv Matt.

RJS

y  488. Daniel Budzinski
On August 19, 1999 Fr. Edward Eschweiler reported Fr. Budzinski's 
relapse and return to St. Francis Hospital for a pacemaker on 
August 18, 1999. Later that day I visited him in the Cardiac’
Intensive Care unit of St. Francis Hospital.

RJS

422, Dan Budzynski
2001 Dan is hospitalized at St, Francis Hospital after passing out at his sister 

■ ■ ■ h o m o  on Memorial Day. He is being kept overnight for further tests and is 
.disappointed that bo will be unable to accompany classmates to Prague this week in 
c«iebraacfn0ftlicir 45 Hiiniversary after ho w&s the one to arrange ail this,

 JFH
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764. Dan Budzynski
August 16,2002 Dan Budzynski is seen by Vicar and told he is not to sing in the 
diocesan choir for the Mass Of Installation because of the possibility that his image on TV 
could again upset former victims o f  his abuse as did his photo in die Milwaukee Journal 

■ when attending the April meeting o f  priests and bishops at Cousins Center. When stating 
he would attend the Vespers he was reminded he was not invited to this service and 
admission was by ticket only. JFH

1/657. Daniel Budzinski
On September 5, 2002 I received a phone call from D.Budzinski inquiring 
about the directive given by the Vicar to Fr. Alan Jurlcus of the Pension 
Board, namely that as a person under precept he should not be an active 
member of the Board. Since I had no knowledge of this action I could 
only listen and promise to inquire. Although apparently A.Jurkus was 
strongly recommending Dan’s attendance, Dan himself was hesitant to 
do so if that would occasion a complete.discussion of his situation.

RJS

j:
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286. Dan Budzynski
October 18,2004 V icar phoned Dan as a follow up to a report o f an allegation that 
surfaced regarding him. Vicar invited Dan to return the call. Dan returned phone call on 

. 10/198. H e’supset. H e remembers things in general, but not the specifics. H e’s afraid of 
what will happen to him now. CJF

369. Dan Budzynski
November 13, 2004 Vicar phoned to discuss the precept placed on him regarding no 

i public portrayal as a priest. Don is aware of this and intends to abide by it. CJF

406. Dan Budzynski.
November 29 ,2004 Vicar m et with Frs, Erv Matt and George Huber to serve as on-site 
companions for Fr. Budzynski. The both agreed to serve as such. CJF

25. Dan Budzynski
January 13, 2005 Vicar and Dave Zimprich met with Dan and at his request, Fr. Ed 
Bschweiler, Dan was informed o f  his laicization by the Holy Father. He was visibly upset 
and the consequences o f  the rescript were discussed. He understands that he needs to move 
out o f  Meyer Hall, to find supplemental insurance,' and that he will retain his pension. He 
signed the rescript. CJF

61. Dan Budzynski
January 28, 2005 Vicar phoned to see how Dan is doing in the transition and to offer support 
and consolation. Left m essage and invited a return call i f  he desired. CJF

/
''37. Daniel Budzynski

On February 9, 2 0 0 4 ,1 had an appointment with Father Ken Derfus, classmate of 
Dan Budzynski, who wanted to express his support both for Dan, whose journey 
he understands and for the archdiocese at this moment o f public awkwardness and 
difficulty, at least in the eyes o f so many priests who feel that Dan’s move from 
Meyer Hall was harsh. Ken expressed understanding o f the complexity o f  the 
issues and appreciation for the difficult decisions that had to be made. Although 
resources are limited, Dan’s classmates have pledged to offer financial assistance, 
especially since the medical supplement will not longer be paid by the archdiocese 
or the St. Michael’s Priest Fund for Dan. RJS
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Daniel Budzynski
On January 24, 2 006 ,1 was approached by Amy Peterson who had received a 
telephone call from a former victim who was outraged by having received a 
Christmas card from Daniel Budzynski, Although I had initially agreed to send a 
letter regarding this violation, later consultation indicated that such would be 
improper given the total archdiocesan severing o f association with him. Amy’s 
office took care o f  the communication. RJS
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A rch d io g h si db M ilw aukee
O ffice  Or The Archbishop

June 21, 1995

The Reverend Daniel Budzynski 

St. Francis, Wisconsin 53235-3707 

Dear Dan,

Sorry for the abrupt letter that you received, but it was 
necessary for me to aot consistently and clearly.

For your own sake, Dan, please understand that any public 
ministry on your part exposes you, the priesthood, and the dio­
cese to much, negative publicity. The network of victims is well 
organized and any public ministry becomes the occasion for renewed 
anger and threats. I wish I could be more "generous", but I 
simply cannot be. The exposure is too great and the possible 
consequences too devastating.

Thanks for the prayers.

Sincerely yours in the Lord

Most Reverend Rembert G. Weakland, O .S .B . 
Archbishop of Milwaukee

C o p ies  t o :  F a th e r  C a rro l-  S t r a u b  
B ish o p  S k lb a  
B a rb a r a  rflnne

3501 South Lake Drive, P.O. Box 07912 
M ilwaukee, W1 53207-0912 • <414)769-3-197
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O ffice of t h e  A rchbishop

May 7 ,  2001

Reverend Daniei A. Budzynski 
Meyer Haii

S t  Francis WI 5 3 2 3 5 -3 7 0 7
CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Dan,

Your letter h a s b een  siting on my d esk  for tw o  w eek s now. Sorry for the  
delay. I read it carefully several tim es. First o f all, I w ant to  encourage you to  
continue th e  sobriety  program. You have d on e so  w ell on it.

The serious difficulties o f  th e  past n ever surfaced in th e  public forum nor 
w ere brought to  a n y  legal authorities, but th ey  still could well surface. I se e  no  
reason to  take th o se  risks for yourself or for th e  Church. Public ministry it seem s  
to  m e is still not an option  for you.

Am ong th e  situations you m entioned, I do not s e e  h ow  the w eddings are  
possible. I would perm it th e  concelebrating o f  your 4 5 th anniversary o f  Ordination 
on May 3 0 /3 1 .

Sorry, Dan, b u t prudence tells m e it is b e st  to hold to  the sta tus quo.

P eace and b lessin gs.

Sincerely yours in the Lord,

Most Reverend Rem bert G. W eakland, O.S.B. 
Archbishop o f  Milwaukee

CC: Bishop Richard J. Sklba
Vicar for Clergy Personnel 
Chancery

3501 South Lake Drive, P.O. Box 070911, Milwaukee, Wl 53207-0912 
Phone: ( '!H )769'3497 • Web site: www.archmil.org Ex. 36
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... t

p r iv il e g e d  and c o n fid e n t ia l
FINAL VERSION

S e x u a l C o n ta C ts /R ev . D a n ie l  B u dzynsk i

1987:

1983

1982

/ 1 .

/ 2. / 3 ,

/  4 .

, minor
P a l l o t i n e  R e tr e a t  H ouse, E lk h om  
R ep ort t o  B ishop  S k lb a  
S t » L o u is , C a led o n ia

m inor
" m inor

A w a it in g  a ss ig n m e n t:  B u dzynsk i l i v i n g  in  same b u ild in g

Waukesha m inor (|

F am ily  r e p o r te d  t o  A r c h b ish o p / s e n t  t o  trea tm en t  
On l e a v e  t o  D io c e s e  o f  L aC rosse  
Campus M in is tr y , S te v e n s  P o in t

1 9 7 6 - 1 9 8 0
5 . M ale: "young, a d u lt"  from  O xford W isco n sin  (to o k  P o la r o id  

p i c t u r e s  o f  t h i s  m a le , nu d e, on bed a f t e r  s e x u a l  a c t i v i t y )  C onfronted  
by t h i s  m a le ' s  f r i e n d .

( "19 o r  20"
7 "young a d u lt" :  r e p o r te d  t o  F r . John K e lly
8 . age 13

Campus M in is tr y ;  Eau C la ir e  
D io c e s e  o f  L aC rosse

;— R ep orted  t o  A rchb ishop
1 9 7 4 -1 9 7  6

/  9 . . , m in o r , age
C o u s in s , B u d zyn sk i s e n t  t o  th e r a p y .

1 0 . M inor m a le , f r i e n d o f
1 1 . . m in or  (HHBHHHIIII)
12

S t .  J o s e p h , W auwatosa 

1 972 -1974
1 3 .
14.
1 5 .
1 6 . (m in o r ):  r e p o r te d  t o  p a s to r

, (m in or)
A rch b ish o p  C o u sin s  r e l i e v e s  him o f  d u t i e s  : on 

l e a v e - 1 1 /7 3 - 3 /7 4  
S t .  P e t e r  C la v e r , Sheboygan

Summers 1 9 7 2 -7 3 :  U. O f  San F r a n c is c o
0 8 .  " s e v e r a l  m inor k id s " :  P a r e n ts  r e p o r t  t o  p a r is h  p r i e s t  

1 9 . i n  San F r a n c is c o  who t e l l s  him n o t to  have
c o n t a c t  w ith  t h e i r  s o n s  any more.

Ex. 28
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1 9 7 1 -7 2
/  20 . : t o ld  b e s t  f r ie n d  and r e p o r t  " c ir c u la te d

airiong t h e  k id s ” . Removed by B ish op  B r u st/A r ch b ish o p  C o u sin s , p la c e d  
on l e a v e  f o r  s e v e r a l  m oriths b e fo r e  Sheboygan .

S t .  B e r n a d e t te ,  M ilwaukee

1 9 6 9 -1 9 7 1
2 1 . .
2 2 . a g e  13 o r  14 ,
2 3 . Unknown m in or m ale 13 or 14
2 4 . Unknown m in or m ale a g e  13 o r  14

(B oth  on cam p ing t r i p  wi t h  . )2 5 . t|^  ^
2 6 .

/  27 . ; "11 o r  12"
,/ 2 8 . , a g e , 13

Took p ic t u r e s  of-.dMHS b o y s in  th e  nud e. They , t o l d  t h e i r  m other  
who r e p o r te d  t o  F r . Ken M etz . B u d zyn sk i g o e s  t o  p s y c h i a t r i s t  on h is  
own w ith o u t  t e l l i n g  t h e  A r c h d io c e s e .  "X am l o s i n g  my m ind-"

29 . ( a d u l t  sem in a r ia n )
S t .  C a s im ir , M ilw aukee

1 9 6 6 -1 9 6 9
3 0 . "13 o r  14"
31 . "13 or  14"
32. "13 or  14"
3 3 . : "15 o r  16"
34 . "15 o r  16"
35 . '   "13 o r  14"
36 . "13 or  14”
37. "15 o r  16"
38 . " 1 5  o r  16"

V 39 . 7 th  o r  e ig h t h  g r a d er )
40 . ( m oth er , a d u lt )
4 1 . f r ie n d
4 2 . : 7 th  g r a d e r .
4 3 . "11 o r  12"
44 . ' ■ "O lder b r o th e r  o f  and
4 5 . , C o u s in  o f  m inor
4 6 . F r ie n d  o f  ( # 4 5 ) :  m inor
S t . P a u l , M ilw au k ee

1 9 6 5 -1 9 6 6

4 7 . "13 o r  14"
4 8 . : 13 o r  14
4 9 . M inor m a le , name unknown 
S t .  J o se p h , W est A l l i s

1 9 6 2 - 1 9 6 5

P ic n ic s  w it h  b o y s ,  S t .  H e le n 's  M ilw aukee

ADOM023S89
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, iictjoxcf uoiucj. Je
On T hursday , March 17, 1988 I  met w ith  Dan a t  my r e q u e s t  tc f* iiscuss 

th e  a l le g e d  m isconduct in  th e  Menomonee F a l ls  a re a .  Dan was extrem ely 
c o o p e ra tiv e  and can d id , acknow ledging th a t  he does f e e l  an a t t r a c t io n  
tow ard w orking w ith  c h i ld r e n  and t h a t  he had been p a r t  o f  some s i tu a tio n s  
which he p e rc e iv e d  to  be in a p p r o p r ia te .  He has r e v is e d  h i s  p r in c ip le s  o f 
a c c e p ta b le  s o c ia l  conduct and had been seek in g  c o u n s e lin g .

RJS

267. M assie , D aniel
On Mon d ay , March 28, 1988 I  re c e iv e d  a phone c a l l  from  co u n se lo r, M B  

■Xst Menomonee F a l l s  (25S-0200) who i s  c u r r e n t ly  d e a lin g  w i t h B H I  
■ ■ I  asked i f  I  in te n d e d  to  make a form al r e p o r t  to  c i v i l  

a u t h o r i t i e s  reg a rd in g  th e  a l le g e d  abuse. A f te r  an ex ten d ed  co n v e rsa tio n  
and e x p lo ra t io n  o f h i s  a s s o c ia t io n  w ith  th e  m a tte r ,  I  in d ic a te d  th a t  I  
In ten d ed  t o  make such a r e p o r t .  Having inform ed Dan o f  my in te n t io n ,  on 
Wednesday, March 30, 1988 I  c a l le d  th e  W ashington County Departm ent o f  
S o c ia l  S e rv ic e s  and spoke w ith  Lucy B loedorn (1 -338-4610) who took the  
b a s ic  in fo rm a tio n  and s t a t e d  t h a t  someone from  h e r  o f f i c e  would be 
c o n ta c t in g  th e  fam ily  and Dan as  w e ll .  I  to ld  Dan o f  th e  c o n v e rsa tio n , and 
he d e c id e d  n o t to  p ilrsue  S t .  B arnabas C en te r f o r  r e s i d e n t i a l  e v a lu a tio n  in  
Oconomowoc, b u t  r a t h a ^ t o s e e k p r o m p t  co u n se lin g  th rough  th e  o u t-p a t ie n t  
s e rv ic e s  o f  Dr. B H B I I i  Dan prom ised to  make im m ediate co n ta c t 
and i n i t i ^ j ^ t h ^ r e l a t i o n s h i p  w ith  th e  D octor as soon a s  p o s s ib le .  X 
inform ed o f  my a c t io n s  in  t h i s  m a tte r .

RJS

287. Massie-. D an ie l
On T h u rsd ay , March 31, 1988 I  spoke w ith  S g t. A rth u r S eeg e r , a member 

o f  th e  Germantown P o lic e  D epartm ent (251-1710), who w i l l  b e  in te rv iew in g  
th e  two g i r l s  on Monday, A p r i l  4 ,  1988 and who may th e re u p o n  proceed w ith 
some in v e s t ig a t io n  i f  th e  m a tte r  seems w orthy.

RJS

297- Massie, Daniel _ u u V  '
On Monday, A p r i l  4 , 1988 I  spoke w ith  Dan who s t a t e d t h a ^ v e h a d a n

appo in tm en t sc h ed u le d  f o r  T uesday, A p r i l  5 , 1988 w ith  J H H H H B H H I  1  

sh a red  some in fo rm a tio n  which I  re c e iv e d  from S t.  L u k e 's  I n s t i t u t e  (v ia  
S t .  B arnabas C e n te r  in  Oconomowoc) which s t a t e d  t h a t  th e r e  i s  a tendency on 
th e  p a r t  o f  a l l  p a r t i e s  co n c ern ed  to  b lock  o u t memories o f  in a p p ro p r ia te  
a c t i v i t y .  Dan c o n t in u e s  to  be c o o p e ra tiv e , and I  recommended th a t  he 

c o n ta c t  a law yer  t o  be a v a i l a b le  i f  needed. On Monday, A p r i l  4 , 1988 I 
spoke w ith  D r. and he prom ised to  g iv e  o u r  o f f ic e  some
kind  o f  r e p o r t  a t ^ h ^ r i r s ^ J p p o r t u n e  o cc as io n .

RJS
335. M assie , D a n ie l

On F r id a y ,  A p r i l  15 , 1988 I  spoke w ith  S g t. S eeger o f  th e  Germantown 
P o lic e  who r e p o r te d  th a t  h i s  e f f o r t s  were a t  a  s ta le m a te  b ec au se  he had not 
been a b le  t o  in te rv ie w  th e  c h i ld r e n  a s  y e t due to  th e  ab sen c e  o f counselo r 
and a l le g e d  f e a r s  o f  th e  m o th e rs . C onsequen tly , he has  n o t  been ab le  to  
c o n ta c t  Dan e i t h e r .  He w i l l  a t te m p t to  b r in g  th e  m a tte r  t o  speedy 
r e s o lu t io n  so  t h a t  Dan need n o t e x p e r ie n c e  th e  d i f f i c u l t y  o f  en d le ss

poke w ith  th e  f a th e r  o f  o n e -o f  th e  c h i ld re n , 
in d ic a t in g  h is  d e s i r e  to  b r in g  the  m a tte r to  

co n c lu s io n  in  th e  b e s t  i n t e r e s t s  o f  th e  c h i ld r e n .  He does n o t d e s ire  any 
form al p u b l ic  l e g a l  h e a r in g  and in q u ire d  abou t th e  c o o p e ra t iv e  w illin g n e ss  
o f  Dan. I  a s s u re d  him o f  o u r e f f o r t s  and he w i l l  a tte m p t t o  b rin g  
in f lu e n c e  on th e  m others to  c o o p e ra te  w ith  co u n se l and p o l i c e  o f f i c i a l s .

RJS

369. M assie , D a n ie l
On Monday, A p r i l  25 , 1988 I  spoke w r t h ^ ^ y / h o  r e p o r te d  t h a t  he had 

met a p p ro x im a te ly  th r e e  tiroes w ith  D r. and e x p re sse d  a d e s ire
th a t  th e  m a tte r  be b ro u g h t t o  r e s o lu t io n  as  q u ic k ly  a s  p o s s i b le .  Dan has 
a l s o  been m e e tin g  w ith  h i s  s p i r i t u a l  d i r e c to r .

RJS

w a itin '

Ex. 174
ADOM044750
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R ESTRICTIO N S AMP CONDITIONS OF M INISTRY
REV. DAVID HAMSSR

1. You will continue in individual therapy with Dr. Anthony 
Meyer.
2. The appropriate hospital administrator will receive full 
disclosure regarding the allegations made against you in the 
past. The administrator must consent to your continued 
employment. In addition your immediate supervisor will 
receive appropriate disclosure including these conditions 
and restrictions.
3. The following restrictions will be in place regarding 
your ministry as a hospital chaplains

A. You may minister only within the following 
constraints as noted in the January 1, 1996 letter from 
Bishop Richard Sklba to you;

a. You are permitted to engage in the celebration of 
the Sacraments of Baptism (in emergency situations),
Eucharist, Penance, and Anointing of the Sick within a 
hospital setting only; N o other public ministry is 
permitted.

b. The faculty to hear confession is restored in the 
limited setting noted in (a).
4. No other public ministry includes no parish help out 
work, no public funerals, no other sacramental work whether 
in a private or parish setting, no home Masses, and no 
public representation of the pastoral care department of the 
hospital in which you are employed outside of the hospital 
setting.
5. You are to refrain from all contact with minors. The only 
exceptions are the following:
A, You may provide pastoral care to minors within the 
hospital setting.provided there is no one else available to 
do so and you have first attempted to provide alternative 
coverage.
B. Within the hospital setting, you will refrain from being 

alone with minors except for the Sacrament of Penance,
You are on notice that any violation of the trust placed in 
you by your administration of the Sacrament of Penance in 
these situations will result in canonical action against 
you. Any violation by way of sexual misconduct with minors 
in the limited settings noted will result in the 
notification of the appropriate civil authorities.

Ex. 145
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Page 2 Hanser

C. Under no conditions will you be present with any minor 
within the hospital setting who is sedated, asleep, 
anesthetized, or otherwise in an altered state of 
consciousness without another individual present.

D. Extended counseling of minors (more than two pastoral 
visits) in the hospital setting is prohibited.
E. In any hospital situation in which there is ambiguity 
about whether these restrictions may be possibly violated, 
you are to consult with the monitor appointed by the Vicar 
for Clergy or with your immediate supervisor prior to 
providing ministerial services,
F. Under no circumstances will you continue any 

relationship with a minor whom you have met as a condition 
of your employment at the hospital.
6. You will cooperate with the monitor appointed by the 
Vicar for Clergy regarding oversight of compliance with 
these restrictions and conditions for ministry.
8. You will report any disciplinary actions against you in 
the hospital setting immediately to the Vicar for Clergy.
9. Review of these restrictions and conditions for ministry 
will occur in June 1997 or sooner at the discretion of the 
Vicar for Clergy. It is your responsibility to initiate the 
June 1997 review.

ADOMOl 1650
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ARCHDIOCESE 
OF MILWAUKEE
3 S 0 t SOUTH LAKE PRSVE « P.O. POX 201 B »  MILWAUKEE, WISCONSiN 53201 » P H O N E -114/786-3330

OFFICE OF THE AUXILIARY BISHOP

January 1?, 1989

I w rite to  express my sincere thanks for your le t te r  of 
January 9 , 1989 and to  say again th a t I am very pleased to  learn 
that some p o s it iv e  r e su lts  are beginning to  show as a resu lt of 
the counseling sought by your H H p roth efs • in conversations 
and le t t e r s  I strongly encouraged them to seek the professional 
care needed, and I am pleased to hear your comments.

As you know, even before our meeting la s t  July, I invoked an 
adm inistrative leave for Father Hanser according to  the  
s tip u la tio n s  o f  Canon Law. While the matters discussed H H l i  
■ ■  are both serious and complex, extensive investigation  has 
not revealed any evidence of further improper relationsh ip  with 
minors on h is  part. In view of the issu es  raised from the past, 
Father Hanser’s resignation was requested, and the present 
months have been devoted to  p rofession a l counseling and 
sp ir itu a l d irec tio n . When s u f f ic ie n t  therapy has been received, 
an appropriate assignment, w ill  be Sought in  the lig h t o f the 
profession a l judgements upon which our o ff ic e  must re ly .

I assure you that 1 am handling th is  en tire  matter with the 
seriousness i t  requires with a l l  respect f o r  its- long and  
complicated h isto ry . I  ask your tru st and confidence that these  
issu es  are being properly cared fo r , and that the matter i s  far  
from reso lu tion  as an episode o f passing s ign ifican ce . While 
the resignation  does not s ig n ify  f in a l  action in  the matter, 
pastoral c o n fid e n tia lity  and respect for the needs of a l l  
concerned d ic ta te  that a more sp e c if ic  response to  your inquiry 
cannot be provided. Thank you for  your professional 
understanding and assistan ce .

Sincerely,

Most Reverend Richard J. Sklba 
A uxiliary Bishop of Milwaukee

RJS/srs

Ex. 143
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688:. Hanser, David

e ffe c t iv e  Wednesday, July 13, 1988. The Personnel Board w il l  assign a 
temporary adm inistrator to the parish , and our o ff ic e  w ill  assume 
re sp o n s ib ility  for Oave's salary and b en efits .

RJS

691. Hanser; David
July 14 , 1988; X met -w ith__________ ______ _

_________________ ___________ telephone , M H H H H i  who a lleged  a sihgle
unsuccessful attempted encounter in approximately 1969 at; the age o f  18 or 
19;  ̂temporarily at

■MHSSSS5SS5SS^tdIephdne', who alleged  a sin g le  contact with
force as a high School junior i n approximately 1970 or 1971;■.

telephone, |  ____
alleged
approximately from 1968-1973;
MnBMHWHMHaMriNBMMMMHiHrtHrtMairifiiil who had not experienced any 
improper a c t iv ity  on the part o f the p r ie s t . I was informed that contact 
had.been made e a r lie r  th is  spring with Waukesha County Child Abuse Office 
and with c h ie f o f P olice  of Pewaukee, I a lso  learned that e ffo r ts  are 
currently underway to  contact parishioners who have l e f t  St. Mary Parish in 
an e ffo r t  to  see i f  such actions were in any way related to  sim ilar  
a lleg a tio n s . I expressed ray consternation, regret and apo lo g ie s  for these 
allegations;, and promised to  speak with th e ir  father, Mr.

 _________  and
th eir  brother, jH JH H  (same address as the father) ad soon as p ossib le , I 
expressed a w illin gn ess to a s s is t  in paying for therapy deemed necessary. 
The common requests o f a l l  p arties was for some expression o f  pastoral care 
from the Church in  th e ir  regard, a ssistan ce  in  therapy co sts  and the 
assurance that Father Hanser would not be allowed to  function in some 
s itu a tio n  where such a c tiv ity  could  continu e. The tone of the conversation 
was candid, calm and resp ectfu l. ________________________

RJS

718. Hanser, David
On Monday, July 25, 1988 I spoke with Mr. John McNally, a partner in 

the law Firm with Mr. Charles Hausmann (absent from the country for 
vacation for two weeks), requesting that St, Barnabas Center be named the 
leg a l residence for Dave rather than Bethany House which supposedly had 
some pejorative n otoriety . 1 explained that St. Barnabas Center in  
Oconomowoc was a r e s id en tia l treatment center and could not be used for 
mere leg a l address and requested that the formal residence at Bethany house 
be maintained sin ce  I had no a ltern a tiv e  to  suggest. I a lso  expressed mŷ  
fru stration  at my in a b ility  to  speak d irec tly  with Dave him self during th is  
time o f  c r i s i s  and wrote a le t t e r  to  that e f fe c t .

RJS

Ex. 147
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1114. Hanser, David
Oh Tuesday, November 22, 1988 I mat with Dave to  review h is  current 

sta tu s , and in s is te d  that i t  was im possible for him to  return to  St. Mary 
parish in Pewaukee. I again requested h is resignation  from that parish 
su g g es tin g  November 30, 1988 as a target date a fter  which he would be in 
the category o f  awaiting assignment while receiving sp ir itu a l direction" and 
counseling with an eye toward seeking a su itab le  placement in June. He is  
currently a s s is t in g  Gene Neuman at St. K ilian 's (having explained the 
entire  s itu a tio n  to  Gene).

RJS

1147.Hanser, David ®
On Wednesday, November 30, 1988 I received a le t t e r  from Dave formally 

resigning the pastorate of S t. Mary's in Pewaukee e ffe c t iv e  th is  same day 
and accepting the category o f awaiting assignment. I spoke with Gene 
Neuman regarding Dave's part-tim e help out at Hartford asking i f  Dave had 
shared the circumstances of h is  current s itu a tio n  to  assure appropriate 
supervision andJjS indicated an endorsement o f th is  arrangement.

RJS

127. Hanser, David 
_ _ _ _ f la J to n day, February 6, 1989 X had an extended phone c a l l  with 
J i m  in <to review and explain the contents of my recent

le t t e r .  I explained the current sta tu s o f the s itu a tio n , noted the 
lim ita tion s w ithin  which I work and described the in vestiga tion  which I 
pursued over the recent months. I explained how proposals associated with 
"Project Benjamin" would be viewed as a p a r t ia l response to  th is  particular 
s itu ation  and agreed to  speak with Father John Hanley about the matter in  
the future s in ce  was a t the high school at the time referred to in the
a lle g a tio n s .

RJS

190. Hanser, David
On Tuesday, February 21, 1989 I received a phone c a l l  from chaplain 

of S t . Luke H ospital reporting that Dave w il l  enter a basic CPE 
Course at S t. Luke's beginning February 27, 1989 and i s  intending to move 
into an advanced second un it a t  St. Joseph H ospital in Milwauk^iteginning 
June 5, 1989. In view of rumors regarding a lleged  pedophilia , H jg c a lle d  
asking i f  there was some information he should know o f .  I acknowledged the 
allegation  r e la tin g  to severa l years back and suggested that the hospital 
designate areas o f adult p a tien ts pending the conclusion of investigation .
I a lso  recommended that JJJ||speak with Dave so that Dave might receive the 
type o f pastora l care he needs at th is  time.

RJS

511. Hanser. David.
On Monday, May 8, 1989 Bishop Leo and X met with the Archbishop to  

review several ca ses . I t  was determined that prior to  any specia lized  
assignment there would be a candid conversation to  see i f  there were any 
matters s t i l l  not d isc lo sed  or discussed from ea r lier  h istory . I t  was 
presumed that a d eta iled  plan would be in place regarding the therapeutic 
support group, ongoing supervision , counseling and some type of sp iritua l 
l i f e .

RJS

ADOMOl 1697
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3n Tnursday^JOne 22, 1989 I had an extended conversation with| 

___ _ _  (home, IN H H W , a very disturbed woman, a lleg in g  that her nervous 
breakdown wh ic b b e g a n b e  tween 1958-1963 was caused by her referra l to 
psychologist Q B B B B B I Dave Hanser at Christ King Parish.

RJS

683. Hanser^  David
On Tuesday, June 27, 1989 I spoke w ith H H H B  at St. Luke Hospital 

who reported that a nurse had been making allegation^abou^D ave's past 
with the resu lt that Dave was informed by Chaplain H H H H  that he 
should not apply for a second quarter of CPE in the F a ll. Dave used the 
CPE process w ell and did complete the quarter u n it.

RJS

822. Hanser, David ______
On Friday, October 6 , 1989 I met with Dave and Dr. H B  the 

th era p ist, at Milwaukee Psychiatric H ospital, with whom David has been 
meeting weekly for  the past year. I outlined recent developments and 
re itera ted  the fa c t  that assignment to  parish m inistry does not seem 
fe a s ib le  at th is  tim e. Both concurred that parish m inistry i s  not within 
Dave's d es ire , but rather continued CPE c e r t if ic a t io n  toward hospital 
m inistry remains h is  current ob jective. He i s  in an extended program at 
St. Joseph H ospital which w il l  f in ish  in Harch, 1990 and hopes to be 
availab le  for assignment to hospital m inistry in spring of 1990. Dr. B  
stated  that he would be w illin g  to write a le t te r  including a professional 
recommendation that David is  ready for m in isteria l assignment without undue 
concern on the part o f  the Archdiocese at th is  time. I l is t e d  my 
reconmendation that ongoing sp ir itu a l d irection , therapy and a support 
group would be the request o f the Archdiocese. Dr not believe
that a support group would be helpful in th is  instance and indicated that 
h is  le t t e r  would s ta te  the same.

RJS

899. Hanser, David
On Monday, October 23, 1989 a f i l e  was discovered in  Bishop 

locked drawer ind icating  an a llegation  from 1975
This information had been to ta l ly  unknown to me before

that date.
RJS

ADOMOl 1729



4 4 . " ’ F- BECKER

Vint to ld  we th a t  he has th ings .worked out so th a t  Becker can 
s tay  u n t i l  the June appoincnents. P i t t l i f f  has agreed to  t h i s .

i .  - • • , ■ 3 /27/80

121; Rev. Franklyo W. Becker
;ca lled  regarding a debt she claim s Becker 

owes her. She was r e fe r re d 'b y  Don Weber. I  to ld  her I  would look 
in to , the m a tte r and get hack to  h e r .

4/16/80

■130. ]?_. Becker   . • • ;
Discussed complaint with Tranklyn Becker! Tic regrets the
fact she called .the Chancery Office and asks to deal with her directly.'
1 suggested only th a t  h is  paying h er $25 00 .a mbnth w i l l  s a t i s f y  h e r .
I t .  might be th e  cheapest way around a p o te n tia lly  agg ravating  p r o b lc ^  ^

156. F- Becker
■called tw ice a p d 'l  re fe rre d  h er , bo th -tim es,, d ir e c tly  to  

Becker fo r th e  purpose to  re so lv e  the  f in a n c ia l b ic k e rin g  th a t  e x is ts  
•between the two. 1 to ld  h e r th a t  the.Archdiocese had no p a r t in  th is  
and-1 could no t ta k e  h er p lace  o t  B ecker's , She s t i l l  seems to  th in k  
th a t  I-am fav o rin g  Becker. . .

4 /22/80

675. Becker. F.
' Becker w il l  be go ing  to  S t,  Eugene’s F arish  as Temporary A ssociate  August 12.

He hopes to  s ta y  th e re  even tua lly  depending on the wishes of the new p a s to r . '
. If- th a t  does n o t happen, he wants to  ta lk /about a .y e a r 's  le av e  of absence .fo r 

study  purposes. 1 discouraged th a t  id e a  and to ld  him th a t  1 would l ik e  to  .
' d iscuss i t  f u r th e r  w ith  bit* .next week when he i s  in  town. The personnel

Board see  him going to  S t. John Kamty as Associate a f t e r  S t .  Eugene’s .  I  w il l  
a ls o  ta lk ' to  him about some of th e  problems he i s  g e ttin g  him self in to  by the 

i way be ta lk s  p u b li c a l ly  about h is  l i f e  s ty le .

We wet- to  d iscuss h i s  rec en t l e t t e r  in  which he applied f o r  the a sso c ia te  p a s to r  ' 
p o s it io n  a t  S t. E ugene 's parish  i f  the new pastor'would be agreeable to  t h i s .

. O therwise, he wanted to  take some tim e o ff  fo r  continuing s tudy . A fter some 
d iscussion  about b i s  persona l l i f e  s ty le , ,  he agreed th a t  th e  s itu a tio n  a t  
Sfci Margaret ^iary.had ta u g h t him an important le sso n ...H e  must no t ta lk  openly 
about the 'gay  movement i n  a m i l i ta n t  way... Re assured me abso lu te ly  th a t-h e  would 
cause no more problem s along th i s  l in e  in  the fu tu re  i f  he got a  p o s itio n . 1 ' 
emphasized th a t he was n o t e l ig ib le  fo r  a parish 'as -pasto r and he "agreed, ' l  to ld  
b in  no decision  could  be made a t S t.  Eugene's u n t i l  a new p a s to r  Was th e re  bu t 
t h a t  i f  i t  Were n o t ag reeab le a t  th a t  p lace we would find  him a p o sitio n  as  

.Associate.. 1 to ld  bits he was i r c e  to  apply fo r a. sh o rt s a b b a tic a l b u t th a t  a 
longer leave o f  sVhsbnca f o r  s tu d ie s  would be out of the q u es tio n . He ended on 
a .p o s it iv e  note.

8 /8/80

747- Becker. Brooklyn

• 8/21/80

AM1L00862



825,. Becker- Franklyn . , '
Be called  to  see- i f  1  could . t e l l  him ubo the. new p as to r  o f S t. Eugene’s was and 
I  to ld  Bint not j e t .  Be wants to  know what liis  s ta tu s  i s  th e re  so th a t he can 
beg in  t a  work w ith programs on the parish  le v e l  i f  he i s  going to  s ta y .-  I  to ld  
him tha t by the weekend we ought to  be ab le to  l e t  him speak d ire c tly  to. .the
p <"l/> tlO£ „• . ..

• • ' 9/3/80

902- Becker, -Franklyo
1 'discussed Becker’s fu tu re  appointment a f te r  I  to ld  him th a t Hsgx. Schuit did 
not want hint to  remain a t  the parish - I  suggested he contact Father S to ll  t,p 
see i f  the p o sitio n  of associa te .the re .w ou ld  work o u t. Be i s  a lso  in te re s te d  in- 
development a t  S t- C e c i l ia ’s in  Ih ie n s v i l le .  X to ld  him th a t WM MHNMM MflHB 
.called and wanted to  con tac t him. She fee ls  as though he s t i l l  owes her-money- 

' , This dates back to  sp ring  and the news notes can be consulted for more d e ta i l .  
Becker asked we to, c a l l  her and t e l l  h e r  th a t he would d e f in ite ly  get in  touch 
w ith her as soon-as he gets  a permanent- assignment:

> ' 9/18/80

929- ~ Becker, Franklyn ' - _. -
Hackin has informed Franklyn Becker th a t  Schuit Wants him to  leave the  p a rish  by 

- October 1 or 6 at’ th e  l a t e s t -  X spoke' to  Schuit and he does not. want th e  people 
a t  tbe parish  to  ge t the im pression th a t  there i s  something wrong with. Becker' - 
and,' th e re fo re , w an ts-h im 'to  move as soon as p o s s ib le . I '  to ld  him th a t  I  had 

.been working on th is , but th a t  i t  might take some. tim e.' I  w ill  con tact Becker- 
to  see i f  we can ’ t  speed up the  process of h is  leav in g  St,. Eugene’ s.

' 9/27/80;

! v  ' I
>. -tX#

. 94 A.. Becker, Ftanklyu ? •
. - Father S to l l  inform ed me th a t  he would p re fe r  not to  have Franklyn Becker as

ah associa te - De h as ' ta lked  to  another p r ie s t  who i s  w illin g  to consider 
being a s so c ia te  th e re -  I  spoke a t  g rea t le n g th  to  try  to  convince him th a t
Becker needs a  p o s i t io n  under th e  guidance of someone who can c a l l  .him to-

• accoun tab ility - S to l l  i s  a f ra id  th a t  i f  Becker’ s problem m anifests i t s e l f  in
the samll com nroity, ‘ the  damage w il l  be ir re p a ra b le . I  to ld  him th a t  Becker 
i s  now w illin g  to  s e t t l e  down and needs one more chance. • X told S to l l  th a t

- we would help  him Work out .a .job  -description so  th a t  Becker would n o t be f re e  
to  do as he p le a se s . S t o l l 's  b ig g est worry i s  th a t  i f  Se leaves th in g s  up to

- Becker’s i n i t i a t i v e  -nothing w i l l  get done. Boroacek, S to l l , ' Becker, and X 
W ill s i t  down and d isc u ss  the m atte r fu r th e r .  I  th in k  i t  i s  time to  make

• Becker w a r s  o f  -the f a c t  th a t  no p r ie s t  wants to  work w ith  him.
- T ' • 10/3/80

...'10X1. Becker. Pronklvn * . .
Testerday I  spoke to  Hornacek. about Becker’s s i tu a t io n  and -suggested th a t 

- •. ; • we t r y  to  lo c a te  .Becker a t  S t-  John Xanty F arish  w ith  Kazmierczak.
Bornacek agreed to  co n tac t Becker to  see I f  he would be w illin g  to  go 
there,, then he w ill-c o n ta c t  Kazndercsak. I f - . th is  f a i l s ,  we p i l l  have to'

• . . da something about g e ttin g  Becker o f f  the scene a t  S t .  Eugene's b e fo re
Schuit ex p lo d es .• ■ -

■ ’ - - 10/27/80
f.

■ I . :■ I  . , v . :
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32. Be c k e r , Franklyn •
Yesterday, Heffron contacted roe uir.h the-inform ation chat the; Mother 
of one of the seventh grade boys to ld  hi» -Chat Seeker was asso c ia tin g  

j ;  r a th e r  intim ately w ith her son . :Tbe .s»if claimed th a t lit;: held -is hand 
in  the  movie and touched h im 'ra th e r  improperly. in  a suiiMsing session .
I  to ld  Beffron th a t we had to  roove on th is  iiooieiiiately mid decided 
to  n ee t with him, Becker, and the  parents of th is  hoy or> Saturday. 
When we net, Becker was com pletely floored a t the accusation. . He 

' adcd tted  that he h3 d been r a th e r  closely  associa ting  w ith th is  boy, 
who was one of the very f i r s t  he met a t the parish . The parents 

• commended him fo r  tak ing  some in te r e s t  in; th e ii'b o y  and they ra th e r  
ap o lo g etica lly  in fe rred  to  Becker about what the boy bod sa id . Bedfcer 
svoxe up and down th a t h is  m otives verp good aptl th a t nothing -Was otit 
of, o rd er, the paren ts b e liev ed  th is ,  in  fa c t  the fa th e r of - the; boy 
apologised to Becker fo r  even accusing him o f  th is .  There, was l i t t l e .
I  could do at th i s  s tage  bu t knowing Becker’s  background I am sore 
th a t  h is  judgement was very poor. Afte r  the parents le f t ,  1  asked- 
Becker to get in  touch u i th g y g H H S I  X had spoked- to  ■ !  th e  day 
b e fo re  and to ld  him th a t 1 was considering re liev in g  Becker of h is  
jo b  a t  the parish . A fter m eeting w ith the paren ts, however, I  decided 
to  h o c  p ress ,th e  is su e  a t t h i s  p o in t. Beffron seemed pleased w ith  the 
outepme also , • ’ . v " ■

1/10/81

414.- Becker, Krankiya . '
i  sp o k e 'Co-MHHHBHIabout B eck er's  progress. Be said th p t rec en tly  
Becker has been avoiding him. l ie  wants to  see; Becker once a week 
and Becker i s  making  a l l  kinds o f  excuses to get Otic o f those; 
e e e t in g s . DBS êels aS though Becker i s  no t lac ing up to  h is  
•personal problems. I  explained -.'*sy Isetkci i s
now grind ing  his ax in  a p u b lic  fbrtto, ' iiiat Becker, hitn^
s e l f ,  and I ought to  s i t  down to g e th e r  and; confront Hie iinpXi.cntAons 
of such a s itu a tio n . T am going /-to1 .Bwdcex tb! wfecc a t  I H |H |  
o ffice , next week Wednesday a t  4 p .m . . ..

3 /4 /81

■ 892. Becker, franklvn
H H H H H B teports  th a t th e re  I s  some progress being made with 
Becker. He f in a lly  I s  beginning to  see t h a t h l s  biggest problem 
stems -from liis im petuosity  under SfcthsS* me of a; couple

-of in stan ces  r e c e n t^  when Beckjtr Was; able to  ctm ttpl h im self. He • 
. con tinues to  s e e | ^ |  and I  reminded him of the  celibacy' statem ent 

we axe looking fo r .  Be sa id  hii h a s  been after'B ecker to  do th is  
.and w i l l  remind h i»  o f  i t .  .

  ■ • . -6/8/81
711: ■ Becker, Franklyo . -

I  ca lle d  him in  because he w rote atnasty le t t e r ,  to  the Personnel 
Board applying; fo r  Hhltewater and "at • the same tine. derogating the • 
characters- of Wagner apd Budayhski. Be- to ld  me tha t 'h e ya<;. in  an 

nsjSkj*!**!# -he, i?rats«S the letter.,. 1" to ld  him how the new 
p o licy  on. .open JU stipg worked and we. discussed Wagner nod Budzytiski. 
b r ie f ly .  X:pht him pn the Spbt to  produce ovldencc.igaiosf the 
two b u t ,as 1 . thought, i t  vas hearsay nnti ntwor only. He cold we 

, . he i s  doing fine  a t  the p a rish  where he i s  .icatlorieil And enjoys
i  t  tberis. .I waroo'f h ln  not to  .da; anything-rash or I t  could hu rt
co t only o thers but h im self as VteUsT Xe- seemed :6 ot:8 4 ie'-ta* Naming
w ell but one never knows. ' ,

. . 8/9/82
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( Fu Ctict Carl la s t called to say tHSt 
vvho live in S t. John's Parish are v. 

i /  itb a t eiistts between Becker nod their teenage sen. Becker Is 
{lavishing g ifts  and : iictentios’on the boy and the two see spending 
a lo t of tiioe together. I  cold la s t i t  would be helpful i f  the 
parents of the boy'went directly to Becker and informed him they • 
wanted this to stop. [t

8/17/U2
-Backer.- Prgnklynt
Fotiier Beffratv caine Co see me today to say that Father Becker 

.could no .longer be the associate pastor there. He said the 
alternative would be that he blwsclf would resign as pastor.
1 told bin that was not acceptable bedause i f  would not be good* 
fbr the parish .' He claius Becker Is lazy,.causes trouble, and 
lacks comon'seose. I t  grates at.Beffron to see someone receive . 
a saiory for doing nothing. The parish secretary and others,in 
the parish are complaining about Becker. People arc asking 

* IJeffrcn to have th e ir  weddings and funerals to avoid Becker,
Beffron recalls tha t when Becker was sent there i t  was-with 
rho understanding that i f  things did not work out, Bgcker would' 
go. i t  was his la s t chance. Heffron feels as though he has ' 
bent over, backwards to help Becker but i t  is  beginning to taka 
a to ll on’him. How he will confront Becker with this and te l l  
bin that be has seen me. Then he w ill write a le tte r  to me 
about this, and I  w ill discuss the natter with the Personnel 
Board-next week for a recoimiamdation.

9/2/82

Becker. Franklvn
X spoke to I H i H U  about the possibility of'Ms befog a part of 
the confrontation of Becker by me and noraacek and Heffron. HBHB ' 

.fee ls  it- would be b e tte r for us to do the confrontation and ffien 
suggests that he follow op with Becker os his therapist-

’ 11/1/62
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1050. Becker Ftanhlyp . ‘
Father lief Iron told rue he Is  very upset Because Becker baa been 
acting very strangely since Beffron received bis new assignment. , 
There have been several incidents which exhibited .Becker’s 
extremely poor judgement. Thu most regent vaq BcekfcrV accftatance 

.. of a chaplaincy for, ode tfcCk on a- Oaifibbfeah cruise . Haffi-tui did
J ia t^h lect to this bnt-Ia tc r  has fiSiind Ibot/.thab Becker has taken 
a ?th grade hoy on the tr ip  with hira. flefftun has been In cod*

• /  tact v itirthe  toy 's matter who now realizes her mis cake. I
Cbld^Hfeffxon that we were Eoing to  assign Backet to a sick leave 

.add ge t him hack into therapy v i th g H H H H  1 spoke t o ^ H  
B H | la t tr  in  the day and' he concurred that this is  accessary 
procedure a t th is time.

• . ■ 12/1/82

1005-. Becker. Frawklyn
We met, but before I  even 'said anything he knew that 1 was going 
to confront him about recent events chat he was Involved in a t 
the parish.. ' He Jiad long explanations for the matter of the piano 
and triad  to convince me tha t a l l  £he hubbub was not his fault ’ 
but rather i t  was due to indecision o« the part of Father Beffron 
and JJeffrcn's .vacillation. As regards taking a . 7th grader on a 
'Cflribbcon. tr ip , he stated thoeh tihad lu s t mcntioacd an UBBytpg. 
J hat i t  vSO3La^~li0oil^'nH»avVlihr'l«gf as- an*5>tiar bctfV This was 

. isniedintCily picked up by the boy and his parents, who arranged 
everything afte r that. Becker assured me that he had no physical 
contact with the boy although he. admitted tljat they shared the same 
cabin (separate beds) and that they told the crew and passengers 
that the boy was Becker's nephew. When I showed Becker how -both 'of 
these Incidents looked to others,' he admitted -that in  both coses • 
he used bad judgement. ■ I Informed him that the Personnel Board has 

' suggested that be be removed from the parish, and I  expressed my 
own feeling that wa would have a bard time getting the new pastor 

■ to work with Becker.. Be sa id  Chet Father Anderson has looked a t the 
place and has indicated to Becker that be would be willing to work 

. "with him (Homacek met with Anderson who sold that he could work 
with Becker u n til next spying). 1 told Becker that wa were not sore 
that Anderson would he the pastor and that there could be problems 
fo r Becker i f  someone else i s  named the pastor. I  asked Becker to 
see HHBBBBimmediately and discuss the possibility of the group 

- therapy session th a t ‘begins in  January. . Becker agreed to* do th is at 
• .once, and asked me not to remove bin from the parish. Ihen he asked

i f  he could be the tempoxary administrator in  the interim, and I  .
told him th is  would be impossible., 1  pointed out that -if people are 
indeed afraid of Backer.’a indiscrete ac tiv ity , they would be on the 
Archbishop's aud ny doorstep as soon as Boffxou is  gone to protes t  

" Beckne's being named temgoraiy administrator.': \ l  ti>ld him that thio
decision, wap.Sh hib in te rest m  Well D O  .our own. ,Bo seemed to see 
Che logic behind' i t ,  and when lie asked whom* we. were oonsidetinj>, and 
X t'o.ld hie i t  vns Father :>Iackin, he rfi»s very pl«ns«d and reJeoved.

• ' • . 12/7/82
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   * ....    . v;.-. ■■. •_ ,c ,ii' ■.v-yiOeolth.Vt
fatbex llomBcek reported chat racner Anderson is  not sura wnerner 
be can assucc the pastorate i f  he has to work with Becker. Later 

t p,G ggj; a t St_ John’s , called to 
eaprcoa her graVit: concern for Becker remaining at St. John’s 

. axis! u She said t:haC the piano,incident is not over yet.
Becker Had throijpji th is ordeal, she claims, and supposedly 
snid that lie would disband’ che parish council i f  ever ho would . 
get in cJu»yjjc. She’does not crust him, but claims his in it ia t iv e  
Is  good and his methods or approach axe bad. Ihe parish s ta f f  
meetings have disbanded 'recently because of him. She objected 
to the fact that he took, a Caribbean vacation at the height of 

' the parish business, tloraa y e t, he took along a 7th or 0th 
grade child which has shocked mnnyjpeople. About three months 
"ago, ‘Seeker to}d p m i  and H a H H H I transitional deacon, 
that: Seeker is  a homosexual. However, she quickly-pointed out 
that: she has never seen him make any overtures to others, 
especially children. He gave a retreat la s t summer to high . 
schoolers and three times she was disturbed’ by Ills duelling on 
the Idea that people should be open to each otherhs sexual 
preferences. She claims Becker has gotten many negative le t te r s  
about die piano incident. She strongly feels that he needs 
•pj^choiogfesihejp, I' told:he», cbhfidwilSially, thafc we Veke 

working with hint along fchfcse linos. She claims lie has tumed 
• Mcffxbo into a ijtur by hie manipulative tsd tics. She claims 

that Bccii* (larrasscd a blind • duSiCl.on by following her and 
pokitii her' deliberotely! in the back, ih is  morning a t the '
8 o'clock Mass he spoke from the lacenrn about the piano issue 
lacying to. swoy the; peovipin cliilt direction (On December 19 the . 
parish council will decided on the piano—I  told her about the 
need for a pfoijr),' BH BHH Ihopes X w ill pot .have to use her 
niMM.hut shcjRaW iieoei^^sion to do; so i f  necescary. latex on 
X Spoke,'td H B B H H sB H H H l po*3®h'council, president, a t 
Sc. John's. lie" expressed Mis grove concern also for Father Becker. 
Jankowski feels that Bccker is  in  need of psychological treatment. 
He sold that the parish -ca.UnciX .is very disturbed about Seeker, 
owd X told Jankowski that Becker claims no one has ever confronted 
him about Ujcif feelings toward Jankowski said this simply
was not true, but he agreed tha t in  a very short time.he and some 
of the other council members should calk to  B'eckcr about th e ir  
concerns, X told Ilia, confidentially, thut I  was working with 
Becker to get biin treatment. I  pointed out that i  would follow 
through had* that he could "assure the people that even -it Becker 
stayed lor ^ l i t t l e  while longer, i t  would be under die super­
vision o f  the Archdiocese. .Jankowski said he .felt better about 

, th is , nnd l  reminded.him of the,need for a prury i f .  the piano . 
issue ‘coRco up. X told him .we would have a temporary administra­
to r there when Father fleffToi? leaves, th is  satisfied Jankowski.
Me told t»  tlwt a few of the council members and lie would confront 
Bcckcx-witli their feelings toward him. This i s ‘to clear up any 
ambiguity Ha Becker’s l i f e  about: the people’s .feelings toward him. ^ •

" ’ ' 1 2 /1 0 /B 2
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» v* *«■»» •. A*. « n v ,»»!■* * & > > v  ' :•? v*'vx* »': /_j, V̂ vV.î k.
i  s^okt t o ^ H p i w '  to^a u$ cnf£_i,CCHcr Wl 
With! jiio-forvafteic the holidays.-. i f
going through Options Vecoonc X a» asking Kin to enter ̂ psychotherapy 

wtiiiJcr^rfjirtciMCacker is  trtoCable in cbiS/SMtc. Later X 
s p o k c to H H H H ^ ^ H a t’St:, in to , Soutii. Milijouktte, lie. feels 
tha t Meeker la a very sick person who jiceiSa some typif pf help.

i lte talks about; Becker tormenting the' blind musician at the parish,; 
Also, bis mentioned t;ho 'incidenr. of . the. 7 tb grade etudcne who ‘occbnr- 
panled Hecliar to the (^rlbbosnv ; Jle .sold that foj: o while Mocker . 
was turning i>iu and others' against Pather Bill Beffron- How these 
people realize Woo Becker bad manipulated .then, Mo altodtntetl 
that Becker hadnwdnaow: iUdpproprApte remarks from; .the pulpit 

1 and in the 'sacristy. .Kaup said'.tboc X could. use thislrifcirmatJon 
with discretion smd .that ho intends to speafc ‘directly to Docket 
about these twitters. " r * 1"- .

. SJjc io  the blind musician At ih e  pa*jU^T' Shit too sppkfr of liar 
frustration with Mocker. She mentioned the. incident ohout the .' 
pXanoi.ond c^oios that lie itonipuistod her to getting tore in­
volved in issue; than *i»e.. i&oliiiy.WBtttsia yigot ■-%&* Ko. haa; v 
hlthlnu hernlerophone out a t  spite.* She ciaiiAS -bn works the 

. e.toXf agoinst. ldie seoSt in  a Very oaiiipxiiatiSte tanner and that: 
v; . he has heeh .caofiitt. tioe  and time again in -lies. . Kacb time be

| gcfcSi; very onsiiy.; Be,bus called 'ber^a '’(^o^facid.sob” in  poblie. iit 
.Shci:;fcols pity toward.bin ««f tjiijiMn; be needs oowe bind of help.

12/14/82
1131. Meeker. Frankl-m '•'■'■

Bben we met, lie'did not like  my decision that he had to' move from 
S t. John’s .  He had hoped i t  would be possible to work with the 
next pastor, particularly i f  that were father Anderson, 1 told 
him that our concern was that no> pastor-at th is point w ill work 

. , with Father Becker. 1 to ld Mai ve vaiitad to ;heip,ih;lai bojfp liioiSolf 
and that X was not sure i f  MJJJ^^HJvobld pXoviilo tlie help  that  
Becker needs at this point.^»^^^^«gMdatod,'th#l:'»e jettfMMI 
be the one to  decide that. J changed bio oppointad from January 4 
to  December 22. ’After he bndflBHI hove dfscuststnl tlie micccy for 
0  while I  will Join in the diccuBoiOii. t  spoke to him about tl>o 
possibility of a complete evaluation a t a clinic in Voshln$,t«o, 
and he said that bo would be-vory willing to_ cooperate vitii tbati 
He spoke about bin residing a t the tronsxkionei priests' residence. 
IIP: is. willing to do chot,. but does not know vltot ho wdj.l do with 

' i l l  h is fom itu rca t the rectory which he elaimp belougs to h i1*!
. • He also asked uliafhc »ot be put on sick leave because th is would ,

,he publicized around the Archdiocese. 1 told hln I  would tolk to 
. BerJfoa‘about i t .  " • .. ‘ ' •
•■ . _ - . .. 12/20/82

lld 0 . Bech'err fraitklvn
He called, to say that he hod been thinking things over since our 

• joeetting yesterday. ; He now feels that be wants to see bis personnel 
f i l e ,  thed bo; vents on npjioidtment with the Archbishop, and then 
he wants to look io ta  Sue Frooess. against father Mcffron for. the 
way bfe'was treated a t S t. Jfotui’c . I  told bin that I  would le t  Mm' 
speak tt{ Ccorge Mebajtrkt,about making an oppoinMmnt with the • 
Archbishop and sojgeotcd we talk  about.the other natters when we 
pKet with J ^ e  Weir tohdrrOwy Be seemed very agreeable to th is ,

• . ' , ' 12/21/82
11A2. ’Bofcker.. Krnnki.vn

puc to. <sj£oreset^^i^>Aisto»oes rl did: hot arrive fdr the mceidthg 
with Btcfccr and jB B fcntli i t  woe over aod Befekefc hod alreadyilcft.

' X Wppke^bricfly told me they lied ;.e good nxsoting and that
Becker i s  ready to undergo the pcychitttric'evaluation at. the S t. buke 
;lhsiitw te 'in  Hashinp.ton.' ' '  ' . . .

>a/»v Ha
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-l >?>«**:..t* *<>*« j»£tj m e  i»
Va»Kl)*|,tot».^a<^Wd!^^tHey WolilcJ 2>e VfXi J.Bfc t& do » 
tYaJvutiofc oflTflthcr. tUx.kct.but ti>e ca>rlittl aTaiiable  dale _, 
fciejr'iiVi: i v i .  CHI* i *  H»*c& 7, -  XO- 'L sterl.splice ^BBPWilpilii 
>M t h i f  tills  a kr> uajr. ) i«»}d'£|0g
f.)>31; I vtrtiirf JuokrJnto srw'- of.Kcr poKstttXStic* >\>A («n u c\ SiU
iRpitt «£>»; ♦.

m m
J l t c V c r ,  F x a r j d T w  _

called to 3a; t>»t sKt sin g ly  «nted  to
pvt 1m »  good word for PccXer.. STve Vwss be i t  twxJer s'om )>*»3ttre
at tbe and vould JLllc to s**pjK>xt bin. SI* sees bi» **
tropin** taprorlnp, opeMojc wp» «xactki»i sbe fe d s  others <*o t*»c
see. ISe describes hi* 33 shy at f ir s t  hot then v»v>> cari»K, *t«J 
JdxwJ t o d  fe s t le . X thanked her for her jcoppoxt for Teehcr* SI**

. ***w*d we th>t she v «  doinjs th is  on Hee ova *r>d that no one had 
pvt, her ,«p to i t .

1/5/83.
hecher. rranhlrn.
1 ran loco his* a t the tlar^bei.fc'e gu*e. Be has already
bepaa to-sore loto. the priert* ̂ '.residence on 35th Street. 1 told 
hl» that ve had Hi** '.teHt'ai&VttJijr • fcH$?<hiX«d for ev>lwation or t i t  
U««6:m Clinic the;’ nntl' bX-c}»in,-»»<jntb. Be i s  vllliu^  to do th is.
Be and X v i l l  dlscuos ti>i* noxie i**d e-tall j>*xt Tuesday -when X 
^are diAnvt at the hoii'siev

1/11/B3
"Father t "

; fa th e r  X i s  f ra n k lin  Becjcer fo r  the purpose of. th is  news no te .

It. expressed her con­
cern fo r  Beckers She has known Brim fo r  IX years and has become. a. 
cnttfidanf of: h e rs . B h e ire .iii a e s l i is  weakness anti knows, the s i t u ­
a tio n s wJbich led  to  many o f M s' uprooting*. She now hopes th a t 
we w ill fo llow  through s l t h  p sy ch ia tric  o r  psychological help fox 
:!«»► j  spoke, to  her on .the pheme, and she told »e I: could share  
I t r  l i f t e r  w ith  B ecker's doc to rs... She probably would be w illin g  
to  be p a rt o f  a con fron ta tiw i'w ith  Becker i f  need be, but she ii:  
■soiwsoh.it re lu c ta n t bf-wy sH.irivig th e . le t te r ;  with him Immediately - 

f  Wiat i s  'd istttfb ing  f e .tl ja ' fa c t  ̂th a t Bfetket tbhfinues to  aseocfn ce’
J w ith th e  young.boy he took on the criiise  frba S t. Joh n 's  Parish 
j i»i Son ft) Milwaukee." Most recen tly , they both attended .the' perma— 
■yrtMjo't; diaecmsike o rd in a tio n  a t  the Cathedral. lie  its a lso  <s>M«p- •
. a boy from S t.  Bofteae’s  Pacish in  .v io lation .o f the wishes o f the  ~ 
.'boy’a nothe«r^ ^ ^ | | | | j | ^ ^ B ^ " l  a'skg()dSaidldffld^ to' hart; the" 
.mother n f  th a t  bpy contact- me to  discuss th is  m atter fa r th e r .  
S ta n d U B S tto  thinks, th a t  Betkcr i s  going to  go through notions w ith 
us only and th a t  be f e e ls  he can continue. liv in g  h is  present l i f e  . 
s ty le .' She hopes he can be helped but -i s  somewhat p ess im is tic .
She is -w il l in g  to  cooperate with iw in  any way th a t she can. Right 
now Becker i s  angry a t  h e r  because she has c r it ic iz ed  .him for 
hanging around w ith both  o f  these young boys. She fe e ls  th a t’ he 

'w i l l  be back to .s e e  h e r .ev en tu a lly . "She i s  lik e  a •"confessor” to  
him.

1/29/83

4̂ 21,00842



6. jgcfccT t TYynkJm
He sod I received the report of Ms recent evaluation by the 
Ujw*#n ItoiCal Deajeli Aesocjatecv live result'* oVc at lollcvs:

In hie iiaaersnent
Indicated the need for » e cX e^ t^ T 5 v ^ ^ rep j7 * ^ s^ ^ lt» l^  
director. 1 told hed.tr that T vwvM furnish Hit* wi^k a 
• lis t  of rcRtuwtct>ded sp iritual directors in the Milwaukee Area.

7. The results of his physle^l examination were Jill wvt**! except 
-fox o » e  lab tents that *V»cn>td » lew »Vru>T»aliii« in the 
tileed, »nd uritws- Jfc v»s yeco««»c»ded to Brcker that he )»v% 

retested by )»1* private physician in a couple of 
aonths to  neer i f  there are any fluctuations i» there lab tests*

3. The psychological asserstacnt rhovj kijvt Becker Is t>on*al la  
, every Vay* However,, 'If did d early  indicated l̂ ceVcr’r gay 

orlchtaticm and gay activ ity - .The report forecasts that law­
le s s  Seeker is. w illing  to eontrol Mnserlf, fckens is  a definite  

" l ik elihood that tht conduct of che past v i l l  be repeated.
Dr_ m m  said that tlvcir vecoanendacion would be to hove 
Becker osficigned to a Atsk Job sooevbere where the refla tio n s _
that would result.Xron associating with jow y  boys would not 
be present. I  tojd him that there vas l i t t l e  likelihood that - 

• Oris was possible to achieve. Bowtver* I s»Jd that a Wspital 
cb^plalocy where Becker would be under s tr ic t  surveillance 
might be possible. Becker indicated that he was w c  interested 
at a ll in  hospital Work- ‘

3a the discussion that followed Becker t 07>t.ihi»e.d to maintain bis 
innocence clalmiog that a ll  the »«rusatiUftjp of .|tl» past vert fa lse  
»r>d misinterpreted. H H H  3m* 1 tried tppainc. ovlU>M» that ' 
this i s  not the way others interpret his action* *t>d -hclijfyiwru Be 

* v i l l  never be able to succeed unless he does something to w tk his 
.associations with single males and also h is  lack of good Jodgewent. 
m i  said that the. report clearly showed that Becker b*s a need 
Hl» sj«>k one on Itnkcf,** particularly In the area of gay rljhts- 
1 pointed <wc the problem. v»s the wanstr in vhlch Becker had been ';
vp«»KJibg -o<»r vnlc*. cot»fOrnl’ty vXi.b the Churches rhetoric

, or* the: matter, pecker, snid lit: ^dUtrral'Archhijeh.pp Ueaklaad'vety 
wveh' for the attrong stand he took for gay rljh iS  in h is Catholic 
Herald .atcUTe. 1 told Becker tbert was » world of dlSfetence 
between rtot *w?4. the vay. Becker- has spoken .out: to the news eedia.
1 asked:’Becker idist kind o f  eoitnielibg hc vowlil gWe a pencev* 
wh  ̂vaBtctl to  HVc a' gay l l / e  -style. Be.cVe'r s*ld. he wr*a<J b»>^
-to Judge C«U case JotlS* Squally im& vWlrf probably rclcr the per-
4tMt''te> the Iw ca iijj^ l ty Chapter vfi îrt le « ic r  eaid conld get 
Vdvfcrr fxrm 30f to -4D p»X«-s;tS abovt this kind of behavior. Before 
iht ititervJcw ended 'fe'vo*-, decided that I  vovld study tl»e report 
CwrthcT’and tUscoaw i t  •wi th th e A? cbblshopj ̂ »nd theft ve would pro- 
cede' to.bee vhat-Xiod o l ao ajjpoiouwyit we cji».uld ajrxaogc for 
bc^er. 3 told  jtfttJrcf i f  night be important feX1 hl» to meet 
together with the ';nitir« rcrsrmnel Xo»r4. in  the -near fofcnre,. Ke
lx  vXl&ng to  do'thi.** i l t  v i l l  probably be ncrcssary foe h* to ~
rcwljnst hlr statw now iyxjW ^icV leave to aVâ itiioif aseigj»-u>e.

■ ' • • ’ X/H/&1
Becker. -Franklyn - ' - - .
He ca lled  me from Sienadale where he had celebrated  the- 8 o’clock 
Mass f o r  th e - s i s te r s .  Both he slid the  s i s te r s  agreed' th a t i t  would
no t be f in a n c ia l ly  fe a s ib le  to pay him to  drive down each day fo r
the ce le b ra tio n  o f  Mass. They fe e l th a t  they w ill  .be b e tte r o ff 
by driving to  one o f the  parishes in  the neighborhood. I  told
Becker th a t  was f in e  and that the s i s t e r s  should make th e ir  own
arrangements from now on.- Later I  spoke to  Father Nessetb.' Be 
i s  iw>te coffvinceil than ever tha t Becker should not be assigned to  
'hosp ita l n in is r iy  because of the p o te n tia lly  dangerous temptations 
that-m ight p re se n t themselves. "

. .. 3/14/83
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318. • D is tr ic t  Attorney
1. «,Without any names mentioned and o ff the record 1 described the 

s itu a tio n  regarding Franklyn Becker to  E, Michael McCann, the 
D is t r ic t  A ttorney. His reaction  immediately was th a t Che 
p r ie s t  has been given adequate warnings and enough chances 
and th a t he should not be assigned anywhere where he cou ld . 
come in  contact w ith youngsters. This precludes p ra c tic a lly  
any kind of assignm ent. Bis advice was th a t we r e s t r i c t  him 
from m inistry  fo r  about fiv e  years and i f  no complaints come 
fo r th  in  th a t time then perhaps he can be given another chance.

346.

366.

410.

Becker, Franklyn_________________________ _______
- 'I  met w ith  him to  request th a t he see Dr.. m m  a p s y c h ia tr is t  

fo r  an opinion about h is  recen t evaluation. ,1 pointed  out th a t we 
have some problems, to  deal w ith in  assigning him and we a l l ' need 
more advice from p ro fe s s io n a l,people. Becker was very cooperative , 
signed  the necessary  l e t t e r s  o f re lease , and w ill, make an appoint­
ment today. He re s ta te d  the  fac t th a t he watntrs. 16.' ttprk. ks a p r ie s t  
arid f e e ls  th a t  Be can do- s» iSS^obsibSy d-W jh»ribi>. m in is try . He 
to ld  me th a t lie h as  been inquiring  about campus m in is try ' in  I l l in o i s  
and Michigan Sheris p o s itio n s  b fe  ppttri; jif the p re se n t. He hskad l i  

• I  had ahy <ibiectiow to  th i s ;  and J- to ld  b im 'th a t 1 thought i t  oiight 
to  he d is c u s s e l l^ j th e c o n te i t t .  o f the to ta l  .s i tu a tio n  fo r which be 
i s  see ing  Dr. ■ ■ ■ ■ H I  I  told Decker tbiSE any' p a le s t . b>ho receives 
perm ission to  work in  another dioceSe needs to  be recommended by. the 
Archbishop, and m yself and th a t »e fee l very s tro h g ly  about le t t in g  
ano ther d iocese  know i f  any problems are? involved: in  a  p r i e s t 's  ' 
s i t u a t i o n . ’ The n e x t s te p  i s  fo r Becker to see ■ ■ ■ ■ ■  and then I  
w i l l  meet v i th  ■ ■ ■ ■ ■  and Becker.
- 3/23/83
Becker, Franklyn
He t o l d ^ ^ h a t  he had made an appointment and w i l l  he seeing

on Wednesday, March 30. 

Becker. Frhnklyn 3/7.6/03

F ath e r' Met* to ld  me th a t yesterday he observed F ather JJcckCr coming 
-, o»e o f  th e  t r a n s i t io n a l  residence .for p r i n t s  with a  young boy.
'Met* recognized th e  boy as .the  same one Becker took on the Caribbean 
vacation  l a t e  l a s t  yeatri.. • ' . . . . . .

4/6/83
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- report and in te rp re ta t io n  of the Wausau evaluation  of Decker
liked the Wausau procedure. He said  i t  was very adequate 

and accomplished vhat we wanted i t  to do. The only th ing  he would 
have preferred  would he to  have the actual r e s u lts  o f the MKP1 
and the Rorschach te s t  so  th a t he could in te rp re t there himself 
ra th e r  than have there com puterized.). MHHBBBi to ld  me th a t 
Decker i s  an, ego-ccn tron lc (verses cgo-illstoirlc) > pcdppt»Sle"Siid 
homgSExnal— This means th a t  he has no weehantsra to  Stop; once he 
develops the urge to  a c t  o u t these c h a ra c te r is tic s . .Usually such 
action w ill  take place under s tre s s . ■ In Becker's ease doe to a 
rebe llion  aga inst a u th o r i ty . H I ^ H H s3ld he is  not pessim istic  
as the people a t WansauC. He sa id  there are a couple of ways th is  
s itu a tio n  can be approached a l l  of which depend, of course, on 
Becker's w illingness to  a l t e r  h is  behavior.. The id e a l way would 
be psychoanalysis approxim ately four times per week fo r  the next 
four to- fiv e  years. The second way.would he through an a ly tic  
psychotherapy which could occur about one hour per week. In both 
cases the re  i s  no guarantee th a t Becker w ill be cured.. The key ■■ 
in  a l l  o f th is  i s  B ecker's  d es ire  to be cured. We then spoke about 
assignment p o s s ib i l i t i e s .  H H H H H i said that in  h is  opinion, 
parish, m in istry  i s  out o f  the question. The b e s t assignment fo r . 
Becker would be to  an a l l - g i r l s '  college or high school, e .g .,
Divine, Savior-Holy A ngels. The second best would be to  a g e r ia tr ic ,  
nursing home ox h o s p i ta l  s e t t in g .  Die next p o s s ib ili ty  would’ be 
fuU -tiree campus m in is try . H H H H H  rea lize s  the p o ss ib ility  of 
homosexual encounters b u t pointed out that these  are consenting 
ad u lts  not ch ild ren  and I t  i s  th e ir  decision ra th e r  than a seductive 

•process. I  asked ■ ■ ■  what he thought about h o sp ita l chap-1 
la in cy . He sa id  th a t  he would have no problem w ith th is  because 
very few h o sp ita ls  have la rg e  p ed ia tric  wards and w ith  CPE and under 
supervision he d id  not f e e l  th a t th is type of assignment would be 
bad fo r  Becker. Becker d id  a l i t t l e  b i t  of p ro te s tin g  throughout 
th is  session and h is  anger f la red  a t  times. Frequently , he would 
remind ree of so and so , and so and so who is  doing th is  and that 

' and g e ttin g  away w ith i t . .  I  f in a lly  to ld  hire very p la in ly  that 
we did not Intend to  p lay  any more games with hire. The p as t i s  
p a s t .  We know and have id e n tif ie d  h is  problem, and i t  I s  up to 
hire now to  dem onstrate whether .or not he re a lly  wants to  be a p r ie s t ,  
1 to ld  blre-ve would probably enjoin some sanctions on hire, e .g .,  
the next time we get a com plaint he w ill be suspended. This ex ternal 
fo rce o r  p ressu re  should help  motivate him, 1 thought, and Dr. 
fflBB concurred. - Becker was agreeable to  a l l  o f  th i s ,  and I-fcold him 
th a t  I  wanted to  d iscuss th is  further with the Archbishop and th a t 
where 1 got back frore my vacation  vc would map out a  program for 

; Becker. In  Che meantime, I  asked hire to get under; the d irec tio n  of 
a s p ir i tu a l  d ir e c to r .  ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■  thought i t  would be b es t i f  tha t 

• person were a male. 1 gave Becker the names of th ree p r ie s ts  and
asked hire to  con tac t each 'one of then. Actually th a t was IH H H H H H  
suggestion. He wants Becker to  see each one of there severa l times 
to  asce rta in  which one b e  fee ls  reost comfortable w ith . These p r ie s ts
a re  M H W BBBHBBBW W W W M BM H BBBW W BH H B W M M B B B I, '
and agreed to
do th is .

' . • ’5/10/83

Becker. Franklyn ' ^ ^  J _ _ _ _
1 to ld  hire to  arrange f o r  an interview  u ith  a t
Diviree Savior/Holy' Angels High School to see how h is  chances stood 
fo r  an assignment th e re . 'He agreed to do th i s .  I to ld  hire i f  he

- received a p o sitio n  l ik e  th a t  he bight be required  to  take some 
courses to  ge t some c e r t i f i c a t io n .  He has no problem w ith tho t. .

. 5/12/83
AMIJL00839



Becker, Franklyn - ■ •
I  cold l>in chat there q u ite  lik e ly  would be a position  fo r  him a t 
S t. Mary’s Bospltal. He showed in terest-and  so 1 to ld  him th a t 1 
would ta lk  to  Ke35Cth about .fu rther d e ta ils  on Monday. Be w ill  
have to  interview with Nesseth and with St.. Mary’s H ospital.
Seeker told roe that he has been going to li^ ^ H H H II^ ^ ^ ^ H H H H H  
fo r  s p ir i tu a l  d irection  and fin d s  th is  to b e v e r y  h e lp fu l and 
productive. I  asked Becker to  see  S r. H H H H  next week about 
arranging fo r  a weekly session  of psychotherapy. I  to ld  Becker 
i f  th is  could be done by a p sycho log ist, a l l  the b e t te r .  Becker . 
has a p sy c h ia tris t in  mind and 1 to ld  him Co check with 
f i r s t .  Becker seeroed very cooperative throughout the conversation 
then he' to ld  roe of h is  extreme anger with ' I. who bas
had a- couple of men s leep  over a t  the residence when Metz  was away. 
Becker claims that - . meets these people a t  h is  M  m eetings,
and I  to ld  Becker th a t i f  th is  i s  going on, w il l  ’’hang
h im self.” I  to ld  Becker i t  would" not be good fo r him to l e t  b is  
anger get the best of him over th is  and" so we talked i t  out and 
he .f e l t  b e t te r .  X to ld  him 1 w il l  be happier" when be has a- 
psyehotberapist tha t be can share some of these fee lings w ith . 
Becker ‘rea lized  th a t he probably would not get .the job  a t  Divine 
Savtor-Boly Angels because of h is  lack  of q u a lif ic a tio n s . He 
seemed to be in  an e x c e lle n t mood, and he told roe he was re a lly  • . 
working bard "on h is  persona l problems. • .

. " 6 /10/83

Becker, Prauklyn
I  spoke to  Father John H esseth about Father Becker and a p ossib le  
assignment fo r  him a t  S t.  M ary's Hospital.. Hesseth v i l l  now ta lk  
to rep resen tatives from S t. Mary’s  about th is  before Becker in te r — , 
views. l a t e r  on, I  spoke to  Hr. H H H H U Iand  to ld  him th a t we 
wanted Becker to undergo psychotherapy but only once a week.
H f l H B  said  th a t be could take care of th a t fo r  Becker i f  
Heekex was comfortable w ith  him. I  to ld  the doctor of  the p o s s ib i l i ty  
of biro working a t  S t. M ary's "Hospital, 3 i)d [H ^ H B H h as  no problem 
w ith  th a t .  When I  asked how the m atter of the p e d ia tr ic  ward 
should be handled, H H H H H i f e l t  the re  would be no problem i f  
Becker m inistered to  th o se  people because they would not be th e re  
on a long-term basis  to  provide Becker with the opportunity- of 

"estab lish ing  a re la tionsh ip" w ith then. .1 to ld  the doctor th a t when 
S t. Mary’s H ospital does some checking they may get some very nega­
t iv e  feedback about Becker. I  to ld  him 1 thought i t  would be good 
i f  we could have St. Mary’s ta lk  t o B H H f ^  necessary.' He i s  

.going to  work th a t m atte r ou t w ith Becker so th a t he can be supportive- 
o f  Becker to  S t, Mary’s ,  -

; " ‘ , . " "  6/13/83
Becker, Franklyn
F ather Hesseth called  to  say th a t S t. Mary's B ospftal reported th a t  
the  in terv iew  with Becker fo r  the chaplaincy "position there did n o t 
go w ell. Ibey  got the  im pression th a t Becker was no t a l l  th a t - 
In te re s te d  in  serious h o s p i ta l  m in istry  and th e  accountab ility  
th a t  i t  req u ire s . They thought th a t he was looking f o r  something 
.a l o t  e a s ie r .  Hesseth. asked me to pursue th is  v:itb |
JDirecMr of the-P asto ra l M in istry  Department (225-8111) because I  
know personally . When I  spoke to  h e r , she re s ta te d  th e ir  p o s i­
tio n  th a t  they arc Having some, d i f f ic u l ty  with B ecker's a tH  hud».

■ j  pold h e r  th a t  our p lan  w'oiuid be to  as'Sign him. p a r t .time with 
"ohntinhihg •education in  c l in ic a l  p as to ra l education. Following th a t  
’a decision could be ronde as to 'h i s  continuing a t S t.  Mary's. She 
sounded w illing  to  do th i s  and said  she  Would explore th is  fu rth e r  
.with B is te r  AUrelia, -the h o sp ita l adm inistrator.' Scbief-fex- w il l
c a l l  me back. - v/to/nro
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T ather Messeth ca lled  to  see I f  X had any Information, and 1 to ld  
h i a o f my'conversation with H H U H B  and that she would be 
g e ttin g  bock to  me as soon as she spoke to  about
the p o s s ib ility  of Becker becoming p art-tim e  chaplain a t S t. Mary’s 
and f u l l  time in  CPE. Nesseth sa id  t b a t f ^ m c a l l c d  him 
from S t. Joseph H ospital and s a id th e y  needed some help the f i r s t  
week, in  August. 1 to ld  him to get a hold of Becker and have Becker 
do th a t work.-'

' ■ . -7/20/83

685 / Backer. Franklya ,.
1 from St.; :iikxy ., & Hospital plto; told; me',
t'hajt arid sbe had decided tha t'they  would .
no t be'able; to hi*SsB'epkeJr isrven on a temporary basis, pyen wjsijle he

i rece ives CPE. They s t i l l  fee l he yh*: too apprehensive about a l l
■*•“ !$■£»' eh.aif -v isitseiitailed jo b  .ijeseylpfcfpn. She a lso

sensed a personality  p rbh len  with Becker' o f  a  hon-dcsctlpfc natu re . 
She. s a l*1 th a t  Ids lock o f tra in in g  ypiiltl be Che biggest factor fo r  
hiro not ibeiijg  h ired  . ,v . . .

• . ' 7/25/83

698, Becker. Franklyn ■
He t o l l  me th a t h e ’h o s, b e eh rt c c ep E ed a t  S t .  Luke Hospital fo f CPK 
hut fa th e r  O’Donnell .a t  S t. Joseph 's Hospital, i s  in te rested -in  

. ‘ hiiv yorfeirtg t'bdrt p a r t tli ile . I t  looks a s  though O’Ddnnel. may. be 
iihle to  o f fe r  him a Cl’E course a t  St. Joseph* s and some part-tim e 
yotk} oii.the s ide . I  fo ld  Becker tip»t: Kft' should  WOrk th is  out wicli 
Ness'eth and to l e t  toe knew what has been decided, 'Becker also  sa id  r 
th a t he had been ta lk in g  to  Leon B rielm eier a t  5L-. Michael’s  and 
f in d s  out tha t the p o sitio n  there is  s t i l l  open but that they are  
probably looking fo r  a re lig io u s  order p r i e s t .

• 8/5/83

799. Becker;. Franklyn . . . v
He to ld  me th a t he i s  anxiously looking forw ard to  GPK, He sa id  th a t 
he never thought he would become in te re s te d  in  hospital work hut 
f in d s  i t  more anil more ih tc res tio g - and en joyab le  as he helps .oyt a t 
S t .  Jo seph 's  hiiij in  Lhg; otbe* hospil'als,. He thinks: i t  W ill he a f in e  
Career, fo r lila in; the fu tu re . He; ta jd  me he would' like- to remain in  
res id en ce  a t  the Bethany House a t le a s t  d u r in g  his.CPE. 1 to ld  him 

' th a t  we. vould have to se 'e 'a b o u t- th e  a v a i la b i l i ty  but that I  thought, 
oomcthing M uid .be ybeked . ou t. X told, hint a ls o  fch3t've wanted to  

- work' out a nev .sta tu s f a r  him anil figu re ou t;,everything th a t had to  
do w ith  Iris salary-,; I  to ld  him that, he'.would be expected to  pay 
room'and board but that: the- diocese vould coyer hi# CPK expense. Be 
seemed to  ho. very cooperative and happy. .

. ' .. > y ‘ 8/29/83

861.. -Becker. Pranklvn
I  discussed h is  sa la ry  and o th e r‘temporal arrangements, with Bather 

‘ Michael -Newman. The arrangement th a t Newman v i l l  discuss with 
Becker i s  th is :  S a la ry , health  insurance, room and board (Bethany 
House) from tho Archdiocese jplus CPE tu i t io n .  Becker w i l l  be on
h is  own fo r car expenses. He v i l l  be perm itted  the $125 per month
he receives from help in g  out a t S t. Mary’s  Nursing Home but the 
amount he receives from h is  part-tim e work a t  S t. Joseph's B osp ita l 
w i l l  be a component o f the to ta l  sa la ry  he receives from the Arch­
diocese.

• 9/17/83

AMIL00860



1142.

1 1 5 2 .

S lice t ,  Boles CwneTs B I H ^ H  H B H  ^ I d  ■ ,W>»t be .foie th a t : hiy
and Becker were ge tting  Into a very good type o f tru s t re la tio n sh ip . 
Durst fetels; fhat Becker t i t  being bonds',t w ith  him an! that i f  the 
s tre s s  and tension of sexual problems becomes too great, he fee ls  
Beeler w ill have che confidence to c a ll  him before acting Out any of 
hli: urges. ( B H i  revleMCtl Beeler'S -request th a t be h i  given a: 
ciiapce to  rcen ter parish  ministry ra th e r  than continue in. the health,

. chaplaincy f ie ld . M M  concurs that tlie chaplaincy field- could 
produce icore :;t;xt'ss and tension than would be good for Beeler, 
ifeefcer explained th a t th is  is due mainly to the fact that he. I s  
often  do Coll a t  n igh t and also finds I t  d i f f i c u l t  to  cope v i t jv th e  

. death and: liyJaig phase of his- ministry . I  reviewed for fcothfiBHH ' 
and Beeler ay owe conviction that Bfeekef should no^gp Ueclt to  the 
p a rish  •  ln is tfy . a t  th is  time. I pointed ou t to HHBI the, iislcs o f 
personnel involvement and alla'ctaeeut to  young Wen who arc constantly  
around the parish . X a lso  pointed out B ech e t's  bad reputation among 

- B is  fellow  p r ie s ts  and the strong lik e lih o o d  th a t i t  would he extremely 
d i f f i c u l t  to 'f in d  a parish  that -would accept. him unless be yoiiid go 
ou tside tiie d'apcesfeTwhi#, would 'alkb je o p ard ize  the pfiofCsstonal 
re la tio n sh ip  be. hod w ith  Dr.MBHH I-tJiiSfc »iix;st; dime to isce the; 
p ic tu re  a l i t t l e  more c lea rly  as I  :c-xplained some of the pact sitiaa - 
tlons: 4s]|naUr-fitUl _owhMS&l-. liO ngrecs th a t Becker.deeds a stab le  
assignment in  order 'to  regain a good re p u ta tio n . -I -asked th a t the 
h ea lth  m inistry  be reconsidered and got B eeler to  admit that p art of 
the s tre s s  he i s  Involved in  now centers around the fact th a t he i s  
n o t only going to  school fu ll  time l.ur, he i s  a lso  working on a par t— 
t in e  basis  a t St . Joseph’s Hospital. Poll owing h is  gPE tra in in g , th is  

-.particular w fk  .load would be reduced smnevjinc, 1 told them tha t 1 
wanted to  consult wf th Father O'Donnell. a t  Sc. Joseph H ospital to sec  
how Decker was doing and also  v ith  Besseth to  see  Just vliat would ha in ­
volved 1« h o sp ita l chaplaincy as fa r  as nfghu c u l ls ,  etcv B H B  and 
Becker- agreed to. reconsider the whole tiling  and X tpld them th a t X,: 
would be in  touch w ith them io the.near fu tu re .

11/23/83
Becker. Franklyn .
Fathers Besseth, Metz, and I  met to d iscuss  Becker’s s itu a tio n . I  
explained to  them th a t h is  therap ist and Becker have agreed to  re­
consider the idea o f  Becker working in  th e  h o sp ita l ministry (for 
a  while they f e l t  th a t th is  ministry would not he what Becker needs 
a t  th is  t in e ) . Both Hesse.th and Metz f e e l  th a t I t  has to be to ld  
to  Becker tha t there i s  no other'choice in  this'Archdfofcese but to  
cosply With th is-'type of M inistry, l a t e r  on Nesseth contacted F ather 
Becker and found out th a t Becker's eva lua tion  in  CPE tills week went 
very w ell. Becker Suggested that be would be w illing  to  take another 
uriit of CPE hopefully a t a  place lik e  the h o s p ita l inHendota. Wis­
consin under the d irec tio n  of Father Donald Shmauz. Hesseth was 
happy to 'b ea r  about th is 'a n d  se t up' a m eeting w ith O'Donnell, Becker, 

"hisseXf and myself fo r  next week when ve w i l l  discuss th is  fu rth e r .
Xt looks lik e  Becker may have reconsidered and come around to  Our . 
way o f  th in k in g .■ ■ -

12/2/83
Becker. Franklyn
F ather Besseth shared 'v ith  me and Father Metz Becker's CPE report 
(as reported  by Becker). • I t  i s  a good.report in  the sense th a t 
Becker re tra c e s  h is  personal -bistory th a t le d  up to b is CPE work 
ra th e r  accu ra te ly . I t  i s  also  c lea r from h is  own statement that . 
be understands tha t the a lte rn a tiv es  fo r  m in istry  have run out and 
th a t he. i s  expected to  make the best o f h o s p ita l  ministry. How 
Hesseth and I  w ill  meet w ith Becker and w ith  Father Richard O'Donnell 
o f  S t.  Jpseph H ospital to  discuss the CPE rep o rt from the standpoint 
o f  h is  superv iso rs.

AMUC00838 12/5/83 -



Becker. FfanklVh " '
Fathers Metz. and Nesseth met with we to d iscu ss  Becker’s: rexeot evalua­
tion a t St. Joseph Hospital’s CPE program. The evaluation was positive 
and shoved tha t Becker bad the capability of becoming 3  hospital 
chaplain. I t  also shoved that there had been much personal growth in 
the la s t several months. I t  also indicated tha t Becker desired to 
work for about s ix  months or.more in a hospital se tting  before return­
ing to a'second course xn CPE. I t  vas agreed tha t I vould contact 
St t Mary's Hospital in  Milwaukee to  see i f  they would give him a- 
position (even unpaid) lo r about s i x  months with supervision. I f  th is  
does not work out, Nesseth v i l l  look into the s ituation  a t S t. Michael’s 

‘ Hospital,.
12/21/83

Becker. Franklym ’ * ’
„ I  spoke to Mra. flBBBBHBHflfl3*1 St. Mary’s Hospital and asked her . 

to give consideration to Becker as a part or fu ll-tim e chaplain lor 
approximately six. months. She said no position vas available but 
would give i t  some consideration when she* speaks to HVBRVPHBMHH' > 
I t  nay be th a t Becker might be able to vork there in an unpaid 
position. ‘

' 1/3/M

Becketr, YtauklYu *
Mrs. Jaoe Sfcblefer, pastoral director a t St. Mary’s H ospital, called 
to say that decided i t  v i l l  not be feasib le  to
offer a position  to Father Becker a t th is time. The'main reason 
they are giving i s  that they v i l l  not be able to^adequacely super­
vise him because, th e ir  pastoral care; department I s  in  the process 
o f evolution and they* do not have a full-tim e pastoral care director. 
X thanked her fo r  the consideration that vas given and now v i l l  ask 
Father Nesseth to see what can bp done a t S t. Michael’s Hospital.- :t

l/XO/84

Becker, Traoklyn
I  spoke to  h is  psych ia tris t» Or. flBBHHHHHMHK X explained 
tha t things were not going v e il in  our being able to find a  job 
for Becker. I* vantfcd toknow^vbat Durst voold think about Becker 
pursuing vork outside the diocese In the health care fie ld ., HNN 
thought tha t i f  i t  were not too fa r  away,, Becker might be able to 
cproe In on a regular 'basis fo r the .psychotherapy that he needs and 
vhi.ch i s  die h ighest prioxity in h is  s itua tion . We i s  going to  
discuss th is  with Becker ro Thursday and I  w ill  ta lk  to  Becker on 
Friday, latfcx in  the day 1 spoke to Father Hesseth and he told me 
tha t i t  looked l ik e  there was a place in  Oshkosh opening up a t  the 
re n ta l hea lth  cen ter there. 1 asked him to  pursue t h i s  and see 
I f  I t  night be available for Be’clcer. In the evening Becker called 
to say that Father 'O'Donnell bad offered him a help-out position 
fo r 'th e  month of February a t S t. Joseph Hospital and wondered I f  be 
could take i t .  I  to ld  hf» to  go ahead.' Becker said . iri passing 
tha t maybe th is  could lead to  a full-tim e job a t St. Joseph’s ’ 
which voold be id e a l.  .

- * 1/17/84

Becker, Fkanklyn
Be came to see me to  discuss the possib ility  o f a job in  hospital 
m inistry. I  informed him that righ t now there vas nothing avail­
able in ttHvaefcca. b u t tbac a*positloQ> I  ai* told, Is  available :
In Oshkosh. ’ I  pointed out to  him that’ there I s  a CFK Fro gram lu 
Oshkosh th a t ha could tie  into down the line . He scened to .lik e  
the Idea and agreed to  nalce application next veek for the position . * 
I t  w ill allow M» to  return weekly for h is  appointments with h is  . 
the rap ist.  TJe then calked tQ Father Michael Hewrwni and se ttle d  
the matter o f Becker’s salary and benefits fo r  the months of 
January and February. Hopefully, be v i l l  be located in  a new job 
bŷ  llaxch I .

- 1/20/84
. - AMDLO0859 - •



Bechcry Yrwdt&rv . .
tie  to Jd  we t h a t  b e  v * r naLiwg a p p lic a t io n  lo r  th e  H o s p i ta l  p o s i t io n  
i n  Oshkosh. 'th i s  i s  s  S ta te  o f  S is c o n s l*  p o s i t io n  s o  th a t, h e  v i l l  
h ay e  t o  b e  In te rv ie w e d  by tb e  S t a te  a lo n g  w ith  a b o u t o th e r  
a p p lic a n t* .  Be s a id  th a t  he a ls o  b e a rd  th a t  *  p o s i t io n  was open ing  
«p  f o r  OioplaSn a t  S t .  Aftne*je in fS y w ary . 1 to 3 d  hi®  1 fcnev n o th in g  
a b o u t  t h i s  b u t voulrf'l-beck i t  o u r & ert veck v i tK  F a th e r  t te s s e th  to  
s e e  f f  th e re  i * nay t r o th  to  t h i s .  (

X/IhfU
h e c k « \  yranVXyn
■¥ai)t<T r » t  b iy jw s  I*on tb e /V e te ra n s  A d« i« isiro fc lo rt i n  W ashington; 
c a l l e d  vw d is c u s s  Fat h e r  Fiapfclyh J5«cJterV a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  e M p I i l  ncy 
a t  J^ootl^ liixcooA ifl. B lrih f. w anted t o  W «  i f  h e e le r  w ould  bo *tr- 

• i t a i j i d  f o r  a n e b v o t i  ^ o lu U e tb e t  He bntJ any a ie n h o X ic  p T o b le « . 1 
. c c m j f i r u c d  t h b t  l i e  w o u ld  b «  r e l e a s e d  Vha.k llb n re r  v a c  n o  p r o V l c a  
v i t b  t ilc o H o iis* . Be. s a id ' iUafc o f f f e X a l ly  th e  p o e i t i o p  I k  n o t  y e t  

• O prn a t  S oo l a p l  t b a c F a tW r  T iia iitfly  v i lX  k o vv .vh 'm  i t  optrns up . 
f l iv in e  ititbi th u U h e  tMnVs vhHn - tb e  p o s i t io n  <*$£n3f up; t h e r  e  v i l l -  he- 

j o r  o f p r lt= s ts  .3cx.Vivt /ftvr i c . \ B w « v e j V U t  jacLd. tb 'n rc  a r c  oXhtif 
po iirJ t* L *  i »  th e  cpotjtry  that. art\op<aoXt>g u p , . He shitS  t b » t  one  t h a t  

: B e c k e r  oodld v ifch ttin u  t'ys-in b l lo x y ,  i t
M ight h r .lp  I f .  l ik a l* X y p u £  in  a  t w d  vpr'd  / o r  h te k e t‘^.

........... 2/K/M
frra*Qgiyt»; .

Be called to-sjsje tb*fc he fowl hiainfctrviev > t  tSe-.atrat'C hospital .
In Viin̂ .UaRA and v i l l  probably t-c note uoeX a fte r  they
iotervlnv aoothe*' pcrsoo vt>ct)ujr he has tj«  ^ob or nbt. Be told 

thavTutbicr ta t  hlvipc ftp* the TA iij k’aahinctiHi ta iled  and- 
o f f e r e d  h i * . a  in  Xtev. ."IgA  o r - i n  O e  s a i d  t h a t  h e
v*nii«l prefer to a tr f S t i  rtlivai*«r m*I hce**i- the chaplain at' tfi*o4i 
Ifisrphai.* Xf poiciMe*' ,'THe pTote*t/»t rlni‘X>i» there vemld liVe 
lte'<Jter .because he. i s  a Socil roalde-of. and iL-voultV.be cbeupor tbmi 
finiiinc the travrl and ’nxpense* iuchrxciVvlfcTi s'ometToet I ro n  .4 dia- 
bancc.. T hat*  h e  y ' a r i i ^ ' - d e l i t r a c u i y  'f c o l d . .n e r . t l m ‘t  ire- Vaai - j j i t e j e a C e d  . ,

- in.* a pwsftioo 1m a Hospital I« Orange> Callferula «ud voodered Vbat ■. 
if'thought t' I'T^|KfacJedhxTai.'tlrig the question aHovt Vltat this no old 
d ts  , r o ’ H i e ' t o -  W » -  t J « r n f d L » L .  - B e  f e e l s  t h a t  h c  c o v f id  g e t  
•a tbeXapist mitr thnte Jf pececsatyM Ve did nc-t .puxsOe the t a l l .

. abbnt; tiilat aad vftta be asicfcd foy; wp bun • ̂ cowo’ydafc!qn»' !•■ t o l d  hX», 
to c iiii dovn tlws Winoebago job. i f  h« h»:< a d»«ncc.'to-’ftct i t .T . - . 2/X4/a^
bectcr. Fratdcl^n
he teld fci*3 that bn h** a£Cpr» tion the hojfpitai in:
•'WX̂ ffisbasp.aA'd fr«-« tHc TA (Tenter J^ llilvabJcee. Iftt przJft.ts the -FA 
Center h>«l Uanfced wjr adrlce.. In tnrc £ c * n £ s v l t c d  Vith yntbr.r 
)tc«C<tb vbo 3g.re.ed -tbat ti*e. Vijwcbsgn titration  id A note firn  
o ffer . "Ibe one.at v i seeny ib He tcnEafcive, Hut Kesstcb v l i l  
looH lato thl* v^ttRr -fwri^oxVttnorft'ou’w 1 taZd: Ibrcicor v« could 
taik about it* la ter  to- ascertain vhat vvuld He best for MW 
-to c* cr: told,-We... tbnt hla tlyerapltt s a i d  either w«>«>ld ,be, a.cccp.t&ble 
•£.» Hftt 'oplnton. - - '

2/2*/M
Seeker. XToAlra
F*thn^X^«^ya*itb tallied ■**f a  s&f  M s cpnken to  Ecv..

bliectroxy of Pastoral Cate at thc.VA Cc»ttr 
in vUop<r.r^0BPB|''Hs*ur '̂d lhis»e^:that BdeJtis'r <o&l& )wve the
Job*, o f .chaylato sc . *oo» M &tber iretiTtes. Ibis- cbotdd
• be rpvpie'of octnlli*. -Be tu Bcflmeth th»e, he do<j
HOt .vant to-.Wor-po*tvu«:into.ikiTaWrn ^u* aBotlrtr yA j|o*pitai *' 
bcr^we ^ c y  dtr n*»t l^ e . tbt Hbflcy to do v.Ms. Be vovld 

■hW'-fe . ôWonft. OB the loesl ioent. Her knoys DetrXcK, and be b*-s jyt-'Ttn 
iL i  y o r i  tViat fedter. v l j l .k m  the job* . licscctb -asli^l -My - put 
SOevttliinK ;»t In vyitivg U» Xhii*- e ffec t_. TLat.cC Beckdir .Chiled
;W aridf l  cold his* tdie nrus and ,fri»tgt'_stcd ibai: hr t e l l  the contact 
pfcrjfoin in. <bbVorsh th»t be w ill ><>t Vo *̂>lc to l e t  .hi** know untfl 
» W  veck m dfcticioe. j  said that v i l l  give i»  tiuci to  ’
ibXiikabentllii&allr.tltifur'ctJfr.

2/2P/W
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■ , 1;

t
’r

Director of F as to ra l Care a t the VA Center, had ju s t  ca lled  
Besseth to say th a t he would not accept Becker as chaplain at VA. 
Evidently, checked with one o r  wore p r ie s ts  In the area
and foundout about Becker’s past h is to ry . I to ld  Besseth to convey 
to H H H  “V own stro n g  fee ling  th a t Joetgeoson should d iscuss 
th is  with Becker a f t e r  lead ing  him on a l l  the way to thinking he had. 
the position and a lso  to  ask Joergeuson why he would not give a 
person who i s  try in g  to  s ta r t  over a chance, l a te r ,  1 ca lled  Father 
Becker and cold, him the bad news. I asked him to contact the s ta te  
h o sp ita l In Winnebago and n a i l  down th a t position. U nfortunately, 
he told me th a t he has already to ld  them that he would not he a v a il­
ab le . I  had asked him to  keep the lin e s  of communication open in  
case the VA thing f e l l  through. Becker sa id  th a t he also  has an 
appointment in  Orange, C alifo rn ia on A pril 1 fo r a interview -in  a 
h o sp ita l out th e re .

' . 3/7/84

496. Becker; Franklyn
He to ld  me tha t he was out to  S t. Joseph’s Hospital In Orange, 
C aliforn ia"to  look in to  the p osition  of hospital chaplain that 
was offered there- By the time he had arrived there , however, they 
had chosen another p r ie s t  fox the p o s itio n . Therefore, he has 
accepted the p o s itio n  a t  the Winnebago Health Center in  Oshkosh, 
lie w ill begin th e re o rO to r^ K  19B4. "Hie contact person fo r the 
p osition  is  Hr. P.O. Box. 9 , Winnebago, Wisconsin
54985.. Telephone; 235-4910. Becker ask.ed i f  X would take care 
o f the necessary follow -up and paperwork. X told, him I  would do 
th a t  and be in  con tac t w ith  him.

4/11/84
522. Becker, Franklyn - , . .

I  ca lled  Bishop Haxda of Green Bay because i t  was impossible fo r  
me to  get there to  see Him in  person before Easter. We discussed 
the s itu a tio n  o f F ather Becker without my. mentioning Becker’s name. 
X gave him f u l l  d isc lo su re  o f what the s itu a tio n  was and asked him 
i f  he" would be w illin g  to  give the man fa c u ltie s  fo r  work a t the 
Mental In s titu t io n  a t  Winnebago, Haida was quite understanding 
and said th a t be c e r ta in ly  would get back to ae before Easter.
He. to ld  me. th a t he wanted to  discuss th is  a b i t  fu rth e r  with 
Bishop Moxncau and a lso  with Msgr. K lis te r .  I assured b in  that 
i f  Becker were to  b e  accepted, I  would see to i t  th a t he continues 
h is  psychotherapy and th a t  i f  anything went wrong we vould have 
Becker out of the Green Bay Diocese w ithin 24 hours- and th a t Becker 

• • would be suspended.
. ■ ‘ .4/17/84 '

527. Becker. Franklyn .
4 1 I spoke to  Steve-Kearney a t. the Winnebago Hospital (2.15-4910). He 

expects Becker -to beg in  work sometime between Hay 7 and May; 14. He 
has already Spoken' ti» . J i t t e r  Sod )Kgr, K lis te r  in  tbfe

.Green Bay Diocese- B ecker's s t a r  ting  sa la ry  w ill be $17,780.63.
I n  n couple of months th a t  w ill 'in c re a sc  to  $21,336. In about " 
s ix  Uwnths i t  w il l  inc rease  2;-3Z. He w ill  he given: a :s tp tS  pension 
nod t!>e r ig h t,  to  an insurance program which v iJl.by  ,-jn LlttO br •' * 
Blue Cross/Blue S h ie ld  (with a s l ig h t additional to s t ) .  He w ill, 
^cply<s-,:t»i> ;WC£;k,< -Vacation per year and th ree weeks cod o f

years; XjtctXd him fcbot I  vould jgo ahebd and 'try  to  w»«k o u t - 
the e c c le s ia s tic a l d e ta i l s  w ith the two dioceses.

4/18/84
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fo r  Ills new job . X told him o f my discussion with Archbishop 
y'WoaXIond la s t  Saturday In which Che Archbishop cold »e that l a s t  
( Wednesday when he was in  Green Bay," Bishops Maida and Momeau 
\  cornered him and gave him Che im pression that they did not approve 
V of Father Becker becoming chaplain  ac the Winnebago Mental Health 
I Hospital. Becker did not seem completely surprised  a t  th is  although 

he said he needs an answer ra th e r  soon because he I s  scheduled for 
a physical exam on Wednesday and intended to look fo r  an apartment 
at: the same tim e. 1 to ld  him th a t  I  would wait during IblS- week 
to  see i f  any w ord-is forthcoming fro*  Green Bay. In the meantime 
Becker intends to  go through w ith the physical but not to do any 
serious apartment seeking. Becker to ld  me that any negative repo rts  
on him in  the Green Bay area could very well come from Father

' in  Bishop H aida 's  T ribunal. Becker said  th a t he thinks 
i s  under some su rv e illan c e  in  the Green Bay area.

4/i3/8A

Becker; Franklyn . ..
1 called Msgr. Roy K lis te r ;  the chancellory to  d iscuss what could 
be said to the Winnebago In s t i tu t io n  about Becker turning down 
tbe job. I  was su rp rised  when B l i s te r  to ld  me th a t he knew nothing 
about: th is . , I  to ld  him th a t In my dlscussiQn with Bishop Maida,
Mai da hadf sa id  that, he was going to  discuss th is  r ig h t  away with . 
Msgr. K lister.- I  then reviewed th e  s itu a tio n  and to ld  K lister 
th a t X was q u ite  su re  Chat' Bishop Maida intended to  convey through 
Archbishop Weakland h is  dec ision  n o t to allow Becker to assume th a t 
position  and th a t th e  m atter was s e t t le d .  K lis te r  i s  in thfe middle 
o f th is  whole th ing  as I  am w ith Mr. Steve Kearney from th e  S tate 
H ospital who h ired  Becker. K l is te r  sa id  that h e  wanted to ta lk  

. to  Bishop Maida and then would get back to me. la te r .b e  called  me 
to  say th a t I  was r ig h t  and th a t  Bishop Maida would not change his 
mind on allowing Becker to  take up the position  even i f  i t  meant th a t 
he would be r e s t r ic te d  to  m in istry  only a t tbe Winnebago s i t e .  I 
to ld  K lister I  would ask Becker to  simply c a l l  Steve Kearney and to  
simply inform him th a t  he has decided against taking the jo b . Later 
I  did th is  and Becker sa id  th a t he would handle the m atter in  that 
way. I  to ld  him th a t  X would co n tac t John Besseth’ and see what o ther 
positions were open in  the countTy fo r  h o sp ita l chaplains. Be said 
th a t h is p s y c h ia t r is t  i s  encouraging him to go in to  h o sp ita l m inistry 
or. carpus m in istry  and he i s  looking a t  a campus m inistry  position  
somewhere in  another diocese.

4/30/84
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in to  the next CPE course a t the hosp ita l. This course w ill take 
up h is time on Saturday mornings. He panted to  know i f  he could 
proceed along th is  l in e . I  to ld  Mia that 1 thought we were coining 
close to an assignment for him and that 1 wanted to ta lk  to the 
Personnel Board about th is . Becker w ill c a l l  me next Wednesday 
fo r further d ire c tio n . .

8/21/84

Becker; Brooklyn
He heard of F ather K ies 's  death and wondered i f  i t  would be p ossib le  

. fo r  li±» to  apply fo r  tbe position  a t S t. Mary H ill  Hospital. 1 
put him in  touch w ith Father: John Besseth about th is .  Later Besseth 
called  me to  say th a t he thinks i t  i s  too ea rly  to  look in to  th is  

. 'm atte r hut su sp ec ts  th a t S is te r  Ellinda may be in te res ted -in  going 
back to  the o r ig in a l  plan of having one pricr.t' between St. Mary's 
Hospital and S t. Mary's B ill .and using h. n«w?>ex':.of, the relig ious 
women to  do p a s to ra l work. Becker also asked about tbe a v a ila b il i ty  '
of $200 fo r a CPE course a t S t. Joseph H ospital. I  to ld  him Chat 

•he could get the money from h is  continuing education fund Che to ld  
me i t  was a l l  gone) o r fTom Father Besseth’s budget i f  there was 
any l e f t  (Hesseth to ld  me there was none l e f t )  or 1 suggested th a t ' ' 
he ask Father O’Donnell a t S t. Joseph’s to  l e t  him work off the 
money in  some way. I to ld  Becker there-simply wasn’t  any money 
around for th i s  purpose.

9/11/84

Becker, tranklyh ,
He called tp. d iscuss  the financ ia l arrangements with regard to h is  
forthcoming jo b  a t  West All i s  Memorial H ospital. He would lik e  to  
be placed on S alary  Plan B and also  wishes a l te rn a te  residency. He 

i-told »e he would be w illin g  to  l iv e  in  a rectory  but he checked w ith  ,
S t. Jude 's b u t they are looking fo r  a p r ie s t  who w ill do more for 
tbe parish than be could do. He has an apartment spo tted 'bu t sa id  
i t  would cose more than the present ce ilin g  allowance would provide: 
and wondered i f  th a t could be negotiated. X to ld  him i t  d e fin ite ly  
could hot and th a t he would have to  find something cheaper or go 

■ back to the id e a  o f l iv in g  In a rectory . He is going to check with 
a couple of more p arishes to see i f  th is  would he possible.

10/15/84

■ B ecker.. Franklyn 
fa th e r  Foul. . Essori ca lle d  -.to: express h is  eohciirri about tbe  ^hifcriment 
:pf Father flecker to  Vest; AUls Memorial H osp ita l. Kssct worked 
op the Personnel Board a t  the time when Becket was having problems 

Iherefow s, he kaows b ts cohditioh . iV tbld  fesc r
confiden tia lly  that-B ecker Has been under p sych ia tric  care fo r  the 

- la p t.  couple, o f y e a r s /h a s  done CPF. work, has gotten good- recommend- '  
n tions from S t:  Joseph’s H ospital and the approval of h is  p s y c h ia t r is t  

' to be i n  m in istry  once again in  th is  type, o f r.e ttirig . Esser f e l t  
much relieved about th is  and concurs ih.-it Becker, TMieds to have a 
chance f i t  re e s ta b lish in g  h is reputation biice again.

10/25/84
Becker. Franklyn; . . /  '
On Friday evening, A pril 19', 1985, while p resid ing  over a confjrma- ' 
cion a t S t. John P arish  in  Soutli Milwaukee, I  noted that Father 
Franklyn Becker ac ted  as sponsor fo r  a young i*aa being confirmed.

  ...... ------------- ------- — — ’ ■■■■"■—  KJE
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On Thursday, April 21, 1900 1 received a pnonc caiji rrom a nurse at 
West Allis Memorial Hospital,^g(^MI0Mlto. who requested special assistance 
in regard to the -way in which Father Becker was responding to a dying 
Lutheran patient’s request to see a priest. I called Franklyn at home and 
reported the phone call expressing ay willingness to accept his judgement 
in the matter. On Monday, April 25, 198B 1 received a phone call from HBfll 
H H H  the Senior Vice President at West Allis Memorial (S46-&2O0), 
indicating that the entile matter had heen finally resolved and that nurses 
and chaplain had probably said inappropriate things to each other during an 
argument over pastoral -responsibility end c.are. The matter seems to be 
properly handled.

R3S

, 225.-Becker, Franklyn
On Tuesday, February 28, 1989 Tom Barrow called to,say that Chucl 

Keefe is greatly concerned about Franklyn’s unavailability at West Allis 
Memorial Hospital, A copy of the job description was requested (none 
current, but only a document arranged for Father Moeller in 1982).’ The 
matter will be discussed'at the next district meeting, and I encouraged 
them to make sure that Franklyn was invited to-be present.

MS

243. Becker, Franklyn . '
On Friday, March 10, 1989 T*c«t Barrow reported a request from Franklyn 

that his monthly help out allowance he increased from )250 to )3D0, Since 
there has been no recent- review of this financial and pastoral' arrangement, 
Chuck Keefe accepted responsibility to bring the entire matter to tbe next 
District meeting on March 17, 1989 and to ask the 13 parishes for some type, 
of consensus Jin this regard. The entire plan for pro-rated cost sharing 
needs review and updating which" Tom will take care of.

SOS
775. Decker, Pranklyn . .

On Friday, September 15, 1989 X mat with Don Thlmtn regarding 
Franklyn'o accreditation through HACC. lion agreed to inquire of both 
Franklyn ana the HACC officen regarding the reason for the discontinuation 
of efforts for full accreditation.

JOS ■ -

173- Becker, Franklyn
On Monday, February 19. 1990 the Archbishop received a phone call-frcm 

Franklyn, claiming that be in turn had received a call from Dick Godin in 
Austin, Texas, who allegedly gave the documentation to Madeline O’Hare. A 
later conversation with Bill Mackin suggested that Dick still lives in 
Rockford^ ‘Illinois.

K3S ■■
190. Becker, Franklyn . •

On Monday, February 19, 1990 I spoke with doc Cfcerber who expressed' '
bis serious Unhappiness with the style of work performed by Pranklyn et 
Best Allis Memorial noting that one of his parishioners.bad been very 
seriously ill for 2d days without any evidence of sacramental 
administration ofi the pari of the: bhapioinv I funded ape of the recent 
evaluation on the part of tbe entirg district and encourage Joe to speak vitb Fivnklyn bimsclf-

RJS
800. Becker, Franklyn

On Thursday; duly 2&, li>9D X received a plopo call -Crow Ralph Gross 
indicating concern on the part pf^&SVC^SSBBlBSMfiBMHPregardihg - 
the pccmingljLllntKiislve pastoral care devoted tn: "hi-r- 'Sif gffSf ■-.» vfest 
JSBigJISSiS?1:- 1 iko^iately called tyn at bis bqt«rin“or»ler to bring ;
this iscuii to his attention and: to receive his explanation which, sounds 
logical. He denied any riding through the neighborhood of the family and 
stated that he had discussed-the entire matter with bis supervisor, B H  

at the hospital.
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co n fron ta tion  between FYwftklyu ^est.A lVis t5e»iOr5a-J
H o sp ita l.  A ltto u y h B B H  W f i l l i n g  to  djseus.s; the m atter w ith  me and 
F ranklyn . Franklyn docs ndt. scfewK w il l in g to  dc* Sot $pm;
co n tin u e  to' press for a resb in tlou /reconci Hit t  i  on meeting including  him self 
a s  w e ll’. '  Tom agreed to v i s i t  the Hospital in  pi'der to  detcrminu i f  th e re  
a r e  any issues present ffow .Uife hospit.Aii. s ta f f .  johii Endejah .bamfe forward 
on Tuesday, October 9, 1990 to  express h is general unhappiness w ith the 
la c k  o f a v a ila b ili ty  on ;i’rBtiklyft*ir jiiirt during; times o f nSgbt fejfergfeboyb 

■i ‘ nas
8 S 3 . Becker,- Franklyn ..

On Honday, October 22, 1990 t!ic office received a memo fm o  Tom
six  hftysing supervisor^.-of West 

l i l l i s  Heinorial IJbSjpital rugarillng performance issu es  t>£ the chap la in . In 
Kiinvnnriring the concerns, the general .issues seew to  f a l l  .into th ree  
c a te g o r ie s :

1. tbe perception th a t Fi-.-ftiklyn does not respond p a s to ra lly  or 
sen s itiv e ly  to  eiwargencies o r  needs beyond sacrajtental ce le b ra tio n

, '  fiepuateitty  Si»yi»? XS$$ 'X give l a s t  r ite s '* , o r  " th is  i s
-;a--waste:pf of " I ' l l  tglk. to  '&* fam ily by- phone";
2 . arriv ing  approximately 0:01) - aS30a.n,i and leaving the  hospi t a l  
by. l:W t -  1-.30 P -». claim ing that he Bust allow time fo r  emergencies;

' th u s, re su ltin g  i n  the  f a c t  th a t many p a tie n ts  a te  not seen or v is i te d  * 
except by Eucharis.tic a ^ r rw ib a t t ly  fl5.'p. p e rcen t
(110) p a tien ts  a re  C atholic On » rugyiar bafti?;.'
3. the general perception  th a t  Frank!yn possesses n e ith e r  th e  
p e rso n a lity  nor in te r e s t  to  be an effVetive chaplain a t  th e  h o sp ita l.

RJS

913. Becker, F ranklyn  •
On Wednesday, August 21. 1991 Franklyn requested th a t  I  review the 
19D3 Hausau ^ r q g d ^ ^ ^ l ^ s o  9 °^e perm ission to  speak with h is

096. Beckfer. Franklyn   ' .
bii • Wediiesday, August 21; .1991 Trepanier and I  met w ith  i.yn in  
order to  review tbe reconmehdations gathered from West h i l l s  Memorial 
Slnspital aA ninistratO rs and p rie s ts  o f  the d i s t r i c t ,  concluding th a t  
i t .  vas time f o r  another psrsoj> ti> lie assigned tp . th a t m inistry,, Be 
:b t» 0 oxxdBit.. etiS-.i**' 15, 1991.as 1be f  in a l  date
fo r  h is  work a t  iliie/bpsjkffc^l bftUr- which :hu; would go bn aw aiting , 
ossigimient. i; p r iv a te ly  explained jny h e s ita tio n  .regarding p a r ish  
assignment in  view o f  h is to r ic a l ’cxreinasttincHS. X,agreed to  seek 
ciaiifificiition fo r sa la ry  .and benefits  of someone in  the cu rren t 

' • • pri.ext componention p i l o t  program (a t  the Septeutoer 5, 1S91
ileigporaliilo® CtMn#ittefe ;nmeti»g), and to  see i f  h s a S s i t ic a l  opening 
might bo p o ss ib le  this- f a l l :  Pranklyii w ill draw up a l i s t  of
p ossib le  m in is te r ia l ihtbr-ests. and w ill contact John P u lice  as w ell. 
We n lso  spoke o f  soiws of h is  own fears a s  a re s u lt  o f the p as t 
experiences.

Oft Prtdoy August 23, 1.991 l,yn called  to  keijuest th a t  he receive  f u l l  
sa la ry  through the month o f .^ptenfcor lb: okdef to  cover b is  expected 
yabaitaoft; tim e; which; X appcovcdt life sulsb asked; i f ; h*  hefijiif supply ifori 
a  p o s itio n  _ a t& t,F ran c is“B ospith l which I  a lso  endorsed,
l it  response' to  h is  request fo r the. sum o f approximately f 3 ,CiOO which 
badbeen  p laced  in 'a n  a c c o u n tfo r  help out scrYices att West. A llis  

• Memorial H osp ita l, 1 in d ica ted  th a t the nnditbrB would probably hot 
approve (he red ix ec tin g  o f  sudi £uj)ds contrary to  th e i r  designated 

jjnxfpfesu -
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On Monday, October 21, 1931 1 met with Franklyn-to review h is  
compensation while on awaiting assignment. Franklyn i s  p a rt o f the" 
P ilo t  Compensation Plan th is  year." Compensation w ill be given 
according to  th is  Plan with the regular deductions from sa la ry  as 
l i s t e d  in  the Clergy Manual.

R7V

395. flecker, Franklyn
On Wednesday, May 20, 1992 1 met with Franklyn to  discuss h is  
sa b b a tica l and h is  f in a n c ia l arrangements. There i s  some confusion 
on the  exact tim e o f  tbe sabbatical because o f  the c ru ise , Louvain 
.and th e  Archbishop’s  to u r group. I  shared with Franklyn th e  
g u ide lines from th e  Continuing Formation Handbook. He agreed th a t we 
w ill  consider th e  months of June, July and August as h is  sab b a tica l 
tim e, 'l ie  had a lre ad y  received h is  loonies from the sabbatical fund.
He w i l l  receive only 50 percent of h is  sa la ry  from Account 46 and no 

.room and board during those months since i t  i s ’p a rt of the sa b b atica l 
. f u n d s .  Lyn w i l l  re tu rn  on August 9, 1992 following the Archbishop’s . 
. tou r and be ready fcpc assignment.

RTV
566. Becker, Franklyn H.

On August 14; 1992 X received a l e t t e r  from Franklyn Becker s ta tin g  
; th a t he i s  a v a ila b le  fo r  help-out and reassignment. He s ta te d  th a t  ‘
, Tom Trepanier had c a lle d  regarding V illa  Clement but he turned th a t 

down- Be s ta te s  be has a d es ire  to  re tu rn  to  Parish Work in  a 
suburban o r  r u ra l  p a r ish . He asks fox a meeting with Archbishop 
Heakland and Bishop Skiba to  d iscuss h is  fu tu re  assignment.

RTV

1/483. Franklyn Becker
Oft August 28; 1992 I  gave te n ta tiv e  approval to  Tom Trepanier fo r 
u t i l i z in g  Franklyn Becker as a weekend help out a t  Cascade, a f te r  

. Dick F e tb e rs to n '3  departure and in  view of Jim Thurman’s 
unw illingness to  continue th a t p a r tic u la r  assignment.

RJS

691. Becker, Franklyn
On September 25-, 1992 Archbishop Heakland, Bishop Sklha and X met 
w ith Franklyn Becker to  d iscuss h is  fu tu re  assignment. Franklyn was 

- very  fra n k  about c e r ta in  issues in  h is  p a s t  and was aware' o f the 
im p lica tio n s f o r  f u tu re  assignments. He sa id  he liked  th e  sh o r t term 

• ■ ‘ help  o u ts  l ik e  he i s  now doing in  Cascade. He; a lso  mentioned ea rly  
re tire m en t as. a p o s s ib l i l i t y ;  Be i s  now 55. He was thanked fo r  h is  
honesty  and Archbishop. Heakland to ld  him we would need time to  
d iscuss a l l  these  concerns in  deciding on h is  fu tu re  assignment.
• ' • RTV .

,*''559- Franklyn Becker
- On September 25, 1992 1 joined the Archbishop and Torn Vegne in

m eeting w ith  Lyn to  discuss fu tu re  op tions. I  noted tbe  many reasond 
which counseled ag a in s t h is assignment to  parish  m in istry  a t th is  
tim e. ‘ . '

HJS

AMIL00831



931. Becker, Franklyn
On December 7, 1992 I received c a lls  &&wwhH8B*Bb N 9 *  an d ^ H an d  

^3$jSX9SB»$gr from S t . Mary's, Cascade supportive o f Franklyn Becker's 
m inistry. A person from the parish i s  c a llin g  parishioners to  sign a 
p e t it io n  to have Franklyn removed. They sa id  Franklyn i s  getting  
"people back to  Church including young people and wish he could stay.
I  to ld  them we appreciate th e ir  supportive comments and that Franklyn 
i s  only there tem poraril^^ecause o f other plans for  him in  the 

• fu tu re. On 12/8/92 440N H M P from St. Mary's, Cascade a lso  ca lled  
to  express her support o f Franklin-Becker.

RTV

947. Becker, Franklyn
On December 11, 1992 we received  a le t t e r  from

fxxm  S t. Mary's, Cascade. The finance dpjHiiittee held a 
general meeting for  the parish and i t  was very favorable for for what 
i s  being done a t the rectory and that there was general agreement to  
have Franklyn Becker remain as pastor. A meeting with th e ir  Parish 
Council President was recommended.

RTV

t 107. Becker, Franklyn
On February 24, 1993 I received  a c a l l  from

who a lle g e s  inappropriate, sexual behavior on the part 
o f  Franklyn Becker. The a lleged  behavior happened when Franklyn 
was assigned to  S t . Margaret Mary Parish. b e lie v e s  i t
was -In 1977 sh ortly  a fte r  he graduated from High School.

|  was aware that Franklyn 
was in  West V irg in ia  and C aliforn ia  and that ha goes o n ' cru ises  
and l iv e s  with h is  mother. He said th at he once threatened to  
k i l l  Franklyn in  West V irgin ia  and was interviewed by the FBI 
there. Be a l so  sa id  he i s  working with an attorney in Chicago, a 
I B H H H H  1 made, an appointment fo r  3 /1 /93  w ith Dr.
Liz P iasecki and m yself.

RTV

,>2$;% 128. Becker> Franklyn
On March 1 , 1993 Dr. Elizabeth P iasecki and I were present for an

ca lled  the phone number he gave me. A woman who spoke on the 
phone id e n tif ie d  h e r se lf  mother. She sa id  that he
l e f t  the house on 2/28/93 a fte r  a disagreement, and she did not 
know when he would return. She said  a t  tim es he l iv e s  out o f h is  
car- She a lso  sa id  he threatened to  k i l l  h im self. She said  that 
she was sorry she did not b e liev e  him in  the beginning regarding 
h is  a lle g a t io n s . She f e l t  that the p r ie s t  was responsible for  
h is  cond ition , but she did not mention the name o f  the p r ie s t . 
Shortly, afterwards I received a c a l l  from Theresa Johannek. She 
said4^Hgjjpg|jHMp had ca lled  and was put in contact with Project 
Benjamin and Mary Kay's secretary took the c a l l .  % l0H l|||isa id  he 
had an appointment with me and was s ic k  and not able- to  come and 
talked about k i l l in g  him self because no one cared anyway.

RTV

M l  °oio



• 152r Becker, Franklyn _ "
On March 7, 1993 I met with Franklyn Becker a t  Cascade to  d iscuss 
h is  recent l e t t e r  regarding h is  choices fo r  assignment. I  to ld  
Franklyn of the a lle g a tio n s  made by H H H H H H H H re g a rd in g  
inappropriate sexual behavior oh the' p a r t  o f Franklyn while he 
w a^ A sco g a te  p as to r  at. S t. Margaret Mary. Franklyn re c a lle d  
■ ■ ■ ■ l a s  a very disturbed person f td a  a .very d istu rbed  
family. Franklyn d e n ie ^ U ia t  ‘he e v e r . h a d ia n ^ in h p p to p riii te  
sexual behavior w ith H H B H  Be, reca lled  H H M I  tr io d  to  g e l 

. s<**» money from ?iia by claiming ho. h i t  tb e  vindnhiola in  a  a faoc  
acc^dent ;VbSlje^ranfclVh v a n ' him l«wu. *. 1 Informed
Franklyn of convcrsat'ion of wanting to  k i l l  Firanklyii

■ And h is  story f i t  th e  FBI contact in; Heat: V irginia, Frimklyn won 
unaware of th a t and questions i f  I t  i s  tru e . Franklyn knows 6ur 
concern. Be s t i l l  would lik e  to  be able to  continue h is  pri'cably 
m in istry . .*

RTV

563. Becker,. Franklyn
on June 18, 1993. we received .a l e t t e r  from Franklyn Becker 
notify ing us th a t  begibhing i»/22y93 he w ill be liv ing  a t B S B H H  

■ I  ’Woodland,; S t  "• - J 6 ^ 0 3 S ) .  Be w ill be ava ilab le
fo r  help out work.

- ’ RTV
656. Becker, Franklyn

On July 8, 1993 I  spoke with Frunklyii .Becker regarding h is  
compensation. C la r if ic a tio n  was heeded fo r  the JG50.00 liv in g  
allowance. Fran)clyn de.te.iioincd $4S0_0D i fo r  repl; and $200.00 fo r  
food. Franklyn asked about Professional expenses arid I- to ld  him: 
th a t  was not an included b en e fit when someone was riot, assigned. 
He w ill  receive r e t r e a t  and continuing education.

RTV

Becker. Franklyn
On February 1, 1994, I  ca lle d  Franklyn Becker in  response to  h is  
l e t t e r  about R etirem ent Supplement and h is  fu tu re  by way of an 
assignment.' I  to ld  him the Retirement supplement had been “ 
approved. Be'asked about h is  fu tu re  fo r assignment. 1 to la  him 
h is  s ta tu s  would n o t ' change. Any change would be determined by 
Archbishop .Voakland, and he would have to  speak ■ with him about 
any questions he had regarding th e  fu tu re . ’ He said  as long as he 
i s  caring' fo r h is  mother be wwld continue as he i s  doing.

RTV

500. Becker; Franklyn
On A pril IB; 1994, I  received a. l e t t e r  . Jro® Frariklyn Becjcnr with 
fjnes'ticEjs regarding: h i s  cOBpensatioa . Re Vf's concerns® th a t h!-• - 
was »bt grittipg; a K*M>fcftly food allowance. I  to ld  him was

• y e ttin g  JlDO.OO a month, f o r  food hilt i t  i s  included with' h is  
sa lary - The $450.00 ‘fo r boosing i s  separate becaosfe i t  i s  not. 
taxable. lie a lso  asked th a t ,  i f  n o t assigned; he be l i s te d  in  ■ 
the  Directory Vii.lv h i s  toother’a  address and' hot, l i s te d  as ’•bot 
assigned". .. - . .

. RTV,.

134.
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::r.uucJ.yn aeckec in' rcct*>risB jto his- 
totter- :o«a.mjp for 0  cost- of living increase in. his liv ing 
h ipeus fcshs tec conversation Midi Wayne Sclincioorv i t  vaS> ugroea 
to  raise Jfc u txoc iiitif to the percentage; of salary .increase

,recti.ivc J6i>a.C0 aoirjth ; an increase of $30.00, . 
fpr: living FcankiyTi v£*jj.cl' lik̂ .'aXt .of this to be given
as qqaHjficd Uousiivg ca$%^ - . *

• RTV
Gsa- Ftanklyp Becker /On October 6, 1394 in relieving some X-og ltestn froro Sr. Kathleen of

thn Vicar's office I noted in *70 (September 27, 1994) that Franklyn 
currently help* out at Neooho and .Rubicon and that he is Initiating 
conversation to-do so at St. Xillan's in Baxtford as veil. X belies 
this ©alter should be reviewed.

* .  * I t f S

139. Decker, Franklyr* *  ̂ • * .... ,
On Ffcbruaxy 21, x9S5r I  conferred vifch Dr. Piascdci about 
following through on soroe ox the allegations to bring scane 
closure to th is situation. This zoo i s  a t tbe request, of the
Archbishop. *

•T • CCS

296- ‘ flecker.' rranhlrn .On Jalv 2» 199S» I called Fr. 3ec3ter and told him there Is an
alleoatjLrm aqamsc bif* and tbac the kxenbishop requested an 
evaluac'cn sad ve would schedule it- . reasonably soon. He is 
plannrr.c a cr̂ rse July 7-21 bat is not. going as chaplain. I told, 
hif* -zq co and wvt would be in touch when he returned.

CCS.

104. Deckerr Frankly**
Oxr flu goat 30, 2995, Len VJujVlaenderan aaked that Caxrol Straub 
respond to Franklyn Decker*a questions relative to his.past and 
future requests for a celebrefc. Carrol Ira a spoken with Franklyn.

V * SXS

•̂10* •■ Becker-, Franklyn

- ^  ** * *
auk 7,tx„ t  refcnrnn** ho, — * + *'?riWB, d : X would

v ;fcfc* 7 * • . “n * *
f e 'm h 't ,  ^  “*■ *** Jlot

CCS

393 r Becker, Prarrklya '
Do »o«»bec 7, xws X toiled Frarfcljn Beeler to arrange I,la 
Beetrnrt with tlx PiaBerfci oa Ncn^feer 17thr XS9S at 6:30 P.M.

CCS

403.
On Mtove»bor *21, 1995 Father Becker called to inquire whether h« 

- could h»va a.; ennooiat accompany hit* to .tbe seauion with Dr. 
Fiantvcki. and her SRAT Tea». .

20. Becker, Franklyn . *
on January 19, 1996 I pest with Franklyn Becker. I asked him to 
consent, to go to St. Louiu for an oyalnafcipnu Ve pl-an to 
<HBce-ntXmre th e ' interview Vlwifc .Is being done l a  Or. I’iauoqki ’ n 
office. Be: agrpctl to go. Rc: havo yat .the date for ?ci>xv»ary 5f 
1996, If 11 be v?th hlu or* Ftimary- Bjfch for the axnwwtion of 2ii/i . 
evaluation. ;f .

CCS



Becker.. Franklyn 
On February 0, 1996 I met .with
and B B H H H H -  We °>et: ^  Franklyn Becker for feedback:
session at tbe St. bonis Consultation Center. Ibis was relative 
to the evaluation of Franklyn Becker. H H  ci’■! tbe initial
interview. H U B S  9av# the Spirituality summary and gave
the psychosocial history. The center i3 located at 1100 

' Bellevue,' St. louis, MO (314-647-0070).

Franklyn ha» - had no spiritual director since 1380, again he 
relies on his own resources. Be sees opposition between life in 
tbe spirit and tbe secular rather than having a wbolistic 
incamational spirituality. celibacy has to be seen. ’ an a

• positive way of living out sexuality, which la esoeniially
wysfcery. •

.•Paul was tough, hoping to get Franklyn13 attention. He asked. Do 
you want to change this in your life? place# recommended for 
therapyr 1) St. lake’s, Washington - .long term like a . month#, 2) 
or Mew Mexico, 3) another alternative would be an intensive 
.outpatient care where living in.i# monitored.
Franklyn stated he is willing to go for treatment, but not ao 
long as bis mom needs care. We agreed to continue conversation 
on this point.
I asked kranfclva Becker

1)" to consider how sometime in the future he might get a 
county ‘nurse in twice a week: to look after bis, mother and raaybs 
some neighbor on a daily basis, so he ’might consider this 
0-months residency.

find a spivituai director like B&BSBHH who. be can 
trust to talk to on a mohtlaly baiiis about the matters we covered 
in this evaluation summary on 2/0/36 In St. louis.

3) 1 asked him to reflect on boundary violations in. bis life 
-several tiroes each week. Be and I spoke of .examples of .spch 
'boundary setting.

5 . . CCS

Becker, granklyn ; 1
O^MerchS^lSSSIcallwl PxunlOynto request that he call Dr. 
H H U B H B H f l H H H H H H B H H H H I  hud set van aj^inbmonfc for 
therapy. He agreed to call for, tbo appointment on Monday, Marsih 
11,- 1396. Ho asked about the allegation that brought hir# to thin 
point. I told him I didn’t have that information, nines it ia 
kept by pr, Elizabeth Piasecki.

Becker, Frank t-_ ■
On Bpr.il- 19, 1935 X talked to Franklyn about his progress in
therapy with Dr. H H S S B B H  Be has received permission from 
Bishop sklba to go on a cruise as Chaplain on April ?D, 1996, but 
will return for tbe Spring. Assembly. After this time we 'will 
assign him to tbe monitoring program with‘Iota BcCuine.

. C CS
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on April 2-), '11)96 I talked to Or. Who
Sn Franklyn'a psychologist. she lS?w!a^^achvvfe<^t)Versn«ae 'a 
little fffpvenient; forward- She. spoke of. issues pvicb iia >: aaaeetiye^. 
liens, self esteem, guilt, anxiety, anger, pasuivc agyresniv-encBo, " 
negative iecling anil tleni3.1.- 1,11 of tbeoe need to be dealt with 
i» the context of ■Franklyn'a therapy. We hat! a lengthy 
discussi-oiii. 3 felt she 'hail an excellent focus :qh pfteire .Frajikiyn 
in at.

:. v CCS
216. Becker, yirahklyiii .,

On August 23, 1996 jftnwbUariliMMMk called to cbinhlain that ?r- 
Becker Is a public nuisance iti the'Woodland nx'ea. ne calls the 
trtTR, the police, then, be .iineo; thestf; issues in his Sunday 
homilies. 1 asked To(n Hcduine to speiik to; Hint this afternoon in 
his monitor session.

CCS

,yw s . L ynn ' F rank!vn  Becker
.On A u g u s t 30, in  a' m eeting w ith  I,mi lia th ian . by- way of
ras-ponse - to  I iy n n 's  reijvmst. fo r  perm ission to  go on a n o th e r  c ru ise , I 
sh a re d  C a r ro l 's  h es ita tio n , since L ynn bud ex cu sed  him self from  
trea tm en t J>r«>grsn>s. on the b asis  o f  need  to enro f o r  L is m other. Wet 
acknow ledged  th e  possib ility  of- g iv in g  snoh  perm ission  a f t e r  fu r th e r  
co u v e rsa tio n  w ith  L y n n 's  th e ra p is t ,  whom hen  prom ised to ball. 

.......................: ‘ . ' 11.TS V

25. Becker,. Frajiklyn
On January 29., 1997 the Archbishop, Deacon To,ft McGuine, J>r-
Blizabetb piasecki and Sr. H H B H H B H H H B B H H H  i?et_with 
rather Franklyn Becker to discuss his future. Dr.
indicated that Franklyn was beginning to reflect on His conduct
and is developing a realization of conseijuences for bis actions. 
After a lengthy discussion,, the Archbishop.; explained ho Him why 
ha continued to be a risk for the Archdiocese. Iti was agreed 
■that be' could continue to do help-out rninistry with1 Ft. Wenig lu 
■the Rubicon area provided 'be eontimuitr to sec Dr. H H H B H S  and 
provided TCna HcGSuSnS cotiuinufes. to monitor his couditions for 
ministry. it id prcotuocd ha. must conKiawn to make progress. It 

i was. also agroddi that vix-it he begins to see Dr. f i Q B D  once
- weekly, he will Join a group. Franklyn also was encouraged to
develop a circle of mature friends who would be able to give him 
appropriate feedback.

CCS

-■iJ
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49. BcoXeyr; Pjerm?iH>i
On FeJbruaxry I9r> 1997 ca lled
.relat-iye to Praaklln’s progress. She prnmised Sfid would arrange 
group .for, femkllb,,.,. She finally got in contact, with 0.
.. ,— — — — hoc to another
j a t  th i s t i w  ah©. having Franklin oako aji appointment with pnr group
after v W c b  she: will spend a little time wit). USs. rolative to %£$ 

' rol*n w>,° n'̂ae‘: oWogatto,^ against ,u>. Thin sho will do only 
after J>r, rlaneckl has given written permission, I Iwjlidve tliin 
will conclude Fcohklii, Bcckef n therapy 'ahnsioba with:; &r.



9 4 . B e c X e r , Fr aE tklyn
D ece m b e r 2 ,  1997 -* Dr. 
moye^ hex practices

Wisconsin Psychological Association 
Milwaukee 51225

called to give me an update. She 
9120 W. Hampton Ave.,

115-

IVanJcLf# ;ha3 been coming in regularly.
a) She keeps biro in check. i.*
b) Sbe-'notlces a raise in hisr anxiety levels
c) He has had relapses, bet no children^
d) He has lack of trust: of other priests,
e) Group sessions would not work. • He is only now- beginning to 

trust Dr. Tracbsel.
f) He has lack of fraternity in the priesthood.
g) Isapulsive behavior
h) Heeds to develop friendships for the future.
i) Be wants to go back into the closet: happily.

Dr. W H B M * * ™  p o s i t i v e s  are:
Insight
T x u e t  (w it h  h e r )
.Beginning to see the damage he caused 
Boundaries not to he crossed r 
Personality disorders are being worked on

* We is to stay away from boyrs magazines.
He has a working defiance of authority.
She helped him to realise that he has a pretty, good life - with 
support from the diocese.
He has anxiety. (Dr- f l H M H  said she likes that - It keeps him 
on the straight and narrow.)
We will continue to monitor (Toro McGuine) and call John Yockey.
3 personst John Yockey, Tom HcGuloe, Franklyn Becker.

TFK
Beckerf Franklyn
therapist, who had been j.y
to talk with Tom Kerstein sinews eaxly >iirch, and who had been
informed by me of Toro's death, left a Voice Toai,l message that,
ef ne;e ofae will be ih XiiubztB}*,, vith the Bed pross, she
will toivtaqt us after 5/1/95. She wanted up. to know th.xt she fs 
pleased with Franklyn's progress bnd tbat aha advised Tranklyn 
thab if be lias abaorjce, Jie

Dr. in Dr. M H H H H  office, at
H H H H  Frankly?* was also endottj^yed tg ot^y in touch with hla 
monitor. .

Thci laidi* c<wwnuoicntion v&: fceĉ dyed ficrom Dr- H B B B I  was on 
3/19/90 when she whs aiiXIng Fir. Toro why Tic;: YocXey hadn't seen 
Fr.:: Decker since’ their f'lirst mating, and wondered if yr. yockey 
M- too bhny ;'<>£ If their cchedules are so different. Since ,Fr- 
Tom had received that tressage, 1 called Tom HcGuine on
:4/.9/90 and :&'£pic£&d of Dry ̂ U B H H  call and. concern .and. I 
asked Tom HcGuioe to follow up on that question. He agreed to do

SXS
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called Co,update our office on the progress of FranXlyn Becker. 
Sbe had promised Tom Xerstein monthly reports* Basically she is 
pleased with his progress. He has begun to share with her and 
trusts her. His anger is diminishing. normally she .favor group 
therapy, but she believes that in iranklyn's case that* would
offer serious setback and would vncrease* hLS anger- She hoped 
that Franklyn would have raoxe contact with Fr- .hockey and 
mentioned that Pranklyn is not col“'£^^ tfte other one who
tends not to be discreet. Dr. HWBfflMSBI described as amazing, 
that "she now basr direct eye contact and that the ‘•darting around" 
of the- eyes only reappears when he is anxious, tense, and angry. 
She suggested that if might be helpful for Pranklyn to know that 
the monitors talk periodically, perhaps once every 2 months, so 
that Frardclyn does not •’split" the people monitoring him and to 
have a consistent expectation-

Ur  ̂’ offered to accept other referrals from the
Archdiocese. • SKS

161, Beckgxy FranXJyn .
dune 24, 1998 — [>r-BHHH8BH c':*2'̂ q:1 to 9*ve ber monthly verbal
report- X relayed the basics of this report verbally to Bishop
Sklbau

SXS
165. Heckox, FxranXIyn ____________

out of town on “disaster assignment*’ until 7/21/98. Fr. Becker 
1st referred to Dr. Friedman 464-4-500 in case of need.

S K S209. Becker, F.ranXiyn-
August, 20, 1998 - Dr. to report on her
observations and continuing - progress of Ft- Becker. Be 
spontaneously brings up Issues, even issues of - substance. Be is 

- beginning to demonstrate empathy for victims and realizes what 
tra»a inappropriate behavior could case. Dr. said that
Fr. Becker has not been blessed with a good ctxwuon sense, and
that leads to poor choices {e.g. selling the* house). Also, in
* her view, he eeeiac to look forward to coming in to Bee Dr. 

and no longer complains about doing so.
2 I5 ‘ Becker-f Jfranklyn ‘ SKS

August 25, 19SB - Xn e r f  conversation with Fr. Becker concerning ' 
the change of health and dental insurance, FT.'Becker said that 

. Fr. stonroel has given approval for Fr. Becker to have temporary 
residence . • in the rectory at Rubicon beginning mid-. to 
later-september, because Fr. teeter is selling the bouse. An 
apartment will be available for Fr. Becker to move into beginning 
end of October or early November. He will, however, be 
maintaining his Po Box 40 address.

1f ' ’ SXS
-192. Bcdtrr, Prankljn

Oh October'/, 1358 in ytrhal «.{«>» r on Decker’j  progj tas a j  a
itsiull of 2  year* of «ciiii»j; ou weekly basil, ilij bthwior rtniains apprspnaft and he- 
*t»*hinj committal to b iiu ja  crSbalc jnitil at ihisrftoe. Uc sold/»»% home, w31 lto atojSn.

'.  :J»Bb|»co»Iw ifcrt3 Wmikjj Ibcanwrtj&»toahaphrtmaS IfaiHajjBfc'
JSH
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390-. Becker. Franidyo ' ;
On November 5,1998 Ft. Becker called 10 infoim IS of his new address;
] 735 Dayton S i« , Mryvillc, W1 53050 -  (920-3874259>

SKS
128. Btciaf. 'fcnkiyn

Febnaiy 8,1 9 9 9  Rakddyn is railed aflra lib ranrafiom a waninar for clergy in Florida. Be 
appreciated lias gestae of sopjxwt Be is gratefid lo five in Mayvidc when; l>c am vkti Jbs 94-ycar- 
ohi laotbo in u mirsm~ facility each :hiY. He ranlroms to bav£t from wecHy sessions with Dr. *
Marlene TVacbsd and enjoys being able lo help <mi in pansbcs.

JFH
555. B e r t a ;  Fxahklyn '  ’ .

Jtdy 2% ] 999 Vxar rnefls ■ndtli Frarftlyn UcA c x im i tfocon TomMcGmnc. lo nrixs t lo Becker on

Mo^racdc«w!«r Uici«iiitfMShi <516/1 l/SGmxlwitl itbpt:^xiV»nbas!2..5itd5iih;djwJnai)i»iy 
Bcckerloyx^cfc^Bwkiansi spth anzxrs as scirers. ,-mil rvill allotv liim Inaltcmimltoral cvcmsif

< ^f>W H e's commended
■ for jiiitli&By at (railing w*e»i Ih^rjfWlh Bfc ■■M l imd xnoidilf iWmnJwnglbectitfgTkilli,
MtGnlnc, JBccict’s progress indwks less anger, Jps prceCrapaliitn with oilierpools/ slot jes and 
ongt»»gdfi»l lo jmaintaionjijropriste botimkmes He is cnftniiagrrMo t i c  advantage of uinrc 
ahtcjrtknial j«ossnns axl lo obluu a spiritual ilhedur.

‘ . . .  1FI1

V^O2. F ranM vo Becfeer
O n A ugust 16 , 2000 in  t i e  ab sen ce  of F t .  H arnacek I g av e  F t . '  
P ranM yn B ecker permission to  join a  commercial to u r  to
O berarm nergau," leaving S ep tem ber 15, 2000 an d  r e tu rn in g
approxiinately two weeks la te r .

B3S

905. FjrmtlynBeeJccr
Octbbcr 10,2000 Frahklya wests lvilll y kar lo r&crwssiiiy need to change rrstriefioTM ah:) 
lo inxjnire wbetherbc needs to  meet will) a monitor after Pracbn Tota McGtSiiie JraYcsthe 
aica in Jamtary 20(11. Frank isinfpnnalthat the Archbishop twmtlly follows IKc therapist’s ;

loioeet.witlj jievc
perhaps only every oibcr month.

JH-I

5 6 1 . Fianklyo Bcckcr

7/16201 Barbara Annh OrarJc advised me that someone has broogbt another, charge of 
, • seared misbehavior (from the past) agniott Fnmklvn Hector. Birbara Rmrkr re r.w w »c

iido lbe alfegstiew. IwUlTOJtfbrhcrjepoit.
. ' • ' 'WEK

5 8 1 . Franklyn Bettor • .
July 19, 2001 Barbara-Rcmhc filed Scroal AbuseIntake Bcport of"tfMS09MKHr- who 
reported na 7/13201 with aUegation against Fr. Franklya Bector dating back 1 19S0 or 
19*1.

KS
580. Frauklyn Becker

7/192011 spufc; with Batbara Rcialtc a tout tbs sctnalabnsc vicfint vvhb came forward 
agaitef FranfclVtt Becker, ft is au old ipeidbii. I was couccmstl that v c  might have to 
dory Fnanklyn thefaculties lo do helpout. lip helps llitss Sloniioc! prit Bath and 1 
agreed that we ccmld wait mrtd nctl week Tvlicn Bishop Sklba jetnms to fcenss whether 
or not any action rtcetfe to be taken.

WEK
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O n April 8, 2002 in a  conversation  w ith Deacon David Zimprich who 
s ta ffs  th e  Archdiocesari m onito ring  program  I concluded that PrauWyn 
sh o u ld  b e  directed n o t  to accep t any m ore regular weekend help o u ts , ' 
even though  h is m onitoring program  is in p lace both a t  St. Jerom e 
P a rish  in  'Oconomowoc a n d  St_ M ary Parish in  Mayville, pending fu rther 
developm ents with th e  C om m ission f

RJS
109. Frarxklyn Becker

O n A pril 9, 2 0 0 2 1 m e t briefly w ith F r. Horn acck to  review my 
conversation  with D avid Z im prich  regarding F ranklya Becker, since 1 h a d  
recom m ended th a t h e  cease  from  all public w eekend m inistry  pending 
fu r th e r  conversation w ith  ind iv iduals w ho h a d  contacted Dr. Reinke, we 
concurred- th a t a  forma! p recep t shou ld  be draw n u p  and  sent to him , 
lim iting  h is  m inistry  pend ing  fu r th e r  investigation and the report from 
th e  special Commission.

R JS

293. Franklya Becker
April 10,2002 Ftanklyn will be told by Dave Zimprich today that be is to retrain fiotn all 
public ministry inchnfing helpout service on weekends. A written precept will follow. 
'Jtihifr afternoon Dave Zimprich submitted written report on Iris meeting with Becker.

. Beckfa rctnriial Ks sigiicd conscrit fomt after crossing out two sentences. Vicar speaks 
with Becker by phone this evening responding to questions about the form, the precept 
and financial concerns. JFB.

388. Frankly)) Becker
May lOj ZOftZ^mriklyn.Beckra-is called by Vicar for jncelixigfi> tlriivrf prewpt fo trim.
1 fc inquires about reason for this action at this time and is told an alleged victim t-ainc 
forward retrorlly. When he asked for lire nnme hc ackiiowlcdgC-iikiHHvijig tlx; prison.

»■■<*!?» toiifpoaddiljpfril pompensftjon Willibc tpyw, to make rip for lost-stipdnli: and 
stoic fees, Beisalso toldlrefenot Anniversary
Musa as lie requested al-Sfc. lohn, Rubicon.

1FH
402. Franklyn Becker

M ay 14 2002 Frankly, Becker is seen by Vicar and given precept fie continues to meet 
weekly for therapy with Dr. ■ B H H B i w h i c h  he finds helpful.

v JFH
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493. Frroklyn Becker •
June 3 ,20Q2 FranMyn Becker writes Vicar re concern that Iris financial support might be 
reduced which would make it difficult' for lam to pay his bills. On 6/10 Vicar phones 
Becker to report that his retreat fee, continuing education fee and retirement supplement 
Would be efiminated this year. He rcnlsan apartment for $615 monthly. Vicar suggests 
an article in the Catholic Herald may be used lo share his story as one of the six priests 
whose files were reviewed. Becker would see Ore contents of the article before it war! to 
jjress. ;T

JFH
546. Franklyn Becker

. June, !9'„20i>2 Fianklyn is scar by Dave Zimprich fir monthly monitoring meeting.
Becker foscobtaclrdaCbicagoattomey to learn whether l>c should be icceivmg 
additional financial support from the Archdiocese, lie revealed that he continues to 
periodically be i» contact with » woman fr om WbilciishBny who made a complaint 
against iSsn. ZiiTipricli pointed out this makes no sense; Bceker’s ctplanation made Icsn 
sense. • JFH

660. franklin Becker
July 18,20021 phoned Franklin Bcckcr to inform him o f  the ’02-’03 approved 
compensation in Iris .case. He was told that his imiuma) salary war. increased, his housing 
amount was not changed'from last year and that the retirement supplement was- 
eliminated. He already knew that tire Continuing Ed Fee and the Retreat Fee would be 
.cfirriiirattiitt 3j£%$tJfi|jcc!nK$r )|tMtfig.tto:kpQcr&al>ie to earn stipcrtds becausc of the- 

• Precept, which lie mentioned isl>cydr>dibc3 roomlrs (I told him dial Barbara Anne 
Citcaefc is updating lbs f'rccqrt.). He askr.d how these decisions could be "arbitrarily" 
made. J recdJriiricrrdcd that he put his concerns in writing so that tire Vicar wouldrccevvc 
it. as soon as tire Ire returned to the Office after his convalescence. It sounded like 

_ Kanklyn'wais reluctant to do so. He also Vcrba)i?.ctl a feeling of "injustice" .that some 
wercable to conh'jnicm' rnrriistry. KS

66J. FranMyn Beckcr
Jnly IS, 2002 Franklyn Becker Is thcsubjcct of a  monitoring status report submitted by 
Dave Zimprich following their July 17* meeting in Ocorjoxoowoc. Becker wonders when 
he might be able to return to ministry, realizing his 3-n»ntI> Precept needs to be renewed. 
He will be on a 10 day vacation to Canada starting next week. His brother from Mtmcic, 
Indiana, will slay in his apartment during that time to care for their mother.

JFH

669. Franklya Becker
' salary prmkhge Jorpew fiscalyear. Me

cwrrplams altoutnotrcccrvmg ‘'profMMi(>B3 l  reimburscint!if’ for die past ten years and 
now having ”arbitrMrly” Icst liisrcrireTOcot sUCTlcuicrit. JFH
Fraitldva B cckcr 
On 20 , 2002  a t  tire v c tp c s t of B arbara  A on  C usack  1 signed a

Fraiiklyn B ecker to b e  in
jdacn, pcm lm g revbeafion.

RJS •
^"566. FranJrivn B ecker . -

On A ugust 1 2 ,2 0 0 2  in  the confratf of a rn e c ttn g  of the College of 
‘ CcrosxittorSrit -was xiaapmdndu^y recom m ended Uyat soinc sta tem en t be 

pabfisbcd  rcgrurdirig xcTOOval o f  F r. Frayilclyn B ecker h prn rnm istry  dwe to 
allegations.

768. Franklyn Becker R JS
Ttogust 17, 2002 Frimklyi) Bcckcr is phoned byVicar and Ibid lib case wifi be triade

'* may also ajrpcar-iiii the JoutimI Sentinel with 
lBcD2ftnncsof2 or3  afMJttona! pppsiiivfo >n?l It^vc aciivcm tm s^ in August A brief 
sawplej^jngriiph pfthenqhee is rcpd to Becker. M rcspom:c to Ws quay he is told he 
will rnost likely not be allowed 16 do rUry public mhiistiy cVer again.

JFH
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Franklyn Bcckcr '
7/26/01 Barbara R anke asked for a clarificationcmicarmD|» F raddvn Becker. She w as 
concerned llxat I  jrdght use him to  be TA  at NcodnVRnbkonWoodland i f  Russ Stommcl 
w ere  to gD away Tor fecatrnatC 1 .clarified with her tied 1 had d o  intajtion to do th a t  M y 
concern w as that i f  Russ did leave, 1 needed to deal with Franklyn Bcckcr since he is a 
regu lar help out at those parishes. •

WEK

Franklyn Bcckcr
Scplcmbejr J7 , 2001 Vicar niccts wiilt F r M l y n B ^ c r  to  tevitwt sortie of h is goals and lo  
challenge; SoW cpfhis recent Ixthavibrs (ct g. preoccupied convcisaiioiis about O’Brien, 
a n d  ■ ■  ovtmngfct a t Park East B o ld , attending movies -with homosexual 1beme a t 
P o w n cr) w hich could be interpreted a s  flirting with occasions o f  temptation. Bcckcr 
denies any.intent a t misbehavior. V icar challenges say  effective results of cmttrnocd
weekly sessions with Dr. aid hrvites Becker to discuss this with her.

JFH -

FrSmklyn Becker
January 7 .7.UJZ Frankly^ sends notice tp the Vicar jctprcxttog thnt'hc be abje.to retain his 
hdjb-out posiiipn at tHb'Frj-Panshcs ofliubjpon,Be<s&d aftd Wpdtltod with a hew jiastor 
arriving in Jnnc 2t)0Z He also Wishes to consider redden cy at St. John Red ory. •

-  JF H

Franklyn Becker
February 18,20«2 Franklyn fc )hb iaibjeat-of B*o-»>oHaUy Jnijiaid -wJifich Dave
Znnprjchsnbmrttcdlp thc Virar/oilowingltis;2/i3 tncUius with Franklyn There is 
noibuig sigttifieaut to report. ' •

JFH
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1016. Franklya Bcclccr
October 29,2002 Franklyn Becker is phoned by Dave Zimprich lo change date of a 
monitoring appointment- Becker reported reading the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel article 
about tljc listening session on 10/26202 during which a sexual abuse was reported taking 
place in Lyons, W! at the time Bcckcr was assigned there. Zimprich did not share any 
info abobt the intent o f another 'victim to file a format complaint against Becker for abuse. 
inCA. - BFH

: : 120. Franklyn Becker
: ; February 4 ,2003'Franklyn Beckcrmects with Yicar who further explains content of the

yjl : Archbishop’s 2/3/03 letter. Becker admits to some but not all of the detailed abusive
' ii| [ behavior outlined by a viclim-survivcrrnow residing in Callfor/ua. Bcckcr is taken aback

4:: : by ittcomtBcodation that he move to Cousins Center for purpose of more realistic
monitoring. He cites need lo find new nursing facility for 98year old mother in 
Milwaukee arid lease cm apartment till November p f ’03 as reasons far hoping a different 

' monitoring strategy could be employed ih Mayville. JFH

:j i,<M 282. Franklyn Becker
April 24,2003 Bave Zimprich phones Yicar to report on his monitoring meeting with ■ 
Franklyn Bcckcr on 4/23. He is depressed over Iris mother’s failing health and hopes be 

•i ...! V " docs not need to change residence before she dies. He is concerned about smaller amount
j o f financial support fiom diocese 7/1/03 aod lias asked for assistance with prescriptions
i' . from SL Michael’s Friesf Fund. JFH
j . • 316. Franklya Becker '
j; I May 5,2003 Franklyn Bcckcr is called by Vicar lo inquire about his mother’s health
; ■ . . , status- Vicar assures Franklyn that he vvill not need to change residence at this time but
■ ; J • ' ' that Jrixparticipatioii in a group for priest sex offenders is urged. He is wffliag to do so,
j He reports h e m s  phoned by Michael Biggins, former priest and canon lawyer from San
’ /  • r  Diego who is organizing priest perpetrators. Becker found lrim obnoxious and did not

. j  ■ cooperate. ‘ jjrjj

,1  .

332. Franklyn Bcckcr
May 9,2003 Franklyn Becker is arrested today according to an email from!
Xhe California Attorney General has deta ils . Barbara Anne Cusack informs the bishops 

. and Matt Flynn. Homacek informs Dave Zimprich and Dean Charlie Wester.
•; . . .  jeh

i , ' 342. Franklyn Bccker
i i ’ May 13,2003 Franklyn Becker is released fiom Dodge Correctional Facility according to

'I • .  Attorney Pat Madden who negotiated bail down lo 510,000. Madden will now file a writ
•j v 1 '  o f  Habeas Corpus;- Becker allegedly contends he was not in San Kejgo during time of

J j  ■ alleged misconduct there. Hcmiacck obtains info fiom Cusack showing Becker.lo have -
- ' been there from June o f ’5/7 until sometime between January and May of ’99. Homacek

phones Bcefcor at home and he confirms he was at S t  Bridget Parish in San Diego for 
those ZytartE. His next hearing is June 10* in Juneau. JFH

■ ' i * ' 362. Franklyn Bcckcr
' . May 1 9 , 2003 Frardclyn Bcckcr notifies Vicar Ik  was able lo break tlw lease ou'his

• ' aparbcocnt and asks i f  it ts permitted to move in with Charlie Wester at his rectory. Vicar
gives permission as long as Becker’s attorney also approves. JFH

400. Franklyin Becker
May 30,2003 Franklya Bcckcr vacated bis apartment in hopes of living with Charlie 
Wester at bis rectory for a  short throe (til June 1 0 * hearing). Parishioners objected so 

• > inqimy was made about using empty rectory at Rubicon. AJ Van Beck also found ■
negative reaction fiom people. So afttr2 nights at IheMayvillcJnnj Becker is expected 
to move intoMayvillcHeights senior apartments m Mayvilleby 6/2/03. JEH- 

488. Franklyn Becker
June 30,2003 Franklyn Becker writes Vicar to request Mass' stipends Iron) Chancery to 

.augment Iris reduced income.. JFH
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DATE: July 19, J996
TO: Archbishop Kemberl WeakJand

Bishop Richard Sklba 
Reverend Carrol Strath

FROM: LicPiasecki, PsyD.

BE: REVERJEN3D FJRANKDYN BECKER .

PRIVILEGED AND CONBIBENTIAL

On Jniy 17,1996,1 had an extended conversation with Dr. the
psychologist who is treating Father Becker. She had requested that I  call her 
regarding Falher Becker and the allegations against Mm. We have a written 

' release from Father Becker to share (bis information.

During I he course o f that conversation, Dr. B B B H articuJated the following 
concerns:

1, Father Becker is fixated on the most recent nlM^tioii; that i s, the
calls to roe foatri lhe indtvSdohi tha tj
that mdrvidjih} foarkmprisal&om Father BeeJcer .against his, elderly 
parents who still Jive in the Milwaukee area. I, again, refiisetJ to 
(iisdose tlpat iniJiviciiial’j  jiairie or otlier idaiiifyiog htlbiTnalidn-, anil

Father Becker has repotted so\ 
many sexual incidents that, there is pScnty.ofrratcrihl to work on in : 
therapy.: Father BceJeer bah given his NYttttca ppohissibn to share 
the log items; on prior ironcniis irbmlife pasthvitlt D r l 
and J have scot than to her at her request.

X , Father B roker, now (again), identifies himself ;ssa pedophile and 
asktnl sign a  statcntcnftd that crteclSb Ointhe
could collect bit a private disability policy which beholds. She 
relbsed to do so although she agrees essentially (hat he is one,

3. • DjJ. J j j ( § e a r s  font Fathcy Becker may hceaptibledB if  not;
Utlrcady engaging in, pliyjjcaliibuse of Ms elderlymptl§ar; l i e  fens 

:■ reported to heir one htcidcijl. o f hitting his rBother with a slipper, 
recently. D r h ^ j l l ^ V tc O a m M b ^ d  to  fe t to B ttJ c e r  that he
work af foe parish oBice. in order, to get awiy ftom his mot,lies. I
told berthat fyas riot jrcrpusahlc arid out o f thr. question.

AM1JL00757
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Franklin Becker 
July IS, 1996 
Page 2

"'I ; ' 4. F3tfter,Bedccris:J«coj^ic4F^Hspme3d6i^snilk>ysVhb'1ive
' ! nextdoor, anti slia WQiiiiers if tBerc Iujsii“( beeirs.ornfi .kirid of prior

■ ' ' advana^SvKdvhave cwiijitiUted to Ihe prcswit aiyyessioit aganist
Jiiin by these boys.

,1 . 5. She beiifcvfcs Father Becker may be in possession o f  child
i •. :/■ ■- pornography in his home.

I i . 6 . Dr. m ^ ^ fy e p o r tc d  that Father Becker is in a lot o f  fear over
| j - going lo prison because o f Hs “past" behavior. I  questioned
i " whether there may be some involvement, ofwhichwe are unaware,

.• which is still under the c rim in a l statute. She said she would not be 
. surprised, but knows of no specifics o f that at this time.

1 ; ;  ’  "  ...

j i • 7. Father Becker remains in much denial. He does discuss other
: j • ; priests and their sexual orientation/behavior with her and has
!. brought her letters and material which were sent to the Milwaukee
* '  - Sentinel by Wm, years ago.

K. There is no question in D d H H H H m in d  that Father Becker
remains a risk to act out He continues to go on cruises which he 
describes as cruises for elderly people. She questions whether they 

i ’ . bring their grandchildren. He hopes to “gah) the respect" o f the
Archbishop and the Archdiocese, again, but still is very poor at 
taking responsibility for any o f  his past behaviors. At the minimum, 
he hopes lo  “get to retirement.'' He verbalizes (hat he is a good 

. priest who worked hard contrary io  other's reports o f  hitn.

| points out that given his mother's age (9 CH-), father Becker is likely
:s.

My question: Should we be considering encouraging the focus of therapy to shift 
to counseling him out o f  the priesthood ami voluntary resignation, and asking Dr. 
H H D H t 0  start working; on thal? ’

• •

:i ; 
■■
J • i

E C P ;s2Z
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Restricted Dlocosan Priests duo to Substantiated Reports of Sexual Abuse of a 
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e  Raymond A. Adamsky, Fully Roslrlcted from Prioslly Ministry

•  J sm e s  L, Artmond, Laicized 

9  RonaW J. Bartdle, D eceased

•  Ja m e s  W. Beck, Left Priestly Ministry

•  Franklyn W. Becker. Laicized

•  Michael C, Bonham, Fully Restricted from Priestly Ministry

•  Fiodeiick J, Dlslrioky, D eceased 

a  Daniel A, Budzynckl, Laicized

•  P e te r  A. Burns, Laicized

•  J>, Joseph  CoNovo, Excommunicated

•  Andrew P. Doyle. Laicized

•  William J. etilnger. D eceased

•  G eorge A. Elzol, D eceased

•  Wiliam J. Farrell, D eceased

•  Jam es  M. Flynt, Laicized

« Ja m e s  M. Gooln. Fully Restricted from Priasily Ministry

•  Edm und H. Harm, D eceased

•  Oavlcf H ansaf, Laicized

e  Harold A. Herbst, Q ooeoaed

•  G eorge S. Mopf, D eceased

•  Jan ie s  N. Jabtonowskl, Fully Restricted fiom Priestly Minlsliy

•  Marvin T. Knighton, Fully ReslrkJod from Priestly Ministry

•  John T, Knotek, D eceased

•  Michael J, Krejci. Fully Restricted Vom Priestly Ministry

http://www.arclunii.org/aboul us/ShowNews.asp?ID=;;2543 6/3/2008
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•  Eugene Y. Kreuzar, D eceased 

ft Oswnfd G. Knjslng, D eceased

•  Jo/om o E. iB/tacr, Fully Restricted from Priestly Ministry 

ft Eftfred 6 , Lesniewsfil, D eceased

•  Daniel J . Maaile, Fully Restricted from Priestly Ministry 

ft Lawrence C. Murphy, D eceased

ft Michael Tv NeuUerger, Dismissed from clerical state (cose in appeal)

•  Richard W. Nichols, Docoaoed

•  George A. Nuediiny, D eceased

•  John  A. 0*0rien« Fully Restricted from Priestly Mfntslry

•  Donald A. Peters, Latched

ft R o g er W. Schneider, Left Priestly Ministry 

ft C larence J . Schouten, D eceased

•  Vincent A* SHvestrt. D eceased

•  Thom as A. Trepanler, Fully Re«lricied from Priestly Ministry

•  Jerom e A. W agner, Laicized

•  Jo h n  C. W agner, Fully Restricted from Priestly Ministry 

ft C harles W, Walter, Fully Restricted from Priestly Ministry

•  Siegfried F . Wfclara, D eceased

For information on R eporting  Inciden ts o f S e x u a l A buse , visit JhiaJcK o r csH the Sexunl Abuse 
P revention and  R a sp o rm  Services Orifice ot (414) 769-343G.

F o r a  list of P ro g ram s Umt P ro v id e  F ree  S e rv ic e s  to  S ex u al A b u se  V ictim s/Survivors, please  visit 
this fink.

updatedNoY&mttor 26f 5007
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CONGREGATED  
PRO  D O C T R IN A  EEDEI

0D120 ciai del Vetiamo, 24 March 1997
Fakrao del S. UffbJo

Prot. n. 111/96 e  112/96-03971
(In  te sp o n sa m e  fia t m en tso  b u iu s tu im c r i) 

Your Excellency,

In your letter o f the 11 December 1966, you requested direction regarding the 
procedure to be followed in the cases o f  Rev v. Lawrence C. MURPHY and Michael 
T. NEUBERGER, priests af your Archdiocese accused of the crime o f solicitation 
during confession (cf. c. 1387).

In setting forth the matters in detail wich you have reported, the Congregation 
would ask Your Excellency to instruct the respective processes in accord with the 
attached "Instructio de modo procedendi in a m is  sollidtationis" with particular 
attention to numbers 5 and 55. While the norms o f this document remain in force, they 
must obviously be read them in light o f the new canonical legislation especially with . 
respect to the citation o f canons.

With every good wish, I remain,

Yours devotedly in the Lord,

(enclosure)

His Excellency
Most Rev. Rembert G. W EAKLAND, O .S .B . 
Archbishop o f Milwaukee, USA Ex. 67
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RISERVATO

7  %

Riassunto dell'incontro dei Superiori CDF con 
gli Ecc.mi Presuli interessati al caso del Rev. Lawrence C. MURPHY, 

sacerdote accusato di soilecitazione in Confessionc (Prot.N. 111/96)

L’incontro si 6  svolto sabato 30 maggio 1998 nella sede della CDF. Per la CDF erano 
presenti: S.E. Mons. Tarcisio Bertone, Segretario, il quale ha presieduto la riunione, il R.P. 
Gianfranco Girotti, Sotto-Segretario, Don Antonio Manna dell'Ufficio Disciplinare, Don Michael 
Jackets (traduttore) e P. Antonio Ramos. Erano presenti gli Ecc.mi Presuli che avevano richiesto 
1'incontro: S.E. Mons. Rembert Weakland, Arcivescovo di Milwaukee (USA), il suo Ausiliare, 
S.E. Mons. Richard Sklba e S.E, Mons. Raphael Fliss, Vescovo di Superior (USA).

1. S .E . Mons. Weakland ha esposto brevemente i precedent! del caso, facendo rilevare 
quanto segue: 1) risultano molte le vittime di abusi da parte del Rev. Murphy, tutte non-udenti;
2) nel 1974 vi fit un intervento nei confronti del Rev. Murphy, ma niente venne registrato negli 
archivi dell'arcidiocesi (sembrd trattarsi di un processo civile, eonclusosi senza che fosse imposta 
pena alcunaall'accusato e 1'intervento consisted© nell'inviare detto sacerdote in un'altra diocesi,
1.e. Superior); 3) la comunitk dei non-udenti al presente mantiene una grande indignazione a 
motivo di questo caso e rifiuta ogni soluzione pastorale; 4) a causa del lungo periodo di tempo 
trascorso da quando awennero i fatti, non b pih possibile awiare neilo stato di Wisconsin un 
processo civile; 5) il Rev, Murphy non ha nessun senso di rimorso e  sembra non rendcrsi 
conto della gravity di quel che ha fatto. Inoltre, 6 ) c'b il pericolo di grande scandalo qualora 
il caso venisse pubblicizzato dalla stampa. Secondo ie testimonianze raccolte, i misfatti del 
Murphy avrebbero origins nella Confession©.

2. S.E . il Segretario CDF - nel sottolineare sia il lungo periodo di tempo ormai trascorso 
(pih di 35 annil) da quando ebbero luogo i fatti, che costituisce il vero problema anche canonico, 
e il fatto che non risultano notizie di altri deiitti perpetrati o di scandaii suscitati dal Murphy 
durante questi anni a Superior - sostiene che non vi sono elementi sufficient! per istruire un 
processo canonico. Tuttavia - rileva - 6  inaccettabile che egli possa recarsi a celebrare 
1'Eucaristia nella eomunity dei non-udenti a Milwaukee; occorrerh percib impedirglielo, facendo 
ricorso anche ad alcuni rimed! penali. Per motivi cautelari, gli si pud intimare di celebrare 
1'Eucaristia soltanto nelia diocesi di Superior, tanto pih che vi b l ’accordo sia de! suo Ordinario,
i.e. 1'Arcivescovo di Milwaukee, che dell'Ordinario del luogo dove egli risiede. Tale 
prowedimento perd dovrit essergli comunicato per scritto.

3. In merito all'eventuality di un processo canonico per i delitto di sollecitazione in 
Confessione, S.E. il Segretario attira l'attenzione su alcuni probiemi che esso presenta: 1°) 
innanzitutto la difficoltk di provare un tale delitto, la cui inteipretazione dovtt essere fatta "in 
stricto sensu"; 2 °) la difficolth che hanno i sordomuti a fornire prove e testimonianze senza 
aggravare j fatti, tenuto conto sia dei limiti inerenti alia ioro menomazione che della distanza dei 
fatti nel tempo. Comunque - sottolinea - occorrerit far riflettere seriamente il Murphy sulla 
•gravM del male da lui operato e sul fatto che dovrit dare prove di rawedimento. 3) Accenna 
infine ail’ampio diritto di difesa che esiste negli USA e alle difficolti che sarebbero poste dagli 
awocati in questo senso.

Ex. 74
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4. S.E. Mons. Weakland s'impegna a cercare di ottenere dal Rev. Murphy - da lui 
paragonato a un bambino "difficile” - una dichiarazione di pentimento; tutti e tre gli psicologi 
che lohanno esaminato, lo dtengono un pedofilo "tipico", il quale pertanto "si crede vittima". 
Al riguardo il Sotto-Segretario, P. Gianfranco Girotti, ribadisce che detto sacerdote dovri dare 
segni chiari di pentimento, *altrimenti s i dovrd, ricorrere ad un processo", S.E. il Segretario 
propone di imporgli un periodo di ritiro spirituale insieme ad un salutare ammonimento per poter 
comprendete se realmente egli sia pentito o meno, altrimenti si esporrebbe ai rischio che gli 
vengano imposte misure piflt rigorose, non esclm a la dimissione dallo stato clericale. Consiglia 
poi di affldarlo a un sacerdote come suo direttore spirituale, con incontri periodici di uno o due 
mesi.

5. S. E. il Segretario infine riassume i due punti centrali della iinea da seguire nei 
conffonti del sacerdote in parola: 1 °) la restrizione territoriale della celebrazione eucaristica 
e 2 °) l'ammonimento per indurlo a  mostrarsi pentito.

Prima della conclusione dell’incontro, S.E . Mons. Weakland tiene a riaffermare che 
sarh difficile for comprendere alia comuni $  dei sordomuti la lieve entith di questi prowedimenti.

30 maggio 1998
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Resume of the meeting of the Superiors of CDF with 
the prlates interested to the case of the Rev. Lawrence 
C. MORPHY, a priest accused of solicitation in 
Confession (Prot.N. 111/96)
The meeting occurred Saturday May 30 the 1998 in the 
center of the CDF. For the CDF they were present: S.F. 
Mons. Tarcisio Bertone, Secretary, which has presided 
at the meeting, the R.P. Gianfranco Girotti, Under 
Secretary, Don Anthony Manna of the Disciplinary 
office, Don Michael Jackels (translator) and P. Anthony Ramos. They were introduced to those who 
requested the meeting: S.F. Mons, Rembert Weakland, Archbishop of Milwaukee (USA), his Assistant, S.E,
Mons. Richard Sklba andS.F. Mons. Raphael Fliss, Bishop 
•of Superior (USA).
1. S.E. Mons. Weakiand has briefly described the 
issued, making notice of the following: 1) there are a
lot of the victims of abuse by the Rev. Murphy, all not
identified; 2) in 1974 there was an intervention 
towards the Rev. Murphy, but nothing was recorded in 
the files of archdiocese (this occurred after the 
threat of a civil trial, concluding with the imposition 
of the punishment for the accused and which 
resulted in the priest being sent to another diocese,
1.e. Superior) ,- 3) the community of the deaf at present 
maintains a great indignation for this case and it 
refuses every pastoral solution; 4) because of the long 
period of time spent from the facts of the case, it is 
no longer possible to start a civil trial in the state of Wisconsin; 5) the Rev. Murphy doesn't have any 
sense of remorse and it seems not to realize
gravitates it of that that you/he/she has done.
Besides, 6) there and the danger of big scandal if the 
case was publicized by the press. According to the 
picked testimonies, the misdeeds of the Murphy would have origin in the Confession.
2. The Secretary CDF underlined the long period of  
time by now departed (more than 35 years!) from when 
they took place, that it also constitutes a true 
canonical problem, and the fact that no other 
accusations news of crimes or scandals have arisen from 
during the years to he has been in Superior and that 
there are not enough elements to instruct a canonical 
trial. Yet it notices and unacceptable that he can 
celebrate the Eucharist in the community of the deaf 
community of Milwaukee,- the diocese will need therefore 
to prevent him from celebrating Eucharist, and may also 
recourse to some penal remedies. Fr. Murphy can be 
summoned him to celebrate the Eucharist only in the 
diocese of Superior only with permission of his
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Ordinary i.e. the archbishop of Milwaukee and that of 
the ordinary one of the place where he resides. Such 
permission however must be communicated to him in 
writing.
3. Regarding the eventuality of a canonical 
trial for the crime of solicitation in Confession, 
S.F. the Secretary attracts the attention on some 
problems that it introduces: 1 {) The innate difficulty 
trying such a crime, whose interpretation must be done 
strict secrecy; 2 The difficulty that they have the 
furnish proofs and testimonies without increasing the 
scandal, taking into account some inherent limits of 
the impairment caused bythe distance of the facts in 
the time. However the case underlines the need to 
reflect seriously on the grave evil perpertrated by him 
and on the fact that there needs to be proof of the 
evil.
3) it should be mentioned to the generous law of 

defense that exists in USA and the difficulties that 
would arise from the execution of this case.
4. S.F. Mons. Weakland should try to have the Rev. 
Murphy declared impeded from ministry; Three 
psychologists would have to examine him, decide if he
is a typical pedofile, which therefore. To the The
Secretary, Gianfranco Girotti, stated that the priest 
must give clear signs of repentance, otherwise he must 
be applied to a trial.. It is recommended that Fr. 
Murphy be entrusted it to a priest who like his 
spiritual director then would have periodic meetings with him every one or two months.
5. 5. F. finally the Secretary restates the two
central points to be followed towards the priest in 
question: 1 () the territorial restriction of the 
celebration eucharist and 2 () the needed remorse and reform of the priest.
Before the conclusion of the meeting, S.F. Mons. 
Weakland reaffirmed the difficulty he will have 
explaining this to the community of the deaf.
May 30 th 1998
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A R C m Q G E S E lllO F  M llM uK E E
O ffice O f The A rchbishop 

Decem ber 2 ,1 9 9 8 € ■ U

D e a r f l t n d H I

Your letter sen t to  the Apostolic Pro-Nuncio w as referred back to  m e. First o f all, my 
d eep est sym pathies on th e  d eath  o f your brother, Father Larry. I realize th ese  have not been  
e a sy  days for you.

Opening up the ca se  o f  th e  accusations against Father Larry becam e necessary b ecau se  
the accusations Involved a b u se  o f  the confessional. Concerning that material there are no tfme 
restrictions. B ecau se o f  th e  nature o f  th ese  accusations I had to  deal with to e  Congregation for 
to e  Doctrine o f  the Faith in Rom e. W e tried our very b est  to  act responsibly and followed all the  
norms of Church Law carefully. I can only assure you that th e  evidence presented to  our own  
Ecclesiastical Tribunal w as such that it could not b e  ignored.

Through all this procedure to e  anger of a significant group in the d eaf comm unity w as 
indeed great. I believe it is a miracle that w e w ere able to  k eep  it from exploding in the  
new spapers with th e  ruination o f  Father Larry’s reputation.

Last May when I w as in R om e for m y a d  Hmina visit, I w as asked to attend  a m eeting at 
th e  Congregation for th e  Doctrine o f th e  Faith to  d iscuss th is sad  ca se  in the light o f  the convinc­
ing evidence. Present w ere Bishop Fliss o f  Superior, Bishop Sklba, and m yself. T he Congregation  
w as represented by Archbishop Bertone, Secretary of th e  Congregation, Monsignor Girotti, Under­
secretary, several canonists, a  notary, and consultants. At th at m eeting th e  officials reflected  
with us on th e  n eed  to  avoid scandal and also about our p lans for th e  eventual possibility of 
Having to face  the circum stances o f  Father Larry's death, g iven  h is precarious health. Everything 
w as planned to  avoid an article in th e  press that would give ven t to  the anger of the d ea f com ­
munity, a larger portion being inform ed o f th e  serious allegations than you m ight b e aw are of.

It w as my belief that you had b een  well aware o f  this concern on my part but had not 
agreed on  th e  seriousness of th e  situation and, thus, w ere not In total agreem ent with th e  
restrictions I placed on th e  funeral arrangem ents. I feel absolutely certain in m y own mind that if 
w e had permitted to e  c a se  to run Its full length, Father Larry would have been  stripped o f his

3501 South Lake LVivc, P.O. Box 07912 
M ilw aukee. \VI 5 i;0 '-0 9 l2 -H 1 4 )7 M -3 4 9 7 Ex. 80
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; ; ______________________________

A R C H D IQ C E SE lB O F MILWAUKEE
O fficeO f T he A rchbishop

D ecem ber 2 ,1 9 9 8

Attorney at la w  -2

priesthood and buried a s  a  lay m an. W e took this chance in the h op es o f  keeping the issue  
private. T he a ttem pt w a s su ccessfu l. Although you may have found Bishop Skiba's words and  
actions unacceptable, th ey  w ere sufficient to  calm th e  w aters and avoid public scandal.

Our pastoral concern now  is to  heal the wounds in th e  d ea f comm unity, overcom e th e  
hatred and anger, and then  m o v e  on. I hope you will join in helping us on that pastoral concern.

Again my sym pathies and blessings.

Sincerely yours in th e  Lord,

G  . 0 ^ — ^

Most Reverend Rembert G. W eakland, O.S.B. 
Archbishop of Milwaukee

CC: M. Rev. A gostlno Cacciaviilan
Apostolic Pro-Nuncio

3501 South Lake Drive. P.O. Box 070I3 
M ilw aukee. W l 5 3207*0912 ■(4H)76‘3-3497
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556.

F a th e r  Law rence Mur pity . '
Bishop F l is s  w i l l  w rite  me a l e t t e r  pertaining- to Father Murphy's d esire  to 
return  to the Archdiocese o f Milwaukee and work as a fr e e - la n c e  p r ie s t  in  
th e  area o f  the Adult M in istry  to the Deaf. I to ld  him th at Both Archbishop 
•Weakland and I  did not f e e l  that th is  could happen, but that I would take 
up the n a tter  d ir e c t ly  w ith  Murphy a fter  I  received h is  l e t t e r .

7 /8 /8 0

Father Lawrence Murphy L~
Received a le t t e r  from Bishop F l is s  asking that 1 pursue the question of the 
p o s s ib i l i t y  o f Father Murphy’s returning to  the Archdiocese o f  Milwaukee 
Bishop F l is s  knows that Archbishop Weakland and I f e e l  th at th is  would not 
be ad v isab le . I w i l l  now pursue the matter personally w ith  Father Murphy.

7/15/80

37. Murphy, Lawrence
Father Don Zirkel c a lle d  to  say that he heard Murphy was in town 
recently  at a party and made the statement that he was returning to 
the School for the Deaf and the s is t e r  in charge o f adm inistration  
was leaving.' This had greatly  upset Zirkel and other people. He 
ju s t  wanted to know what the story was. I  told him that Murphy would 
not be returning to  the School for the Deaf i f  indeed he did come back 
to the d iocese. I  to ld  him I had not heard from Murphy in  a while and 
f e l t  sure that the rumor was completely unfounded.

1/12/81

102- Murphy, Lawrence
On Monday, March 3 , 1986 I received a phone c a l l  from

(through the a ssistan ce  of 
ts wife,), regarding the negative response o f many in the deaf com­

munity toward a p o s s ib le  award for Larry. I  ind icated  that I did 
not believe such would be wise and was a c tiv e ly  working to d is­
courage further ta lk  o f  such a public c ita t io n . He indicated some 
young deaf people who continue to experience scars as a resu lt of  
whatever happened se v er a l years ago and I suggested that he d is -  ;
cuss th is with e ith e r  Father B i l l  Key or Father Don Zerkel prior  
to arranging a m eeting with myself regarding payment of counseling 
fee s .

RJS '

391. Murphy, Lawrence,
In a conversation w ith  B i l l  Key, I learned that Larry attended the 
recent reunion of the deaf community a t S t. John Center on June 14- 
15, 1986 even though I  wrote him e x p lic it ly  requesting that he not 
do so . My le t t e r  was personally  read to him over the phone by 
S is te r  Rose in  order to  be sure of communication, but he attended 
nonetheless. My conversation  with Archbishop Cousins ind icates  
that he had been in str u c ted  not to partic ipate in any form of 
deaf ministry or to  have any contact with the deaf community.

RJS

601. Murphy, Lawrence
On Wednesday, November 26, 1986 I had an extended telephone conversa- '
tion  with Larry in  which I repeated my request that he not attend the
75th anniversary o f  the Ephiphta Society due to re sis ta n ce  in  the
community. He in s is t e d  th at h is opponents "had th e ir  day in court" —-
without substantia l r e s u lt s ,  that he had never been forbidden by
Archbishop Cousins to  r e la te  to the deaf community, and that he was
tired  o f a l l  these years o f  forces e x ile .  He in s is te d  that he would
come in  s p ite .o f  my req u est. After consu ltation  with Leo Brust and
Fran Beres, I  decided to  attend the Mass a t S t. John's Center but
ab sen t m yself from th e  d in n e r .  Ex. 81



On Friday, November b, 1987 and again on Friday, December 18, 1987 I 
spoke with Archbishop Cousins regarding the circum stances o f  Larry's 
move to the Superior Diocese. The Archbishop was very c le a r  in  
sta tin g  that, he to ld  Larry he could not return to  h is  p o s itio n  of 
pastoral appointment w ithin the hearing impaired community o f  the 
Archdiocese, but that the Archbishop would not p roh ib it occasional 
contact with that community. In lig h t  o f the circum stances, the 
Archbishop recommended that such contact not be too frequent, REDACTED e sp ec ia lly  at that tim e, but did not proh ib it presence for sp ec ia l
celebrations. ■

RJS

907. Murphy, Lawrence
OP Thursday, November 9 , 1989 Bishop F lis s  inquired about lim itations  

which may have been placed upon Larry's m inistry a t the time o f  h is  move to  
the Superior Diocese.

RJS

660. Murphy, Lawrence
Oh Friday, August; 10 > 1990 I spoke w ith Arlene Quant (257-2112), a 

woman who employed deaf workers in  her p rin tin g  shop over the years and who 
Was somewhat involved in  the hearing a lle g a t io n s  aga in st Larry many years 
ago. At the suggestion o f  Ken Oerfus she ca lled  to s ay tha t she was - 
approached by (sp e llin g ? ) , h is  f a t h e r a n d  their
attorney on Wednesday, August 8 , 1990, The party requested her assistance  
in  in it ia t in g  a formal law s u i t  against Father Murphy and the Archdiocese. 
She indicated to  them and to  me that she had no in ten tion  in  cooperating 
with th is  in  any way s in ce  she believed- th a t Father Murphy had made 
adequate amends fo r  any inappropriate a c tio n s  on h is  p a r t. She ca lled  to  
a le r t  us to th is  p o te n t ia l , and I immediately ca lled  Joe Dean to  pass that 
same information on to  him.

RJS

130.

REDACTED
137. Murphy;. Lawrence

On Tuesday, December 17, 1991 Attorney Matt Flynn c a lle d

REDACTED a t t o r n e y / c l i e n t

P R I V I L E G E  RTV

0^693. Lawrence Murphy
On November 11, 1992 I spoke with Bishop Fliss asking that continued 
supervision be provided for Larry in hi3 work within the Dioceae of 
Superior. Bishop Flisa stated that he had reported the initial 
allegations to the prior pastor and would now make sure that the 
current, pastor at the parish where Larry resides would be fully 
apprised of the historical circumstances which led to Larry* 3  

movement Northward.
R J S

Murphy, Lawrence
On Friday, December 13, 199L Archbishop Weakland received a letter , 
from John R. Sweeney froai the law firm  o f  M elli, Walker,, Pease and 
Ruhly in Madison concerning J  poten t ia l  l i t ig a t io n  against Lawrence 
alleg in g  abuse o f  M r-44M NN0M &P « former: student a t  S t. John's 
School for the Deaf. A fter d iscu ssio n  with Dick Sklba, J  ca lled  Matt

ATTORNEY/CLIENT
PRIVILEGE -----
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*"699. Lawrence- Murphy
On November 17, 1992 in the context of the NCCB meeting in Washington 
I spoke with Bishop Fliss who assured me that the former pastor was 
aware of the allegations and that the current pastor of the town 
where Larry lives has also been informed of the same issues. Bishop 
Fliss stated that he intended to make sure this was very clear upon 
his return to Superior. RJS

92S. Murphy, Lawrence
On December 7, 1992 X received  a c a l l  from Lawrence Murphy 
(715-385-2174) regarding the d iscon tinuation  o f  h is  b e n e fits  from St. 
Michael’s  P r iest Fund. With agreement from Archbishop Cousins he had 
received $200.00 a month for l iv in g  expenses in  h is  fam ily home.
From t h is  h is  Pension Payment was deducted. SMPF a lso  paid h is  

- insurance. He received  a le t t e r  from Ken Derfus th at as o f January 1 
these b e n e fits  would be term inated. He has no assignment in  the 
Superior D iocese. He helps as h is  health perm its.

He does receive  S oc ia l S ecu rity . His b irthdate i s  11/11/25. I 
to ld  him I would ta lk  to  the Pension Board about b e n e fits  for him.
He i s  w illin g  to  take early  retirem ent for hea lth  reasons (with 5% 
le s s  because he i s  not 68) rather than as permanently d is a b il i ty  
since he i s  almost 68. I  to ld  him the Pension Board meets on 

’ 12/14/92 and I  would g e t  back to  him.
RTV

962. Murphy, Lawrence
On December 16, • 1992 I spoke to  Lawrence Murphy th a t the Pension 
Board had granted h is  request fo r  early  retirem ent for health  
reasons. He i s  67 years o ld . X asked him to  send a le t t e r  from his 
doctor v e r ify in g  h is  medical need for  ea r ly  retirem ent.

RTV

20. Murphy, Lawrence
Lawrence Murphy stopped by to  drop o f f  h is  papers to begin 

' rece iv in g  Pension B en efits  along with a- l e t t e r  from h is  doctor 
and a l e t t e r  for  Archbishop Weakland requesting permission for  
early  retirem ent. He was in  town to  v i s i t  some people. He 
indicated  to  Sr. Kathleen he wanted h is  retirem ent announced in  
the C atholic Herald. I  to ld  Sr. Kathleen la ter- that we need to  

with ArchbishoD Weakland whether he would prefer that

ARCH_MARSHALL 00404



^ S l d i T ^ t o b e r  8, 1993 I again addressed the recent a llegation s  
in  a conversation with Bishop F lis s  who promised to c a l l  both Ft 
iurohv and the pastor o f  S t. Ann's in  Boulder Junction the subsequent 

^ F r m r T F n  d a f l n  order to a le r t  them to these developments and to invoice 
fCCUMlr 1 fcU ^ teJer r e str ic t io n s  might be appropriate penning further

in v estig a tio n .

*/64S. Lawrence Murphy
On October 27, 1993 the P rofessional Mental Health Review Board
reviewed the information cu rren tly  ava ilab le  for 1
reported that I  had authorized the payment o f $520.00 under the 
encouragement o f Dr. P ia seck i, who was subsequently authorized to 
approve an i n i t i a l  four s e s sion s in  order' to develop a therapy plan 
and to u t i l i z e  the serv ices  o f  and an interpreter
{a t $20.00 per hour). The plan when corapLeted would be returned to 
th e  Review Board.

RJS

^ 8 9 . Lawrence Murphy
On November 11, 1993 X learned that Fr. Murphy had been in Waukesha
for a Mass on October 31, 1993 as part o f  a long standing annual 
p rivate celeb ration  with a and her deaf father -
probably prior tp  h is  reception o f  my le t t e r  asking that he contact 
Tom Venne* s o f f ic e .

- •*...................... < BJ’S •

981- Murphy, Lawrence
On November 16, 1993 I c a lle d  Lawrence Murphy to inform him that 

. recen tly  met w ith Liz P iasecki regarding Larry* s
a lleged  inappropriate behavior some 20 years ago, w h ile  he was at 
S t. John’s School fo r  the Deaf. X to ld  him there ware serious  
a lle g a tio n s  and sev era l other people seem to  be d iscu ssing  th is .
He sa id  he thought' i t  was fin ish ed  because o f the leg a l action in 
the 1970's. I to ld  him about c i v i l  law su its and how people are 
coming forth and going' to  lawyers, I to ld  him that i t  was very 
important fo r  him to  meet with us soon. I to ld  him Dr. Liz 
P iaseck i would c a l l  him with further d e ta ils .  Liz did speak with 
him and we w il l  meet ’with him on 11/23/93 and on 11/24/93 with 
Larry, the Archbishop and Matt Flynn.

■ RTV

^01 - Lawrence Murphy
On November 24, 1993 I joined the Archbishop, Fr. Venne, Dr. P iasecki 
and Attorney Matt Flynn in  a meeting with Fr. Lawrence Murphy

REDACTED a t t o r n e y /c l ib n t
PRIVILEGE
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3 .  M u r p h v  ,  L a w r e n c e .
On January 4, 1994, we received c o p ie s .o f  l e t t e r s  from Archbishop 
Weakland (dated 12/29/93}' and Bishop F liss  (dated 12/16/93) to 
Lawrence Murphy "that in- both D iocese he only has fa c u lt ie s  for  
private celebration  o f Eucharist and no other sacraments, refrain  
from a l l  unsupervised contact w ith  minors, avoid p laces of proven 

.tem ptations, and cease a l l  in terp retin g  for deaf /hard o f hearing 
in a public s e t t in g .

RTV
765.' Murphy, Lawrence

On July 7, 1994, I received  a c a l l  from Lawrence Murphy. He sa id  
he had not heard anything sin ce  h is  meeting w ith Df. P iasecki and 
me. I  to ld  him r  a lso  had no fu rth er  inform ation, but would ta lk  
to  Dr. P ia s e c k i . On 7/11/94 I  spoke to Dr. P ia sec k i, who sa id  
she would c a l l  Larry to  Let him know the current s itu a tio n .
Larry a lso  informed me that he had a stroke on March 1, but 
fortunately  there was no permanent damage- He a lso  has a new
Post O ffice  Box. I t  i s  P.O. Box 50. He asked that the
appropriate o f f ic e  be n o tif ie d .

RTV

\ y  , ... .417. Lawrence MurphyIn a meeting with Dr. Elizabeth Piasecki on July 13, 1994 I restated
the limitations of the Archdiocese on a l l  o f Fr. Murphy's ministry
until all issues were thoroughly investigated and resolved.

RJS

612. Murphv, Lawrence
On July 19, 1994, I received  a c a l l  from Larry Murphy. He sa id  ’ 
that Dr. P iaseck i had not c a lle d  him. I spoke to Dr. P iaseck i, 
who sa id  that she would c a l l  him today w ith an update on: h is  
s itu a tio n .

RTV

v ' '467, Lawrence Murphy
On July 27, 1994 I spoke with Larry and authorized him to baptize his 
grand-nephew at St. Anne's Church in Boulder Junction on the weekend 
o £ . July 31, 1994,. with the understanding that only family members 
would be present and no members from the deaf community would be 
invited. We spoke of his own loneliness during this time of 
investigation and he reported the fact that he suffered a slight 
• stroke on March 1, 1994. 1 followed the conversation with a formal
letter of authorization to Fr. Murphy for the baptism (with a copy to 
Fr. James Bartelme .recently appointed pastor of St. Anne's Parish in 
Boulder Junction).

RJS

^512. Lawrence Murphy
On August 12, 1994 Dr. Piasecki reported that members of the deaf
community were coming to St. Ann's Parish in Boulder Junction 
attempting to find Fr. Murphy’s address because of old loyalties and 
because of friendship with his deaf housekeeper. Dr. Piasecki 
indicated that she had spoken with Fr. Murphy on Friday, July 29, 
1994 reaffirming the strict limitations on his ministry and learned 
that information was not being readily shared regarding Fr. Murphy's 
whereabouts through the Pastor of St. Ann's Parish.

R JS

ARCH MARSHALL 00402



- '5 1 0 .  Law rence Murphy
On S eptem b e r  21, 1994 L iz  ? i a a e c k i  in fo rm e d  roe o f  a c o m p la in t  fro m

to  t h e  e f f e c t  t h a t  F t .  M urphy h a d  a p p e a re d  a t  a p i c n i c  
sp o n so re d  by  t h e  N a t io n a l  F e d e r a t io n  o f  S o c i e t i e s  f o r  th e  D eaf i n  M t. 
P r o s p e c t ,  I l l i n o i s .  L iz  p ro m is e d  t o  d e t e r m in e  w h e th e r  o r  n o t  h e  w as REDACTED a c t u a l l y  p r e s e n t  and to  d e t e r m in e  w h e th e r  o r  n o t  a m ore f o r m a l
co m m u n ica tio n  w as r e q u i r e d  from  t h e  A r c h d io c e s e  i n d i c a t i n g  t h a t  L a r r y  
wag n o t  t o  a t t e n d  an y  s o c i a l  g a t h e r i n g s  s p o n s o r e d  by  su c h  g r o u p s ,  
s in c e  t h e  r e s u l t  was t h e  r e f u s a l  o f  m em bers o f  t h e  d e a f  co m m u n ity  t o  
be p r e s e n t .

RJS
f

*70.5. Law rence M urphy
On O c to b e r  2 0 , 1994 I  r e c e i v e d  a l e t t e r  a s k i n g  f o r  m ore c o m p le t e
e x p l a n a t io n  o f  my own co m m u n ic a tio n  f u r t h e r  r e s t r i c t i n g  h i s  s o c i a l  
in v o lv e m e n t w i th  t h e  d e a f  c o m m u n ity .; I  r e s p o n d e d  b r i e f l y  an d  
recom m ended t h a t  F r .  M urphy’ s A t to r n e y s  (M r. T im o th y  Murphy an d  M r. 
P a t r i c k  M urphy) c o n t a c t  M a tt F ly n n  i f  n e e d e d .

RJS

'̂ 742. Lawrence Murphy .. .
On November 2 ,  1994 I m et w i th  D r .  P i a a e c k i  who r e p o r t e d  th e  l a c k  o f  
p e r s o n a l  and  p r o f e s s i o n a l  s u p p o r t  f o r  L a r r y  M urphy ir i th e  Bou l d e r  
J u n c tio n -  a r e a .-  I  c a l l e d  F r .  P h i l i p  f t e s i i n  i n  S u p erio r--  t o  i n q u i r e  
a b o u t t h e r a p i s t s  who m ig h t b e  a v a i l a b l e  i n  t h e  N o r th e rn  W ia c o n s in  
a r e a .  L a t e r  t h a t  sam e day  h e  r e tu r n e d  my c a l l  w i th  th e  s u g g e s t e d
name o f  B H B H H B B H H H B H B  oE Wausau P s y c h o l o g i s t s  (7 1 5 -8 4 8 -1 3 4 6 )  
a s  a p o s s i b l e  r e s o u r c e  f o r  L a r r y .

RJS

141. Murphy, Larry .
On February 21, 1995, we forwarded a le t t e r  to ‘ Larry from one of  
h is students from St. John's. Dr. P iaseck i requested the 
address. I t  was a very b it te r  and angry l e t t e r  making very 
serious accusations.

CCS

* 1 1 0 . L aw rence M urphy
On M arch 6 , 199S i n  a 'm e e tin g  w i th  C a r r o l  S t r a u b  we d i s c u s s e d  th e
f e a s i b i l i t y  o f  s e e k in g  some m ore  p e rm a n e n t d i e a s s o c i a t i o n  o f  L a r r y  
from  p e rm a n e n t p r i e s t l y  m i n i s t r y  i n  .a f a s h io n ,  s i m i l a r  t o  o t h e r  c a s e s  
c u r r e n t l y  u n d e r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .

RJS

224. Murphy, Larry
On May 11, 1995, X conferred with Fr. Phil H eslin  o f  Superior 
Diocese as how to  monitor Fr. Larry Murphy. He ca lle d  Dr. 
Piasecki fo r  further c la r i f ic a t io n .  F in a lly  he arranged that 
Father Irving Meyettwould be able to monitor h is  contacts with 
the deaf community and h is  v i s i t s  to Milwaukee. A fter talking .to 
Fr. Meyett X d id n 't  f e e l  he was in  any p osition  to monitor Larry 
Murphy. He ta lked  fo r  20 minutes about how Larry was being 
cru cified  and how he was never declared g u ilty  by the courts.

CCS

9 1 9 . L aw rence M urphy
On D ecem ber 2 9 ,  1995 I  r e v ie w e d  a  l e t t e r  t o  b e  w r i t t e n  t o  M r.,

dflyPHk* i n  b y  way o f  r e s p o n s e  t o  t h e  c o p y  o f  h i s  D ecea
.  7 r n n i i r * \ / f m  Ir*k« 'p2, 1995 l e t t e r  w i t h  a  co p y  to  t h e  A rc h b io h o p . A t to r n e y  M a tt F ly n nATT0RNEY&UENT n T c n  — — - —

PRIVILEGE R E D A C T t U
RJS
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103. Lawrence Murphv
On February 8, 199G I received an inquiry from Paul Janette who 
stated that Lawrence has disconnected his phone and mail has been  
returned from the Boulder Junction address. Apparently a phone call 
to S t. Ann's Rectory in Boulder Junction revealed that Lawrence 
generally goes to v isit a brother in Texas for the winter and c lo ses  
up his residence for the season.

RJS
385. Lawrence Murphy

i/ On May 30, 1998 I joined Archbishop Weakland and Bishop F liss in
meeting with Archbishop Bertone and s ta ff  regard ing the case. It
became clear that the Congregation was not encouraging us to
proceed with any formal dismissal on the basis o f 24 years of 
apparent good conduct and the precept impeding exercise  of orders  
currently in effect. We were also cautioned about- th e  difficulty of 
the question of the Confessional, both in  terms of the s tr ic t  
canonical definition of the crime as well as the time lapse between  
obtaining the information and acting thereon. Archbishop Bertone 
noted that disobedience of any precept forb idd ing contact' w ith  
community members could form the basis ' for  another canonical
p rocess . -

T> T P

491. Lawrence Murphv
On July 1, 1998 in  the context of a meeting with A ttorney M. Flynn  
and Archdiocesan office heads I learned

npnarrpn a t t o r n e y / c l i e n t
k c u m u  I eu >  p r iv il e g e

2. Lawrence Murphy
On July 22, 1998 I joined Archbishop Weakland in meeting with
T .B rundage, B. A.  Cusack, C.Deehr-K oob, J.M ullooly, Fr. Patrick 
Leagges (o f the Chicago Tribunal) and L .P iasecki in d iscussing the 
current sta tu s of Archdiocesan action against Fr. Lawrence Murphy. 
In d iscu ssion  of various options and in view of the absence of any  
funeral d ir ec tiv e s , it was decided that the precepts would be 
repeated and reinforced, especially with regard to lack of contact 
with members of the deaf community, that his agreement would be 
sought fo r  a private funeral with closed cask et at S t. Ann Parish in 
Boulder Junction upon ■ the occasion of h is death, that a letter of 
apology to the deaf community would be requested  immediately, that 
the A rchdiocese would investigate  the ex ten t o f his personal 
property arid prepare a statement from the Archdiocese to be given  
to the deaf community accompanying his own letter  of apology.

RJS
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103. Lawrence Murphy
On February 8, 1996 I received an inquiry from Paul Janette who 
stated that Lawrence has disconnected his phone and mail has been  
returned from the Boulder Junction address. Apparently a phone call 
to S t. Ann's Rectory in Boulder Junction revealed that Lawrence 
generally goes to v isit a brother in Texas for the winter and closes  
up his residence for the season .

RJS

385. Lawrence Murphy 
y  On May 30,, 1998 I joined Archbishop Wealcland and Bishop F liss in 

m eeting with Archbishop Bertone and s ta ff  regarding the case. It 
became clear that the Congregation was not encouraging us to 
proceed with any formal dismissal on  the basis of 24 years of 
apparent good conduct and th e  precept impeding exercise  o f orders 
currently  in  e ffect. We were also cautioned about the d ifficu lty  of 
the question of the. Confessional, both in terms of the strict  
canonical definition o f the crime as well as the time lapse between  
obtaining the information and acting thereon. Archbishop Bertone 
noted that disobedience o f  any precept forbidding contact* with 
community inembers could form the basis for another canonical 
p r o c e ss .

'491. Lawrence Murphy
On July 1 , 1998 in the context , of a . m eeting with A ttorney M. Flynn 
and Arnhriiocesan office h ea d jy B W B B W B W W

^ 2 2 .  Lawrence Murphy
On Ju ly  22, 1998 I joined Archbishop Weakland in meeting with
T .B rundage, B . A .  C usack, C.Deehr-Koob, J.M ullooly, Fr.Patrick  
Leagges (o f the Chicago Tribunal) and L.Piasecki in d iscu ssin g  the 
current status of Archdiocesan action against Fr. Lawrence Murphy. 
In d iscu ssion  of various options and in  view of the absence of any 
funeral d irectives, it was decided that the precepts would be 
repeated and rein forced , especially  with regard to lack of contact 
with members of the deaf community, that his agreem ent would be 
sought fo r  a private funeral with closed casket at S t. Ann Parish in 
Boulder Junction upon the occasion of his death, that a letter of 
apology , to the deaf community would b e  requested immediately, that 
the A rchdiocese would investigate the extent o f his personal 
property  and prepare a statem ent from the Archdiocese to be given  
to the d eaf community accompanying his own letter of apology.

RJS
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*'610.

V*6 2 0 .

Lawrence. Murphy
On A ugust 21, "1998 the Archdiocese learned of the death of Fr. 
Lawrence Murphy at St. Joseph Hospital in Marshfield while being  
treated for a repeated serious stroke. After consultation with 
Archbishop Weakland, Fr. Ralph G ross, Fr. James Connell, and 
Bishop Fliss (in the absence of Fr. Brundage and -Barbara Ann 
Cusack) it was determined that there would be no publicity  
regarding the death or fu nera l, that private view ing be restricted  to 
family only, that a private Mass would be scheduled for the Chapel 
at Holy Cross Cemetery w ith only family members in  attendance and 
m yself as celebrant as soon as possib le . Fr. James Connell was 
delegated to coordinate the matter for the Archdiocese and Jerry  
Topczewski was contacted to b eg in  working on a brief statement 
should that be necessary . Jean Mullooly was selected  as the 
individual to work with Cindy Deehr in contacting the members of 
th e  deaf community who gave testimony during the inquiry.

On A ugust 31, 1998 I met with Fr- Brundage and Barbara Ann
Cusack in order to make some suggestions to the general plan of 
communication in light of my experience at the funeral.

RJS ■

■Lawrence C. Murphy
T ^ w ^ n !^  m 28\  1998 1 presided  over the private funeral of Father 
Lawience Murphy at the West Chapel of Holy Cross Chanel in 
M . h . a u k e ,  w i t h  only  famlly m. mb(>r8P aad houooL open ■ S i t  
chauffeur) g iven  permission to attend . A member of the familv
X e 'L f c e  t o  e  d S a f  w h i c h  n e c e s s i t a t e d  s o ™

RJS
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O f f i c e  o f  t h e  A r c h b i s h o p

, September 6, 2005

Archbishop Angelo Amato, SDB 
Congregation for the Doctrine o f  the Faith 
Piazza del S. U ff iz io ll  
,00193 Rome, Italy

Your Excellency: ' .

Currently pending before the Congregation for the Doctrine o f  the Faith is the 
petition for laicization from Reverend John A. O’Brien o f the Archdiocese o f  Milwaukee 
sent to the Apostolic Nuncio on November 29, 2004. As you are aware from the 
supporting documentation, Father O’Brien was criminally convicted and placed on 18 
months probation. That probationary period has expired but civil authorities have 
continued to express concerns about his activities. We have attempted to keep him in a 
monitoring program. There have been two recent developments in this case that should be 
brought to your attention.'

On August 19,2005, Deacon David Zimprich, coordinator o f  the monitoring 
program, was contacted by a Probation and Parole Agent from the State o f  Wisconsin, 
Barbara Kode-Braun, She asked to send him information about recent developments 
involving Father O’Brien. That information arrived on August 22,2005. It included a ' 
■police report from 2001 in which an additional allegation of  sexual abuse o f  a minor by 
Father O’Brien was made. This case involves an a d o le s c e n t f lB B B li iH H H I  whom 

' Father O’Brien met while serving at St/Mary Springs High School in Fonddu Lac, 
W isconsin ,
■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ T h e  materials received from the Probation and Parole 
Agent are enclosed.

Deacon Zimprich followed up with an interview w i t l ^ | | | H B l n  the 
courseoffo^nterview  it came to light that Father O’Brien h S e S S f f i iM m n g  contact 

a manner that could be construed as intrusive and controlling. 
Especially troubling was the report that Father O’Brien has been observed on a number o f  
occasions in the local library with adolescent boys. A copy o f the interview report is also 
enclosed.

3501 South Lake Drive, P.O. Box 070912, Milwaukee, Wl 53207-0912 
Phone: (414)769-3497 • Web site: www.archmU.org Ex. 195
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Obviously efforts at monitoring him are not successful. We are currently 
pondering the wisdom o f  relocating him to the archdiocesan pastoral center in the retired 
priests’ wing. However, if  he does not comply with the request, we have no means of 
forcing such relocation.

The potential for great scandal exists. If Father O’Brien, while still in the clerical 
. state, makes any inappropriate advances on any o f  these adolescent boys in whose 
company he has been observed, the outcry will be huge. The scandal lies not in the . 
larcization but in the perception that the Church has not acted expeditiously enough, 
knowing the multiple reports o f  abuse. Given the number o f  years he spent at the high 
school, there remains the distinctpossibility that yet more victims will come forward.

. Therefore, I humbly request that his petition for laicization be expedited.

Thank you for your consideration o f  this matter. With sentiments o f esteem and 
prayerful best Wishes, I am,

Ty yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan 
Archbishop o f Milwaukee

ADOM019939



January 15, 2008

Prot. No. CDF 406-04 -  19047

Most Reverend Angelo Amato, SDB 
Congregation for the Doctrine o f  the Faith 
00120 Citta del Vaticano 
Palazzo del S. Uffizio

Your Excellency,

With regard to the above-captioned case, I have pondered longhand hard about 
your suggestion that we impose a ten-year precept on Reverend Thomas Trepanier and 
then consider his return to ministry. I respectfully submit thatsuch absolution is not 
tenable. Ten years will not eradicate the facts in this mattes?; Fath'%Trep.anier sexually 
abused a minor and can never, therefore, function as £tpri^t;ag a in ,^ er# is  no such thing 
as a “safe” ministry when his background is publiclydlltov^^his own admissions.

I respectfully implore you to reconsider andkionfirm the results o f the 
administrative process that was conductedjhere anrPprant ̂ Administrative laicization. 
This was a decision reached only after s&fcus deliberafrSfFWith some o f  ray most trusted 
canonical consultants. There is currepl^p^^rig civil legislation in Wisconsin 
attempting to abolish the statute b£l^aifatidh§^a sexual assault retroactively. Such 
legislation would seriously comgrqmisc-Jfee AreTTEtlbcese’s ability to exercise its mission. 
The more we can demonstrate oSr ser io u ^ ss  about purifying the priesthood as the Holy 
Father has implored us to dg^toeTEtore We ffah be speak credibly about the adverse effects 
o f such legislation. Our critics'chailmaecUS on the fact that known abusers have still not 
been laicized. I f  wordJ(5t~5HE£ba^e Holy See had left the door open for a 
reconsideration o f  Father TrspaniePs case in ten years, our credibility would be seriously 
damaged.

Than%you for y |ur reconsideration o f this case, 

esteem, I am,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan 
Archbishop o f Milwaukee

Ex. 209
ADOM046674



CONGBEGAHO 
PRO DOCTRINA FJDEI

com cm  del Vtiicimo, September 28, 1998
Palazzo d d  S. Uffizlo

T r o t .  N.
(In tvpons&Hje fiat mattio huhummtH)

11/96 - 06996

Your Excellency:

Thank you for your kind letter o f September 2, 1998, informing this Congregation
that die Reverend Father Lawrence Murphy, a priest o f the Archdiocese of Milwaukee and 
resident in the Diocese o f  Superior, died on August 21, 1998.

.Having taken note o f his passing, the case of the accusation made against Father 
Murphy o f solicitation in the Sacrament of Confession is, in effect, closed.

This Dicastery commends Father Murphy to the mercy of God, and shares with you 
the hope that the Church will be spared any undue publicity from this matter.

With kind regards and prayerful best wishes, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

His Excellency
Most Reverend Rcmbert G. Weakland, O .S .B . 
Archbishop o f  Milwaukee, USA

Ex. 78
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ARCHDIOCESE OF MILWAUKEE
3501 S. Lake Drive • P.O. Box 07912 * M ilwaukee, W 153207-0912»(414) 769-3300 

Office of Auxiliary Bishop

December 1, 1993

Rev. Lawrence c . Murphy

Boulder Junction , Wisconsin 545,12

Dear Fr. Murphy:

In view o f  our conversation on November 24, 1993, 1 
w rite  to  reconfirm  and express in  a more formal written  
fash ion  the requirement of the Archdiocese th a t you not 
p a rtic ip a te  in  any pub lic  Sacramental ce leb ration s in the 
Archdiocese o f Milwaukee. I t  i s  a lso  our understanding that 
you w il l  not engage in  any unsupervised contact with minors, 
and w i l l  cease any involvement in  Parish R elig ious Education 
programs.

I know th at th is  i s  a d i f f i c u l t  time for you and o ffe r  
you my personal support and prayers during th is  period o f  
discernment. Your understanding and cooperation i s  deeply 
appreciated as an expression o f our common concern for the 
w elfare o f aLl p a r t ie s  concerned.

May the graces o f  Advent su sta in  and support you 
abundantly.

S in cere ly ,

Most Reverend Richard J. Sklba 
A u xiliary  Bishop o f Milwaukee

RJS/rt ,
Copy to:

Fr. Thomas Venne
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